
Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P.O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas 78676

i

1

CALL OF ROLL CITY SECRETARY

T •. I

PROCLAMATION OF THE CITY OF WIMBERLEY RECOGNIZING HAYS COUNTY

PRECINCT THREE DEPUTY CONSTABLE TOM WALLACE FOR ELEVEN ( 11) 

YEARS OF SUPPORT AND SERVICE TO THE RESIDENTS OF WIMBERLEY

CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS

THE CITY COUNCIL WELCOMES COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS ON ISSUES AND ITEMS OF
CONCERN, NOT ON THIS AGENDA. THOSE WISHING TO SPEAK MUST SIGN IN BEFORE THE

MEETING BEGINS AND OBSERVE A THREE - MINUTE TIME LIMIT WHEN ADDRESSING COUNCIL. 

SPEAKERS WILL HAVE ONE OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK DURING THE TIME PERIOD. SPEAKERS
DESIRING TO SPEAK ON AN AGENDA ITEM WILL BE ALLOWED TO SPEAK WHEN THE AGENDA

ITEM IS CALLED. INQUIRIES ABOUT MATTERS NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA WILL EITHER BE

DIRECTED TO STAFF OR PLACED ON A FUTURE AGENDA FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION. 

i 210affiTCU0

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MAY BE ACTED UPON IN ONE MOTION. NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OR

ACTION IS NECESSARY UNLESS REQUESTED BY A COUNCIL MEMBER OR CITIZEN, IN WHICH

EVENT THOSE ITEMS WILL BE PULLED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA FOR SEPARATE
CONSIDERATION. 

A) APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF
MARCH 3, 2016



B) APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF
MARCH 3, 2016

C) APPROVAL OF THE FEBRUARY 2016 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
CITY OF WIMBERLEY

STATUS REPORT ON THE CENTRAL WIMBERLEY WASTEWATER PROJECT
STATUS REPORT ON SALES TAX COLLECTIONS FOR THE CITY OF

WIMBERLEY

STATUS REPORT ON HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX COLLECTIONS FOR THE CITY

OF WIMBERLEY

STATUS REPORT ON BLUE HOLE REGIONAL PARK OPERATIONS

STATUS REPORT ON SHORT -TERM RENTAL COMPLIANCE PROJECT

A) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING THE

PROPOSED ADDITION OF A CONTINGENT LIABILITY FOOTNOTE TO THE

CITY OF WIMBERLEY ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015. ( PRESTON SINGLETON, SINGLETON, 

CLARK & COMPANY) 

B) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR
TO SUBMIT A LETTER OF SUPPORT TO CASA OF CENTRAL TEXAS. 
PLACE FOUR COUNCIL MEMBER PAM SHOWALTER) 

C) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION APPROVING THE 2015 -2016
HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFIT PACKAGE FROM THE TEXAS MUNICIPAL
LEAGUE INTERGOVERNMENTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS POOL. ( CITY

ADMINISTRATOR) 

D) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION APPROVING PLANS FOR A
CITY OF WIMBERLEY CITIZEN ACADEMY. ( CITYADMINISTRATOR) 

4. CITY COUNCIL REPORTS

ANNOUNCEMENTS

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

THE CITY COUNCIL MAY RETIRE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT ANY TIME BETWEEN
THE MEETING' S OPENING AND ADJOURNMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING
ANY MATTERS LISTED ON THE AGENDA AS AUTHORIZED BY THE TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, HOMELAND SECURITY

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 418. 183 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE; 
CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 071 OF THE



TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION ABOUT REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551. 072 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION

OF PERSONNEL MATTERS PURSUANT T0 CHAPTER 551. 074 OF THE TEXAS

GOVERNMENT CODE; DELIBERATIONS ABOUT GIFTS AND DONATIONS PURSUANT TO

CHAPTER 551. O7G C)F THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION OF ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551OD7{} FTHET A( VERNNlENT{{} OE 

ACTION, IF ANY, WILL BE TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION. 

hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the Bulletin Board at the
Wimberley City Hall on March 14, 2016 at 5: 30 p. m. 

Cana Moartland. Assistant City Administrator/City Secretary

The City of Wimberley is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 
Reasonable rDOdhic8dODs and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. 

Please contact Don Ferguson. City Administrator, at / 512\ 847-O025 for information. Hearing- 
impaired Or speech- disabled persons equipped with telecommunication devices for the deaf

may call / 512\ 272- 9118or may utilize the stateside Relay Texas Program at1- 8OO- 735-29OO. 



Date Submitted: March 13, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: March 17, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: APPROVAL OF MARCH

3, 2016 MINUTES OF REGULAR CITY COUNCIL

MEETING

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow City Council to consider approving the minutes
for the March 3, 2016 Regular City Council Meeting. 



I

City of Wimberley
City Hall

221 Stillwater

Wimberley, Texas 78676
Minutes of Regular~ Meeting of City Council

March 3, 2016 at 6: 00 p.m. 

City Council meeting called to order at 6: 00 p.m. by Mayor Steve Thurber. 

Mayor Thurber gave the Invocation and Councilmembers led the, -, d of Allegiance to the

United States and Texas flags. 5 W. 

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Steve Thurber, Coun' 0membft. fob Dussler, Cindy
zx

Anderson, Mac McCullough, Pam Showalter, and John : te , P

Staff Present: City Administrator Don Ferguson

Citizens Communications

Wimberley resident Lila McCall expres d concerns regardi
as road improvements, legal fees, salad ud the future

questioned whether the City could do all o i A* out a tax. 

application to the Texas Water Developmek a B

tax, and asked how that money would be",' 
bankruptcy and said can Id not maktatements

Cara

ity expenditures for items such
l vyastewater system. She

N -e ced the City' s last loany

she stated included a . 999

eared that the City may face
no new taxes." 

Mayor Thurber claeibfte City c s not collect p% pprty taxes, there is no aforementioned .999
tax, and none are includ6O*"art e City' s TCOO loan application. 

Dylan Byrr , O 5b "Afts Eag cout prod & M build ten ( 10) bird houses placed at Blue Hole
Region ' ark and th t Glertftqfuge He detailed bird house features and construction and

noted t ome of the ho . are alR ccuvied. 

City Admin for Fergusoiftmmended Dylan Byrne and his entire family for its support of
parks and expl gratitudir all they do for the community. 

1. Consent

Approval of minutes of the Regular City Council meeting of February 18, 2016

Councilmember McCullough requested discussion of the Consent Agenda. Mayor Thurber

pulled the item and opened discussion. Councilmember McCullough stated he was bewildered

by the Annual Financial and Compliance Report ( for Fiscal Year ending September 30, 201 S) 
presented at Council' s last meeting. Mayor Thurber noted that discussion of the Financial. 

Report is not listed on tonight' s agenda, but could be placed on a future agenda. Councilmember

McCullough felt the Financial Report is wrong and needs to include flood - related debts incurred

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — March 3, 2016



2

by the City. Mayor Thurber advised Councilmember McCullough to request a future agenda

item on this matter. 

Councilmember White moved to approve the minutes, as presented. Councilmember Showalter

seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 4 -1. Councilmember McCullough voted against. 

2. Presentations

A. Presentation by representatives of the Wimberley
WISD ") relating to current and fixture capital

Superintendent Dwain York) 

Superintendent York briefed Council on the status of

Construction and referenced his Wimberley View articled,-., 
set the record straight and provided details on certaip_ 4Tssues
payments to Joeris. He cited specific problems encountered

of on -site crews, workmanship issues, lengthy =tam cJays, 

students and faculty. He provided information on 146",itse, E
propositions, efforts to build a career /technical educatidh

debt, and needed campus /transportationip ovements. Supt

Wimberley for helping WISD through& J
h

n permitting

opening of the school year. 

Councilmember T

and their ongoing

Mayor Thurber tb

B. Presenta 

Df 
V

Cour ointed

missio isio

system. Hei

of his ' 

operation. 

York for

School District ( the

pt projects. ( TJ' ISD

SD' s J Wsuit involving Joeris
t subject e said he wanted to

eluding reams for withholding
ughout the p has lack

associated impact to

V, lSD' s 20168 and Election

er, savings from refinancing of
endent York thanked the City of

and facilitating the timely

problems with school buses

by repitC a Aa r of Central Texas regarding CASA activities. 

peciawvocaf A) representative David Junkin spoke on CASA' s

to provi$ olunte advocates for neglected and abused children in the court
ited statis l information to Council on the need for CASA' s services. 

CASA volunteer % Wcate l b Williams spoke on the advocate' s role and responsibilities as
guardian ad litem 1 ' d the both the judge and neglected /abused child in achieving an
outcome in the best inQ& of the child. He said this is the most challenging job he has ever had
and conveyed anecdotal information illustrative of typical issues faced by abused children in the
court system. He stated that CASA and all advocates are extensively trained to fight for kids
who have been dealt the worst cards in life. 

CASA Development Director Tricia Schneider distributed a handout to Council on CASA, 

including its history, mission, vision, increasing need for services, training /support programs, 
gifts /contributions, and capital campaign to build a permanent training and support center. She

asked for consideration of the following: a letter of support and financial contribution from the

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — March 3, 20'16



3

City of Wimberley, and for financial contributions /advocate volunteers from the community -at- 
large. 

Discussion addressed monitoring, statistics, and analysis relating to the increased number of
abuse /neglect cases and CASA' s caseload. Mayor Thurber thanked CASA representatives for

their presentation and service. 

Mayor Thurber called a brief recess at 7: 06 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 7: 13 p.m. 

i FIT224 1, 

i Status report on the Central Wimberley Wastewater

City Administrator Ferguson reported that the City' s
Development Board ( TWDB) is expected to be considbi

He noted the projected loan amount of $5, 200,004-WoL

stressed that this is a revenue bond and debt is coff JIM
from customers and purchase of system water for r6

updated to reflect the latest inforrriation and timeframE

Discussion addressed possible reasons foxdelays, compai
d  

and constriction phases of the project, ar 
s 

o mg of the
website. 

Status report on the upcoming City

City Administrator F
ballot order of cari

Community Center. 

r1l

City istrator Fergu, 

anticipate decision in J

application` - 1 City to
i; 

agreement, %V ublic

Representative Jd' saa
R

Status report o4_,__I,_N

ppphcatiohp the Texas Water
l at the Board' s rch 21 meeting. 

n

be, paid over a 301 period. He

to , repaid through hem revenue

said the City' s% ebsite will be

i the proposed wastewater project. 

funding for the planning /design
raanFapplication on the City' s

on May 7, 2016

on the
dl%

wing held earlier this week to determine the
ly voting— ats, and polling place at the Wimberley

light S &fior Housing Project

portec t Merritt Starlight has submitted its loan application and
z , 

16. He advised that Merritt Starlight has also submitted a zoning
its existing Wimberley Planned Development District (WPDD) 

ngs tentatively scheduled for April. He noted that State

issued a letter in support of the project. 

15 Flood Recovery

City Administrator Ferguson reported that an application has been submitted for Community
Development Block Grant funds to help disaster- impacted communities offset matching costs. 
He said that more disaster relief money has been released for the State of Texas, which will be
allocated by the State and used for a wide range of disaster - related expenditures. 

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — March 3, 2016



4

He reported that an event is planned to mark the one-year anniversary of the 2015 Memorial Day
Weekend Flood and Mayor Thurber provided details on the event to be held Saturday, May 21, 

2016 from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. at Blue Hole Regional Park. 

City Administrator Ferguson reported that this Sunday, March 6t", marks the public release of the
book titled Whnberley: Epic Flood Tests a Small Town' s Strength, at the Wimberley Village

Library. He also thanked Tom Keyser of My Neighbor' s Keeper for being a leader in flood
recovery. 

INININII-ITUffR= 

A. Consider approval of an ordinance of the City of Winib I& Jexas amending City of
Wimberley Ordinance No. 2006- 010, " Code of Etkirs to' Iftibit the disclosure of

confidential information obtained during Exeqdt"-t,.Ve providing for the
following: findings of fact, savings, severaJ,# fy, repealer, er, e ffec date, and proper

notice and meeting. (City Administi-ator) 1-5 """
K

City Administrator Ferguson provided examples of cq aI need to ally ' confidential

discussion of matters in order to protect the interests df City, such as pending litigation, 
personnel, real estate transactions, eco*,,, is developmentX-d zoning actions. He stated the

ordinance would amend the City' s Ethi dUnance to prohii ity officials from disclosing
confidential information discussed in execMV"' on. 

Councilmember McCullough said " this is thq',,sca.p' t e we' ve ever generated" which

says " a judge would havg 1v el me to rewhat we ced about in there." He said it is

even scarier because we cannot how decisicl s are developed or justified. 

Mayor Thurber disagre(A's", ausg,- 4pussion and 6n taken in open session is made availableto
zgx

PX - 

to the public in the form of aw 1, 86N.4ft-mosted' onthe City' s website and as written minutes. U73 , " WOR F, 

CI I sC 4He state 10 of nit such as lawsuit settlements and economic

develop that werd ussecrdim ecutive session puts negotiations in jeopardy. 

C ounkifi'*' ffift_ er McCullouWftked fd examples of how the City has been materially harmed byg,gvh

such disclo's'u04̀, and said thR anything thatp irdinance is a leap too far that " just goes counter to
we locally wai ow abo d think we should have access to." 

Discussion amoni` 01140 embers Dussler, Anderson, and White indicated they held the
perception that discloit of confidential information was already prohibited under State law. 
City Administrator F guson clarified that officials are strongly encouraged not to disclose
confidential information, but there is not a law prohibiting such disclosure. He stated that

random discussions on the street could harm the City' s position in the negotiation process. 
Councilmember Showalter felt strongly that when elected to represent the majority of the
community and legal counsel advises that discussion outside of executive session might harm
negotiations it is assumed that those disclosures are already prohibited. Councilmember White

also said he was under the false assumption there was a State law on this issue. He felt this " is a

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — March 3, 2016



5

superfluous ordinance written for something that everyone here should know" and did not see the
need for it. 

Mayor Thurber felt that having a law prohibiting disclosure makes it more difficult to do so and
Councilmember McCullough said that " if you have no ethics you' re going to talk anyway." 

Councilmember McCullough felt it would be hard to defend oneself before the Ethics

Commission against charges that are almost invariably politically or spite - driven. He said it

would be a witch hunt and made the motion to reject the or mancc with prejudice. 
Councilmember White seconded. 

Mayor Thurber called for a vote as follows: CouncilmembelrJer, nay; Councilmember
Anderson, nay; Councilmember McCullough, aye; Co ilmem x . Showalter, nay, and

Councilmember White, aye. Motion failed on a vote of

Councilmember McCullough moved to table this ,# n until June in order t6laike rtbut of the

political arena. Councilmember White secondedt ° 

Mayor Thurber called for a vote as follows: Councf ber White, aye; Councilmember

Showalter, nay; Councilmember McWallough, aye; Comember Anderson, nay; and

Councilmember Dussler, nay. Motion falf0-0§ vote of 2 -3. 

VIK
Councilmember Showalter moved to apprt3e the an presented. Councilmember

Anderson seconded. 

Mayor Thurber calledaf r a
v66*,' 

s follows: p ouncilmember Dussler, aye; Councilmember

Anderson, aye; CA-0 ember c ullough, 1nay Councilmember Showalter, aye; and

Councilmember White, rid Mot arried on a N4 of 3 -2. 

B. Cozwi 1 of ar
g

finance oft City of Wimberley, Texas, amending Title XV
find Usage, pter 1 ( Building Regulations; Construction), Section 151. 100

mporary Struck) of the of Wimberley Code of Ordinances to permit mobile
f vendors in th e Coffer Overlay; and providing for the following: findings of

fact, ft ngs, several ty, repealer, effective date, and proper notice and meeting. ( City
Adniint ,! W' 

City Administrator  u o explained current regulations for temporary commercial structures
and certain provrsionsF"of the proposed ordinance, including permitting /inspection/restroom

N- 
requirements and Council authorization. 

Councilmember White moved to approve the ordinance, as presented. Councilmember

Showalter seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5 -0. 

C. Consider approval of the second and final reading of an ordinance of the City of
Wimberley, Texas, amending Title III (Administration), Section 35. 01 ( Fee Schedule) of

the Code of Ordinances to amend Subsection ( D) ( Zoning Schedule of Fees) to add an

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — March 3, 2016



6

application fee to amend approved conditional use permit ordinances; and providing

findings of fact, a repealing clause, to provide a savings and severability clause and
providing for an effective date. ( City Administrator) 

City Administrator Ferguson explained that the proposed ordinance, drafted per Council' s
previous direction, would establish a flat fee of $100 for CUP amendments. 

Councilmember Anderson moved to approve the ordinance on second and final reading, as
presented. Councilmember Showalter seconded. Motion carried on a ue of 5 -0. 

5. Discussion and Possible Action

A. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a pr( 
pre - existing non - conforming short term rental fact

City Administrator Ferguson reported that the rent enforcem
short -term rental operations that are operating ifi elation

identified approximately thirty ( 30) properties that to, 

advised most of the subject property owners have expre i will

their operations into compliance. He note _d that to obtain " f

must present evidence ( such as affidavit"" ts, etc.) that t 

continuous operation since before April Due to the

compliant short-term rentals, he recommended the f pole

those existing short -term rental operations idetifietn t1 f

Short -term rental j

designation as

CUP'). The appl

designation (Tom the

owned the

co us use sr

a, dal forms fron

prop vindicating t1

Mayor Thurbi

status than fi

100 %) of pri

onerous and r

A ance policy relating to
Act ator) 

nt effort tdftptil y existing
the City' s Zo i[

bY
Code has

ought into coIffinliance. He

ngness to cooperate and bring
ither" status, a property owner

short -term rental has been in
Inumber and age of non- 

which would apply only to
enforcement effort: 

ioh f nd to be no , compliant must either secure a " grandfather" 
ing n - conforming e or obtain a Conditional Use Permit ( the

ion f for a CUP sl be $ 100. To secure a " grandfather„ 

po ra r. lust provide an affdavit indicating they have
a

rlat least°  5 < >years and the short -term rental has been in
y ha, ktvned the property. In addition, they must provide signed

t prope y wners within two- hundred ( 200) feet of tl7e subject
M ",not op se the operation of *the existing short -term rental. 

that fk% (5) years is a more reasonable option for proving grandfathered
yea: He stated that requiring approval from one hundred percent

WE- within two hundred feet ( 200') of the subject property may be too
uncil' s input. 

Council discussion addressed requiring approval from property owners within 200 -feet of the
subject property versus requiring approval only from adjacent property owners; the limited
number of complaints received on short -term rentals; and, the public hearing process for CUPs. 

City Administrator Ferguson recommended addition of the following provisions to the policy: If
there have been no complaints on the short- term rental operation, the property owner may seek to

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — March 3, 2016



7

secure grandfathered status in accordance with the aforementioned policy; if there have been
complaint( s) on the short- term rental operation, the property owner must apply for a CUP. 

Councilmember McCullough move to approve the policy, as presented, including the addition of
City Administrator Ferguson' s recommended provisions, as stated above. Councilmember

White seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5- 0. 

B. Discuss and consider possible action approving a professional services agreement with
Bury Inc. for design and construction oversight of the Hidden Valley low water crossing
in Wimberley, Texas. ( City Administrator) a. °: 

City Administrator Ferguson reviewed the proposed agreement -4 n and construction of the

Hidden Valley low water crossing for an approximate cos 9, h project completion

estimated in about six ( 6) months. He noted that certai.,., ental eotechnical issues

must be addressed and that design of the one -I crossing ill bel-i",accordance with

neighborhood input. Discussion addressed details insurance for t and the

likelihood that future premiums will increase. ri

Councilmember McCullough moved to approve the agr"S"' p"rit, as presented. Councilmember

Anderson seconded. Motion carried on , .vote of 5- 0. 
AIR

C. Discuss and consider possible A1,10' TE" d a pgspx ing cal Year 2016 Street

Improvement Projects. (Mayor Stev UrO%& 

RN
oNv

d in the I City Budget for this item andMayor Thurber explaineq,01" i 000 is inc

noted there is an adflib'fi àl $ 1'( ffl'
J"',,

Q.O available *',pm excess Fund Balance that may be used fort, V,NX

street improvemeto-i'?'ffi,j` preseiod the followftg, priority street improvement projects, as
recommended by the advisory B

Proi

Councilmenib" cCullough" id he would like to wait on Stadium Drive and asked if there has

been discussion" is prcj wi th WISD Superintendent Dwain York. City Administratort

twO yFerguson replied A # ref, and stated that Superintendent York recognizes the benefit of the
Z", F

project, with design dl' sW"N' s to be worked out among WISD, the City' s Transportation AdvisoryW11, 

Board, and City Courted before any improvements are made. 

Councilmember White moved to proceed with improvements for La Buena Vista and Little

Ranches. Councilmember Anderson seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5- 0. 

Councilmember White moved to proceed with planning efforts for Stadium Drive, including
discussions with WISD. Councilmember McCullough seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5- 

0. 

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — March 3, 2016

CottSfl f tlOit Desi- n Total Cost

36, 888 5, 533 42,421

0 Driv RN 75, 000 11, 250 86,250

Litil n che s- 217, 356 32, 603 249,959

Councilmenib" cCullough" id he would like to wait on Stadium Drive and asked if there has

been discussion" is prcj wi th WISD Superintendent Dwain York. City Administratort

twO yFerguson replied A # ref, and stated that Superintendent York recognizes the benefit of the
Z", F

project, with design dl' sW"N' s to be worked out among WISD, the City' s Transportation AdvisoryW11, 

Board, and City Courted before any improvements are made. 

Councilmember White moved to proceed with improvements for La Buena Vista and Little

Ranches. Councilmember Anderson seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5- 0. 

Councilmember White moved to proceed with planning efforts for Stadium Drive, including
discussions with WISD. Councilmember McCullough seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5- 

0. 

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — March 3, 2016



M

Brief discussion addressed drainage issues in specific areas and possible budgeting for a drainage

study. 

D. Discuss and consider possible action regarding a request to operate a food service trailer
at 14306 Ranch Road 12 in Wimberley, Texas. ( City Administrator) 

City Administrator Ferguson presented a request by Robert Evers to operate a food service trailer
serving barbecue and beverages at the " Y" shopping center location at 14306 Ranch Road 12. 

Councilmember White moved to approve the request, as

seconded. 

Discussion established that adequate restroom facilities

operation. 
fl xnr

Motion carried on a vote of 5 -0. 

E. Discuss and consider possible action approvir

festival on Saturday, April 2, 2016 at 111 Old
Administrator) 

City Administrator Ferguson provided de %-N' 

trucks and acoustic performances by local & 
rent a restroom trailer and park it on the prod
provide craft beer sampler . 9f the event, 

site security and msurp-1e. He nmended

owner, Buck Baccwp, sent to swer any

Mr. Baccus spoke on s ecffl do

the event w.rl14" ea but s acti

ion carried 6 vote of-55- 0. 

6. City Cb " mil Rep
a.. 

Announc
4

0s
Future A2enc fit: 

lmember Showalter

for t ,' amoposed food service

1 upcoming .f òd and music
in Wimberley, Texas. ( City

nt date /time activities, including food
meet rtroom needs, organizers will

ie
II ' N

M's possible a local brewery will
wouldp -quire the organizers to provide on- 
rl of the plans and advised that the property

yard games and music. He hoped

the plans, as presented. Councilmember Anderson

Councilmember McCullough requested clarification on reasons for delays in the TCEQ

permitting process and asked to see the TWDB revenue bond documents, which are being
finalized. City Administrator Ferguson advised that he can forward draft documents. 
Councilmember McCullough also asked for verification of cost estimates and whether or not

those estimates contain an engineer' s seal. 

As a future agenda item, Councilmember McCullough requested review of the City' s FY 2015
Annual Financial and Compliance Report due to concerns regarding the reflection of the City' s

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — March 3, 2016



9

flood - related debt. City Administrator Ferguson clarified that this issue was discussed with the
auditors and there is not a known value at this time on what the debt could potentially be. Mayor
Thurber provided information on disclosing contingent liabilities, but stressed the amount of
liability is not yet known. Councilmember Showalter requested that this matter be placed on a

future agenda so that Council may discuss it before the public and Councilmember Anderson
expressed agreement. 

Councilmember Showalter requested a letter of support for CASA (see Agenda Item 2B above) 

as a future agenda item. 

Hearin no further announcements or future agenda items, Ma ayyThurber called the meetingHearing g   g

adjourned. 

Adjournment: Council meeting adjourned at 8: 32 p.m. 

Recorded by: 

Cara McPartland

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes — March 3, 2016

m



Date Submitted: March 13, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: March 17, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: APPROVAL OF MARCH

3, 2016 MINUTES OF SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

MEETING

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow City Council to consider approving the minutes
for the March 3, 2016 Special City Council Meeting. 



City ofWimberley
City Hall, 221 Stillwater

Wimberley, Texas 78676
Minutes ofSpecial Meeting ofCity Council

March 3, 2016 at 4: 00 p.m. 

City Council meeting called to order at 4: 03 p.m. by Mayor Steve Thurber. 

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Steve Thurber, Coun& 

Anderson, Mac McCullough, Pam Showalter, and John White. 

Staff Present: City Administrator Don Ferguson and City
conference) 

Executive Session

Bob Dussler, Cindy

Ruiz ( via telephone

After it convenes in Open Session, the City Cis`  y will r ss into an Ex!' re (closed) 

Session for the following: 

A. Consultation with attorney regato
Arnold, Merry Gibson, and AM
Robert Flocke, individually and as
District Court of Hays County, ' 
Chapter 551. 071 of the Texas Gov

B. Discussion re& ing tl
Chapter 551, 614 1 the

Upon completion of the
before taki ai t

pending litigate in Cause No. 12 -1259, Shellye
mpbell vs, VI—  ofxWimberley, Texas, and
se Village of rberley, Texas, in the

22na

s. legal counsel pursuant to

m ce review of the city administrator pursuant to

Council will reconvene in Open Session

Mayrber adjourned , qcn Ses id convened Executive Session at 4: 04 p.m., pursuant
to § 55

1M ' 

gg f the Texas rnmen bode for consultation with legal counsel and § 551. 074 of

the Texas Gnment Code * discussion of personnel matters. 

Mayor Thurber dit filed 4,0cutive Session and reconvened Open Session at 5: 32 p.m. 

No action was taken inecutive Session. 

Discussion and Action

A. Discuss and consider action regarding pending litigation in Cause No. 12 -1259, Shellye
Arnold, Merry Gibson, and Allison Campbell vs. Village of Wimberley, Texas, and
Robert Flocke, individually and as Mayor of the Village of Wimberley, Texas, in the

22nd

District Court of Hays County, Texas. 

City Council Special Meeting Minutes — March 3, 2016



N

Councilmember Dussler moved to authorize the mayor and city administrator to execute the
actions as discussed in Executive Session. Councilinember Anderson seconded. Motion carried

on a vote of 5- 0. 

B. Discuss and consider action regarding the annual performance review of the city
administrator. 

No action was taken. 

Adj

Mai

Rec

Car; 

The

City Council Special Meeting Minutes — March 3, 2016



Date Submitted: March 11, 2016

L Agenda Date Requested: March 17, 2016

Project/ Proposal Titke: APPROVAL OFFEBRUARY

2016 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 0F THE CITY OF

VY| k68ERLEY

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

QOrdinanc

QResolution

XMobon

ODiscussion

This item was placed on the agenda for City Council tO consider approval of the February
2016 Financial Statements for the City of Wimberley. 



BALANCE S14EET

Page: 1

3/ 9/ 2016

City cal' Wimbertey 2: 18 pm

As of 2/ 29/ 2016 Balances

Fund: 100 - General Fund
Assets

Liabilities

1011 Petty Cash

1019 Hotel Occupancy "]ax

1020 General Checking - ONB

1021 Certificate of Deposit - Ozona

1030 Texpool

1050 Sales Tax Receivable

1052 Mixed Bev Taxes Receivable

1053 Franchise Taxes Receivable

1150 Accounts Receivable

1151 AIlowance for Uncoil Acct Rec

1302 Due from Municipal Court

1304 Due from BHP

2010 Accounts Payable

2015 WCC Security Deposits Payable
2021 Accrued Wages Payable

2022 Payroll Deductions Payable

2023 TML IEBP Payable

2074 TMRS Payable

2075 Septic Fees Payable

2082 Due to BHP

2086 Due to Wastewater

Reserves /Balances

3410 Restricted Funds

3510 Committed FB - Public Works

3520 Committed FB - New City Hall

3530 Committed FB - W/ W on Square

3540 Committed FB- Future Grant Matc

3600 Fund Balance - Uncommitted

3601 Transfer

3602 Suspense

3650 Net Excess ( Deficit) 

350.00

35,264. 03

790,907.05

228,427.43

177,262. 51

56,455. 30

0, 00

0.00

16, 963. 31

10, 298. 77

199.80

0. 00

Total Assets 1, 295, 530. 66

31, 246.22

4, 100. 00

0. 00

0.00

1 02.93

87I. 28

190.00

0.00

0.00

Total Liabilities 36,510.43

Total Reserves /Balances

80,609.80

300, 000.00

50,000.00

30,000.00

50,000.00

773, 594.61, 

0.00

0.00

25, 184. 18

1, 259,020.23

Total Liabilities & Balances 1, 295, 530.66



CLCLLUw

LUCL
1u

LULU
LU0: 

CD E
hi d a
NED Q r4

C—D
CL , e-j

O

C.D

w 0CD

LT

D M

QQ
fJ

coa

tMO c"*n* 2 m tn c: C) c o C) " cD " cO C) C> c 
U') " 10 C> w co C C> co C) CD

fg -. r- c c5 ai - o: 6 v: ui u) m oi 6 6
00 rl_ m r Cl) U'j 0) Cl) U-) 

C, C 8 C:, C> C, C, C, c, C C C:, C> C c> C: q C lz C C q C: C C! C q (::! 
C C 

S S8 8 S 2 , 8 Lo , Wct cli ai lr - - - - C:t Iq - ct ' n c> rl- ct C_ 

cE r2 to " co N m u" " I

co
CN

w — m C cl m 8 8 8 a P; 40 C:> 

oc cq cc C C =! Co C! . . . C 0 G C 

C, t- — M CD to tqf- CD to " r— § A 8 qCN q. " q: Gi cq cc  ' T cq cyi r-• cq
6 r— c::, r ' t C14 h vi - 0

M

m CD C) CD t" Cl C C C) C, C l C l C C) C> z: C. C> I C:, Cl C C C> < 0 C> 1= 1 C) ( n, C> C C) C l C, C> C> C> 
U'> C) m C: Ul) C CO C C> C> al C> U) C) Cl to C> C> C> C> 
to m ? I, LCI V3 " 471

t V: w CL Cli loci
to 00 ce) to
to

Z: 0

D if

LL Aa

C-0w u- ( D
Lf cw a) > LL

Lc) 

w0 T - ju, 

g s E E CL - cE 8 q
w

a> E
co

W o
C) 

w
0 M5 6 ml . 2 o- 5 ' t= MuL

m
o

L, m IQ c mio C7 m u- w cD l) 0 B: E RZ a. w O 0 u- 

N M M ^ r N M m ' try^ r _M V U) to h N h r OyN N N N N V • < t Zr r Zo t0
O

to u) th to to to W) w W) w1 v) 

U") 1

8

O

Mm10

C40 C> 
CD

z

V) C) ' t CD
cli m C13

cn r-- 06 r,: 
U, 

8 cn> C r C> C> 
C C! C:> C) 

C5 tom V) r.- 

21 M

cD
tO I-q CO ci - 4: 
c 4cl) to 2 2 R

So

CO co

C> cn

v v

N2 tD tO

CIA C, C> C) co
C C= C14 CO

C3 CO
t- 

CD ; 
t- CO 04 o

v r- - It " 

tU

C? ca

CO co

C> cn

v v cli
LLJ G co



PR
0CL

w

xR
N co Erx

coa- m CL 

B
E

tD

rn

O

Co

6

N mE

O

CO - r C2, 00 CO  r,  r, M M C C l  W M C) " r, cl z;  = m
In C co r— C co co IV c: l " C) = m C> C:> r- Cl - n ( D tl- C C> r- 

6 6 cl; rl, CS, 
r: W) 6 6 C; ( 6 6 2g 6 CV a> C6 Co 6 6 cjLO C', A o C) 00 r cli LO ' Sr r Co m to I-- w to m

pOpp

C) C:. C l C l C> C= C> C cz$ C> C:5 C> C CD  8 81= C> C C=! C C C C: C C> C> C> C> C> C> C> Ci Ci 1= 1 C C C! E7
to C> C C> C> C> C) C) cz -' r C W) =. C=, C, C> cl = CD 2o C> C> m C C> C C:) C: l

r" i Iq c" t cq Cli ci to Iq LO ct to cl u-, a) 10

M N C14 Ul) m tLi Lo
C-4

CO') 
CD m IZD to "" I a> C l U l (: to w  CD  m  =- CD " CD  m

Ci : C14 r- OR f- 0i C C7! at C cq Cl! C4 C C Ci oq oq C C! OR C Ci
m cD Cl r- c> to oo ci I u> v> co cD clj w c> C> co z; Cl C) m C) r.- w r- ( D cD c7 f,- 
to 04 cl) i 2 R " c co - w oa v. N cz In A ,: r r- cj co 04

co " It: to " It Vi m cq co kq C ul t— to

cN C4 m a) V> co

r- C5 C=) C> C> r-- C> C) C) O M tn C> O O " tn O C> Cp O C) C> O C5 4 CIJ 4 LO cO 8 D C, Ci cz, C? = CO C C> C> C: C, r--: ( n C C C> C> () Q C? C> Ci C> C; I. C U l C> U') " rl 
q C 

CO C> rl C CD C> C> LO " m Cno = C) m CD C C:> C) " CJ to C) C> C=; O a> 
m to O " " m w O I F > 

00 m U-) Cl) 

0
All

C, cL
E ca 0 0
o UJ ( D

z V, 

N co

d) 
o

C 12
a) co cLE

w w TL : 2
Lo

4) =$ 
0

cL

4) 
E

U) 0 - 2
E

cm
c - E (.) a

8 a) 
3 cr cr co w Is 12 2 ( a co

a P ZD < 1-- 0 = 1 I-- m co ul a. G co CL 0 c a. 0 1-- 0 0, 

OcL
c3 p cn C> cz. C> v m c5

E
cl, 

M to M to Lo *- to Lo ouo, ( D t-- f- 
ui to clj cN a NI to to Icoo ta ts t"

ol
w " 

co

to t6 tD t0 Co W W to Co CoW 0 to " co to CO co to



CC

O

LU

ca2: LUCLX
LU

Of

ce) ', 0 E
O

E

3: 
6

CJ

I

co 0

Ol ca

wm

b

CJ

LL

UY

0) 

O

CD

LL aQc

cnM C 

I
m

6to

O

U,0a; 

CD h

foci Cl) vi
cli

of C7

coCIE cp

cli It. 

LLJ
co 10

43

O

C 

Ch
o• 

C: l - r C> CD C 
0 co CD C) cl C; C> c;- 

ui oi C> 6 6
co to

cn. C- C> C CD C> C> C> 
C C C; C C? (:: C C 

CD CD O 2 O C) C> 
C v o C C3 . rs

C> m Cl C. C l
C " Zt < C C! 

C> C C C-4 co C> C) 
C=> C) ce) 0) 

0 Ct Ct V! -- I
cli, to cm co co f- 04

8 C: g CD. f- g g c, 

C- i . 
C (::! C: CR C C C! 

C l C) C> C> fV C> C> C> 

MCC

C) 

uj Cl LL < w n o- w ( t- 

p4 c — CS Vcl co " " 

tCJ to loo to co to to

Orl to cN

C) c) 

CD O C> 

ClU" 
8 C> i

C) O Lo

OMs

O actM  

CV ! 2 c> 
04 co

cy; c" i

CD m

0 K 9 m

m
w

FT
Cx a to
O

coW> to

cn ".) C> LO C> c, c, C:) to " 8 C, O wCl) LO C> " C> CD C> C> r• r-- C3 O C" 

di O - d: ci 6 cj tN g g c6 ci C) C:> C"> 

OC Cn. CD C> C C c:. 
C! C! < COQ

C> C0 I.- M M In CD

L9 rz " IV 8 CsIt I - - 
Q tD

co fl- cn of to

C:> M C:3 C l C) I-- M " T In Cl toC cn C C C U r-: ' t tQ C! cq
Ln c> cD cD c> t— c m 8 . r P:: A 9 c* oo

crt - - w m

V to

C)  a> C-) g g g g O C4 N C> C> g w

C: clq C C C C! eq C: C C CO

U') m C> C.') C) C) ( D C> C> W O C> C> C> ( O

MC— U:) 

cc:
lo

tT

tU

E

LL 4) m

cCO CLE Lu

C, co

CR
CL

a) 

CD 6 ca xca co DC: toW C) 

n E
L° 9 1

a

CT I-- M 00 coco iL' t- 2 < t- U. yr

CD 0 0 CD C-> CD. p p N cn

f:: C'. m C,4 t: N
0 to ID to co to to co O 0 co 0 co to



0a- LUw
ujre

O

CL. XLu

T co E
QR

Qf

O

co gc, p

toc, C C> C, C> 

ci 6 M

6 cs

CO C> 

C> I= 
O O cnC! C=, C CDp

S U' C C CD C> 
tn C: Mi lq rIL

to co

gc, p toC"! Cp Cp

ci 6 M C7 C) 
CO C> 

12 cl, 8 1: 1Ct

C C) 

Oi O

U-> m
W) 

C
U- CL E

co

m— 

Lcul
Lu

D

tu Q C1
1? 

cn w

9 c

LL

T to' 

O0

83, 

LL

d 2

CL

co co

2 2

oC> Z;; cc3 z;; 8 "M 8 czr lzN 1501 CC3, 
m r- co 6 ai a) t6 r- f-.: 6

M m M ul — — 

C, CD C> C. C. C:) C:) C l C> C> 
C C C C> C C! q C C! C: 

co C co P- C C> C> 

2 Z Es "' 8 Q 8 C> 
C 00 r- CD CO C11 ) W> 

cc04
Cl) 

C> m . 0 C) CD C7) " 2 0 8O M O C o " O 0 

CD Cl CD m GO a1 C) 0h-  COCD 9 coco r- mM C') 

C> C> 4 C> C=, g ' o co to C> 

C14 q . C! C kq C ( q Ci CCU CR
C. C> -. d- Z j U> c. -'r C: to C 2 C> 

0

r-iCN

G> 

o
C, la

I = a CL

O ti
W

c ' s a) ca

J CL Zr X C E CL

0 - 6 ca 0 >, 
3

CL C> o
w

CX ( DG , . 2! g
0 C) . 9

9 co E w
z OL ( US 4) ' mw w m al = 4) 
mi 0 co co CL i- 

C) C= 

i5 C14 m RC11 m L 2 10 CCDC, 
tO CO co Zo co co a> a:, to

D C:l C co - C  2 C: 8 81 0 C CD co C) C> C 

ui 6 6 M O 6 ( 6 C6 6 6 6
m CD ul co

V

coi CUMCO
o cc

NE < CO 0 1to 41

E
I E

30
ts a) miM *

a t- w 0 0 0
ch

m cx ' a, cl
n m m m

a- C3 0 co 02 0- U j U:) 0 0 0

Pi P3 Ol ' r a or2 f' 

rn

0
6

ro

asE

co

0

O

C lC C l C> 
C> C C, C M C> 

12 cl, 8 1: 1Ct ct at
C> U-> m

W) 

C> C) C m C> C> 

ci C! C C C a C: C 

mm C) C7 C14 C) 
CN CD LnO t` C> f" C5

Oct P- M ai
u,> 

cl) c> c> co c) c> c> c> c> m
cO Ca p It O O O p

Wl
O p D c> cD

cIlL4n
N co

V

coi CUMCO
o cc

NE < CO 0 1to 41

E
I E

30
ts a) miM *

a t- w 0 0 0
ch

m cx ' a, cl
n m m m

a- C3 0 co 02 0- U j U:) 0 0 0

Pi P3 Ol ' r a or2 f' 

rn

0
6

ro

asE

co

0

O



0CLLUm
cn

LUa- 

0 (0 E
aj F3 cx

Q- 

m O) " CL C, C' j

r= 

A- 

a> mE

LL

C) W
C> 

m C C) co
co 4--) C) co

6 6 C6

Ci O O O
m CD

04cm C t Ci
C C 

Lo q

O C) cli

O In

cli

m

E
0

co ce) ci

U
1000 OJ

T, to ca

C-4 Cn, co C:> M Cn. M u, f 8 " Z g S C> f 
c j ce) c: o

I- r C> co C r- CN ' r Cl) CY) 1- C) CD 1= 1

O M r--: C:; C:5 t6 CO 6 t6 6 t;i oo u-; cd 6 c6 6 ci
m -. 41 I- W — ' r co

C, C> C o C, n, = 0 C C. C. Cl C> C C) C C 8 C C9 C> C p C C C p p C C C C C C C 

CM 40 C> C> c, C> 8 c, C, C> r.- C- C, g
C. 8, C14 C> C Cl) C) C l
C CD C14 Ci Ci ko c CN n

cl — Lo

to LL 1t) C:) D ( D c, " c, c, c, C> r- C,- 
to Ci eq ( q q O O Ci M O U) Co CO G7 O

N CV

cl-,-
j '

cl!'" 
cl 1= 1 Cl

cL, 41 '
o ( a c) C] c] In

to r- 

c" N O r cO

O t() C> In Cn, O O C= l - d' C> to O m C> O C, t— to C, O O C> 

h cq M C7 C! O O 4') C? O" O C! O m tp O O O C! 
m " CO C> O C> C) C> m C) C> to O cV 10 C> C> C> ul' 
co Cl) m

IqCIJ

w wF- 
uj Q a co a C a) 

o m m a a E S
to E Cl) o

Cc 0 UJ cn cr

w o) =
3 U3 ti

C3

w C) 
FL

Xf Yu' C0

7E
to m

N Ew -
W = 

ffi 76 22 ca
4

0 ' 00 to VL < m CO < a CL ( 9 CL 0 u 0

C) O C> C3 C. C> O O cl) & " C> r- 

F1 - N - - - . - R z ? G CD 6i 6T
M CJ Co C4 ( D Cl) to Co Co W CC CD Ln CO Wco to to to to to CD co m co co co

to Zt; Ln

a; cr; oi
cl) 

C b
to

tri to

cl o o) 

0ap

cqU" 
M

CCW
12
W CO

ML F- 
04 ofof
CL

aa) z
Ln00
2

0CC? 

W

CL

ZT

B

76

0
atS

d) E
E

O

co3



LUct: 
LUR' 

O

Lil

MR
co co F= 

F, CL
co C84

LR 0

7S
E

C3

0

Rs

cLR
s

rn

t2

to c

CI

IL

LOO rp

co

C? 

9
m1.7

U'l

ui

CNco

V) 

toh pct

ID

xuj

7W

Fp



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 1

MONTH: FEBRUARY 31912016

City of Wimberley 2:26 pm

JE # AJ # Post date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -00 -1019 Hotel Occupancy Tax

0. 00

0. 00

0. D0

Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00

Starting YTD Amount: 
Net Change in YTD: 

Ending YTD Amount: 

26, 826. 78
8, 437. 25

35, 264. 03

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10820 76 02104/ 2016 230.89 0. 00 Rcd From: SCOTTIE, LLC 1142 100 -15 -5132
10821 77 0210412016 308. 14 0. 00 Rcd From: SUNSET RIDGE ESCAPE, LLC 1143 100 -15 -5132

10822 78 02/04/ 2016 250. 34 0. 00 Rcd From: PIONEER TOWN, INC. 1144 100 -16 -5132

10825 81 02109/2016 838. 97 0.00 Rcd From: WIMBERLEY TWIN LIONS, INC. 1146 100 -15 -5132

11258 11 02/ 18/2016 17. 33 0.00 Rcd From: MARILYN BRIDGES 1160 100 -15 -5132

11259 12 02/ 18/2016 93. 71 0.00 Rcd From: NANCY CHANDLER 1161 100 - 15. 5132

11265 18 02/22/2016 113.05 0.00 Rcd From: WIMBERLEY GREAT ESCAPE, LLC 1164 100 -15 -5132

11266 19 02/22/2016 116. 37 0.00 Rcd from: SUNSET RIDGE ESCAPE, LLLC 1165 100 -15 -5132

11267 20 02/22/2016 1, 450.07 0.00 Rcd From: BLAIR POND MANAGEMENT CORP 1166 100. 15 -5132

11268 21 02123/2016 1, 042.87 0. 00 Rod From: TURNER GENERATIONAL, LLC 1167 100 - 15.5132

11269 22 02/23/2016 606.99 0. 00 Rai From: CREEKHAVEN, LLC 1168 100 -15 -5132

11270 23 02/2312016 321. 08 0. 00 Rcd From: 600 RIVER ROAD, LLC 1169 100. 15 -5132

11272 25 02123/2016 160. 13 0.00 Rcd From: GREGORY DUNHAM 1171 100 -15 -5132

11273 26 02/23/2016 179. 25 0.00 Rcd From: SCOTTIE, LLC 1172 100. 15 -5132

11274 27 02/23/ 2016 2,386. 15 0. 00 Rcd From: ANDERVANT OPERATIONS, LLC 1173 100. 15 -5132
11275 28 02123/ 2016 171. 77 0.00 Rcd From: WIMBERLEY SHADE RANCH, LLC 1174 100 -15 -5132

11278 31 02129/2016 114.50 0.00 Rcd From: ADA LEGACY, LLC 1177 100-15 -5132

11279 32 02/29/2016 34.47 0.00 Rcd From: VACASA 1178 100 -15 -5132

Cash Receipts 8, 436.08 0.00

100- 00 - 2010

10605 211 0210812016

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

15. 60 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2789 100- 00 - 2010

11296 6 0212912016 1. 17 0.00 to hook interest earned

2790

100 -15 -5611

General Journal 1. 17 0.00

245. 00 ATS ENGINEERS 2791

Journal Type: RE Reversing

Reversing 0.00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Ending Amended Budget

0. 00

0. 00

0. D0

Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00

Starting YTD Amount: 
Net Change in YTD: 

Ending YTD Amount: 

26, 826. 78
8, 437. 25

35, 264. 03

GL #: 100 -00 -1020 General Checking - ONB
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10524 130 02101/ 2016 0.00 50.00 CALKINS INTEREST LTD 2772 100.00 -2010
10525 131 02/0112016 0.00 50.00 CYPRESS CREEK CAFE 2773 100.00 -2010

10526 132 02101/ 2016 0.00 525.00 TODD ROUTH 2774 100 -00 -2410

10593 199 0210812016 0.00 1, 280.77 TMRS 2776 100 -00 -2010

10594 200 02108/2016 0.00 32.79 HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 2778 100-00 -2010

10595 201 02108/2016 0.00 11, 457.50 BACKYARD ESCAPES 2779 100 -00 -2010
10596 202 02/0812016 0.00 400.00 ALL STARS SERVICES 2780 100.00 -2010
10597 203 02108/2016 0.00 800.00 NATIVE SON 2781 100-00 -2010

10598 204 02108/2016 0.00 650.71 CARA MCPARTLAND 2782 100-00 -2010

10599 205 02108/2016 0.00 358.46 TIME WARNER CABLE 2783 100-00 -2010

10600 206 02108/2016 0.00 42.50 BLACKSTONE ELECTRIC CO 2784 100-00 -2010

10601 207 0210812016 0.00 75.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2785 100 -00 -2010

10602 208 02/0812016 0.00 75.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2786 100-00 -2010
10603 209 02OW016 0.00 71. 99 BENT TREE GALLERY 2787 100-00. 2010
10604 210 0210812016 0.00 799.90 WIMBERLEY HYDRO GAS 2788 100- 00 - 2010

10605 211 0210812016 0.00 15. 60 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2789 100- 00 - 2010

10606 212 0210812016 0.00 45.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2790 100-00 -2010

10607 213 02/08016 0.00 245. 00 ATS ENGINEERS 2791 100 -00 -2010

10608 214 02KW016 0.00 65.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2792 100-00 -2010

10609 215 021}8!2016 0.00 470.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2793 100-00 -2010

10610 216 0210812016 0.00 180.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2794 100410 -2010

10611 217 02AM016 0.00 304. 21 BIZ DOC, INC. 2795 100.00 -2010

10612 218 0210812016 0.00 1, 448.32 TML INTERGOVENMENTAL EMPLOYEE 2800 100 -00 -2010

10613 219 0210812016 0.00 175.00 OUTFITTER TRUCK ACCESSORIES 2802 100-00 -2010



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 2

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/ 9/2016

City of Wimberley 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ It Post pate Debit Credit Journal Entry Dose Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -00 -1020 General Checking - ONB
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10614 220 02108/ 2016 0.00 780.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2804 100. 00 -2010

10615 221 0210812016 0.00 265.88 AT &T 2805 100.00 -2010

10616 222 02108/2016 0.00 75.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2807 100.00 -2010

10617 223 02108/2016 0.00 75.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2808 100 -00 -2010

10618 224 02/08/2016 0. 00 320.99 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2809 100.00. 2010

10619 225 0210812016 0. 00 1, 009.99 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2811 100 -00 -2010

10620 226 02/0812016 0. 00 1, 711. 88 BICKERSTAFF HEATH DELGADO 2814 100 -00 -2010

10621 227 02/0812016 0.00 54.98 FEDEXOFFICE 2815 100 -00. 2010

10622 228 0210812016 0.00 58.50 SAN MARCOS DAILY RECORD 2817 100-00 -2010

10623 229 0210812016 0.00 260.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2819 100-00 -2010

10624 230 02108/ 2016 0.00 32.56 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2820 100 -00 -2010

10625 231 02/0812016 11, 457. 50 0.00 VOID CHK: BACKYARD ESCAPES 2779 100. 00 -2010

10626 232 0210812016 11, 457. 50 0.00 VOID CHK: BACKYARD ESCAPES 2779 100-00 -2010

10627 233 02/0812016 0.00 11, 457.50 VOID CHK: BACKYARD ESCAPES 2779 100 -00 -2010

10630 236 02/0812016 0.00 11, 457.50 BACKYARD ESCAPES 2779 100 -00 -2010

10631 237 02/08/2016 0.00 450.00 BACKYARD ESCAPES 2822 100 -00 -2010

10641 247 02/08/2016 42.50 0.00 VOID CHK: BLACKSTONE ELECTRIC CO 2784 100 -00 -2010

10642 248 0210812016 42.50 0. 00 VOID CHK: BLACKSTONE ELECTRIC GO 2784 100. 00 -2010

10643 249 02108!2016 0.00 42.50 VOID CHK: BLACKSTONE ELECTRIC CO 2784 100.00 -2010

10644 250 02/08/2016 0.00 15.00 HILL COUNTRY TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE 2823 100 -00 -2010

10645 251 0210812016 0.00 382.56 ACE HARDWARE 2824 100.00 -2010

10646 252 02/08/ 2016 0.00 114.27 PETTY CASH 2827 100- 00010

10649 255 02108/ 2016 0.00 47.50 BLACKSTONE ELECTRIC CO 2829 100.00 -2010

10855 3 0211212016 0.00 107.03 VERIZON SOUTHWEST 2830 100 -00 -2010

1 D861 9 02/2412016 1, 956.07 0.00 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2761 100 -00 -2010

10862 10 02/24/ 2016 1, 956.07 0.00 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2761 100 -00 -2010

10863 11 02/24/ 2016 0.00 1, 956.07 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2761 100 -00 -2010

10864 12 02/24/2016 3,898. 55 0.00 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2762 100-00 -2010

10865 13 02/2412016 3,898.55 0.00 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2762 100-00 -2010

10866 14 02/24/2016 0.00 3, 898.55 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2762 100-00 -2010

10867 15 02/24/2016 12,334. 10 0.00 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2756 100-00 -2010

10868 16 02124/ 2016 12,334. 10 0.00 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2756 100-00 -2010

10869 17 0212412016 0.00 12, 33410 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2756 100-00 -2010

10870 18 02/24/2016 42,320.60 0.00 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2763 100-00 -2010

10871 19 02/2412016 42,320.60 0.00 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2763 100-00 -2010

10872 20 02124/2016 0.00 42,320.60 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2763 100-00 -2010

10873 21 02/24/2016 0.00 12,334. 10 HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2756 100-00 -2010

10874 22 02!24/ 2016 0.00 1, 956.07 HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2761 100-00 -2010

10875 23 02/24/2016 0.00 3, 898.55 HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2762 100-00 -2010

10876 24 02/24/2016 0.00 42, 320.60 HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2763 100 -00 -2010

10948 96 02/2412016 0.00 1, 280.77 TMRS 2834 100-00 -2010

10949 97 02124/ 2016 0.00 500.00 ALMA LOPEZ 2836 100-04 -2010

10950 98 02124/2016 0.00 500.00 MARIA G MALDONADO 2837 100-00 -2010

10951 99 02/24/2016 0.00 600.00 KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS 2838 100-00 -2010

10952 100 02/24/2016 0.00 300.00 ROLLIE MILLER 2839 100- 00 -2010

10953 101 02/24/2016 0.00 444.24 AQUA TEXAS, INC. 2840 100-00 -2010

10954 102 02124/ 2016 0.00 663.20 WIMBERLEY HYDRO GAS 2841 100-00 -2010

10955 103 02124/ 2016 0.00 4,335.00 RK PROJECTS, LLC 2843 100-00 -2010

10956 104 02/2412016 0.00 6,000.00 HAYS COUNTY AUDITORS OFFICE 2844 100.00 -2010

10957 105 02124/ 2016 0.00 54.57 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2845 100 -00 -2010

10958 106 0212412016 0.00 1, 200.00 LORI GRAHAM CPA, PC 2846 100-00 -2010

10959 107 02124/ 2016 0.00 196.00 TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC. 2848 100-00 -2010

10960 108 0212412016 0.00 3, 816.61 MCKAMIE KRUEGER & KNIGHT, LLP 2849 100-00 -2010

10961 109 02124/2016 0.00 600.00 COPSYNC, INC 2850 100-00 -2010

10962 110 0212412016 0.00 320.00 THE AIR CONDITIONING GUYS, INC 2851 100-00 -2010

10963 111 02124/ 2016 0.00 75.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2852 100 -00 -2010

10964 112 0212412016 0.00 75.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2853 100.00 -2010



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 3

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/9/ 2016

City of Wimberley 2 :26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100. 00 -1020 General Checking - ONB
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10965 113 02/2412016 0.00 1, 780. 00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2854 100 -00 -2010

10966 114 02124/ 2016 0.00 65.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2855 100 -00 -2010

10967 115 0212412016 0. 00 630.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2856 100.00.2010

10968 116 02/ 2412016 0. 00 180.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2857 100 -00 -2010

10969 117 02/24/2016 0. 00 65.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2858 100 - 00.2010

10970 118 02/24/2016 0. 00 585.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2859 100 -00 -2010

10971 119 02/2412016 0.00 65.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2860 100 -00 -2010

10972 120 02124/ 2016 0.00 65.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2861 100 -00 -2010

10973 121 02/2412016 0.00 260.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2862 100.00. 2010

10974 122 02/24/ 2016 0.00 130.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2863 100. 00 -2010

10975 123 02/24/ 2016 0.00 260.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2864 100 -00 -2010

10976 124 02/24/ 2016 0.00 765.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2865 100-00 -2010

10977 125 02124/ 2016 0.00 120.00 A STUDIO Z 2866 100-00 -2010

10978 126 02124/ 2016 0.00 902.80 SAM'S CLUB 2868 100-00 -2010

10979 127 02/2412016 0.00 1, 448.32 TML MULTISTATE IEBP 2870 100.00 -2010

10980 128 02/24/ 2016 0.00 79. 14 BIZ DOG INC. 2872 100-00 -2010

10983 131 02/ 24/ 2016 0.00 1, 180.02 NEPTUNE WILKINSON ASSOC 2847 100.00 -2010

10984 132 02124/ 2016 0.00 148.92 TRACY CALAMARI 2842 100.00.2010

10986 134 0212412016 0.00 131. 29 ASG SECURITY 2888 100 -00 -2010

Accounts Payable 144,018.64 199,075.91

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10708 59 02/01/ 2016 41. 90 0.00 John Blalok 1 COMPOUND

10708 59 02101/ 2016 45.00 0.00 John Blalok 1 COMPOUND

10708 59 02/01/ 2016 25.00 0.00 Jahn Blalok 1 COMPOUND

10713 64 02/01/ 2016 45.00 0.00 Steve & Cindy Meeks 1 100.00 -1150

10715 66 02101/ 2016 25.00 0.00 Raymond & Lela Bond 1 100-00 -1150

10718 69 02/02/ 2016 0.72 0.00 Raymond & Lela Bond 1 COMPOUND

10718 69 02/0212016 18. 14 0.00 Raymond & Lela Bond 1 COMPOUND

10718 69 02/02/ 2016 25.00 0.00 Raymond & Lela Bond 1 COMPOUND

10720 71 0210312016 60.00 0.00 Backyard Escapes 1 100 -00 -1150

10721 72 02103/2016 45.00 0.00 Margie Duffey 1 100 -00 -1150

10722 73 02/03/ 2016 447.50 0.00 Pamela Webb 1 COMPOUND

10722 73 02/03/ 2016 405.00 0. 00 Pamela Webb 1 COMPOUND

10724 75 0210312016 25.00 0. 00 DAVIDJACOBSEN 1 100 -00 -1150

10726 77 02/03/2016 47.00 0. 00 Debbie Patch 1 COMPOUND

10726 77 0211) 3/ 2016 45.00 0. 00 Debbie Patch 1 COMPOUND

10728 79 02104/ 2016 71. 00 0. 00 Phillip Collins 1 100 -00 -1150

10729 80 02/0412016 260.00 0.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10729 80 02/04/ 2016 130.00 0.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10729 80 02/04/ 2016 260.00 0.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC t COMPOUND

10729 80 02/04/ 2016 25.00 0.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10729 80 02104/ 2016 491. 00 0.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10729 80 02104/ 2016 592.25 0.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10729 80 02104/ 2016 25.00 0.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10729 80 02104/ 2016 390.00 0.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10729 80 02104/ 2016 260.00 0.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10732 83 02/08/2016 360.00 0.00 Mike & Gayfa McNeil 1 COMPOUND

10732 83 02/0812016 65.00 0.00 Mike & Gayla McNeil 1 COMPOUND

10733 84 02/08/2016 23.80 0.00 Twin Mountain Manor 1 COMPOUND

10733 84 0210812016 25.00 0. 00 Twin Mountain Manor 1 COMPOUND

10734 85 0210812016 45.00 0. 00 Paul & Susan Farmer 2 100-00 -1150

10736 87 02/08/2016 996.26 0.00 David & Courtney Hoffman 1 COMPOUND

10736 87 02108/2016 65.00 0.00 David & Courtney Hoffman 1 COMPOUND

10736 87 02/0812016 404.74 0.00 David & Courtney Hoffman 1 COMPOUND

10736 87 02/0812016 25.00 0.00 David & Courtney Hoffman 1 COMPOUND

10738 89 0210812016 65.00 0.00 Tom Degenhart 1 100 -00 -1150

10739 90 02/08/2016 45.00 0.00 Sharon Highnote 2 100 -00. 1150



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 4

MONTH: FEBRUARY 319/ 2016

City of Wimberley 2:26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Dese Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -00 -1020 General Checking - ONB
Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10741 92 02/09/ 2016 400.00 0.00 William & Mindy Webber 1 COMPOUND

10741 92 02/0912016 10.00 0.00 William & Mindy Webber 1 COMPOUND

10744 95 02/09/2016 65.00 0.00 Anna Kibbe 1 COMPOUND

10744 95 02/ 09/2016 25.00 0.00 Anna Kibbe 1 COMPOUND

11125 3 02/ 10/2016 45.00 0.00 Cloutted Love 1 100 -00 -1150

11127 5 02/ 11/ 2016 25.00 0.00 Wimberiey Real Estate Company 1 100 -00 -1150

11129 7 02/ 11/ 2016 45.00 0. 00 Bernice Brown 1 100 -00 -1150

11130 8 02111/ 2016 111. 05 0. 00 John Urban 1 COMPOUND

11130 8 02111/ 2016 90.00 0.00 John Urban 1 COMPOUND

11133 11 02111/ 2016 25.00 0.00 Wimberley Real Estate Company 1 COMPOUND

11133 11 0211112016 130.00 0.00 Wimberley Real Estate Company 1 COMPOUND

11133 11 02/ 1112016 25.00 0.00 Wimberiey Real Estate Company 1 COMPOUND

11136 14 02/ 1212016 40.00 0.00 Twin Mountain Manor 1 100 - 00. 1150

11137 15 02/ 12/2016 62.00 0.00 Michael Bachers 1 COMPOUND

11137 15 02112/ 2016 180.00 0.00 Michael Bachers 1 COMPOUND

11138 16 0211212016 154. 28 0.00 Raymond & Lela Bond 1 100 -00. 1150

11140 18 02/ 1612016 25.00 0.00 Shit Cleves 1 100-00 -1150

11143 21 02117/2016 46.70 0.00 Tomas Palm 1 COMPOUND

11143 21 02117/ 2016 25.00 0.00 Tomas Palm 1 COMPOUND

11149 27 02/18/2016 10.00 0.00 Michael Pfuilman 1 100 -00 -1150

11151 29 02/ 18/2016 65.00 0.00 Malcolm Harris 1 100 -00 -1150

11152 30 02/ 1912016 130.00 0.00 Carson Diversified Land 2 100 -00 -1150

11153 31 02119/2016 130.00 0 -00 Carson Diversified Land 3 100 -00 -1150

11155 33 0211912016 29.00 0.00 Julie Sckittone & Bill Small 1 COMPOUND

11155 33 02/ 19/ 2016 25.00 0.00 Julie Sekittone & Bill Small 1 COMPOUND

11156 34 02/19/2016 405.00 0.00 CHRISTOPHER & DAWN CYR 1 100-00. 1150

11157 35 02/ 1912016 33.50 0.00 Thomas Spatz 2 COMPOUND

11157 35 02/ 19/2016 45.00 0.00 Thomas Spatz 2 COMPOUND

11157 35 02/ 19/2016 25.00 0.00 Thomas Spatz 2 COMPOUND

11159 37 02/ 19/2016 90.00 0.00 Micheal & Leeann Bower 1 100 -00 -1150

11160 38 02/22/2016 405.00 0.00 Tam Degonhart 2 100-00 -1150

11161 39 02122/2016 270.00 0.00 Matt & Contess Weinheimer 1 COMPOUND

11161 39 02/ 2212016 65.00 0.00 Matt & Contess Weinhelmer 1 COMPOUND

11163 41 02/ 22/2016 25.00 0.00 Michael Nenes 1 100.00 -1150

11164 42 02/ 22/2016 15.04 0.00 Staid Cleves i COMPOUND

11164 42 02/22/2016 45.00 0.00 Staid Cleves 1 COMPOUND

11164 42 02/ 22/2016 25.00 0.00 Staid Cleves 1 COMPOUND

11166 44 02/ 22/2016 65.00 0.00 GEORGINE BENNO 1 COMPOUND

11166 44 02/2212016 25.00 0.00 GEORGINE BENNO i COMPOUND

11168 46 02/22/2016 45.00 0.00 Scott & Sarah Vaughan 1 100 -00 -1150

111170 48 02123/2016 228.50 0.00 7A Operating Partners 1 COMPOUND

11170 48 02123/2016 130.00 0.00 7A Operating Partners 1 COMPOUND

11170 48 02123/2016 25.00 0.00 7A Operating Partners 1 COMPOUND

11170 48 02123/2016 21.50 0.00 7A Operating Partners 1 COMPOUND

11174 52 02/23/7016 5.97 0.00 Michael Nenes 1 COMPOUND

11174 52 02/23/2016 25.00 0.00 Michael Nenes 1 COMPOUND

11176 54 02/23/2016 400.00 0.00 Christopher Cureton 1 100 -00 -1150

11179 57 02/24/2016 45.00 0.00 MARY BROWN 1 100 -00 -1150

11183 61 02124/ 2016 400.00 0.00 Carol & Bruce Boatner 1 100 -00.1150

11184 62 0212412016 400.00 0.00 CARL & BRYNN ANDERSON 2 100 -00 -1150

11185 63 02/24/ 2016 400.00 0.00 AARON & ANGIE SCOTT 3 100 -00 -1150

11188 66 02/2512016 975.00 0.00 Wimberley independent School D 1 100-00 -1150

11189 67 0212512016 25.00 0.00 Ken Strange 2 100-00 -1150

11191 69 02/2612016 450.00 0.00 Scott & Kristin Rouse 1 COMPOUND

11191 69 02/2612016 10.00 0.00 Scott & Kristin Rouse 1 COMPOUND

11195 73 0212912016 65.00 0.00 Stephanie Rodgers 1 COMPOUND

11195 73 02/29/2016 25.00 0.00 Stephanie Rodgers 1 COMPOUND

11197 75 02/29/2016 400.00 0.00 GARY ABSHIER 1 COMPOUND



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 5

MONTH: FEBRUARY 31912016

City of Wimbedey 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc tine 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -00 -1020 General Checking - ONB
Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

11197 75 02129/2016 10.00 0.00 GARY ABSHIER 1 COMPOUND

11198 76 02129/2016 14. 00 0. 00 Twin Mountain Manor 1 COMPOUND

11198 76 02129/2016 65.00 0. 00 Twin Mountain manor 1 COMPOUND

11198 76 02/ 2912016 25.00 0. 00 Twin Mountain Manor 1 COMPOUND

11200 78 02/ 2912016 400.00 0. 00 NANCY SALLABERRY 1 100.00 -1150

11202 80 02/2912016 150.00 0.00 Grady Burnette 1 100.00 -1150

Accounts Receivable 14, 120.85 0. 00

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10788 44 02102/2016 100.00 0.00 Rcd From: SHERRI LEAL 1136 100 -15 -5212

10789 45 02/02/ 2016 862.70 0,00 Rcd From: BHP PAYROLL 1137 100.00. 1304

10790 46 02/02/ 2016 8,868.28 0.00 Rcd From: TIME WARNER CABLE 1138 100. 15 -5171

10793 49 02/04/ 2016 500. 00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC DEPOSITS 1140 100 -00 -2015

10794 50 02/04/ 2016 300.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC DEPOSITS 1140 100 -00 -2015

10795 51 0210412016 300.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC DEPOSITS 1140 100-00 -2015

10796 52 02104/ 2016 500.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC DEPOSITS 1140 100 -00 -2015

10797 53 0210412016 70.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -15 -5475

10798 54 0210412016 215.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -15 -5475

10799 55 02/0412016 45.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -15 -5475

10800 56 02104/2016 40.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -15 -5475

10801 57 02104/ 2016 140.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -15 -5475

10802 58 02/04/ 2016 135.00 0. 00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -15 -5475

10803 59 02104/ 2016 330.00 0. 00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -15 -5475

10804 60 02/04/ 2016 100.00 0. 00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 - 155475

10805 61 02/04/ 2016 135.00 0. 00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 - 155475

10806 62 02/04/ 2016 180.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 - 15. 5475

10807 63 02/0412016 40.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100-15 -5475

10808 64 02/0412016 120.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -15 -5475

10809 65 0210412016 240.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -15 -5475

10810 66 02/0412016 40.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100. 15 -5475

10811 67 02/0412016 160.00 0. 00 Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -15 -5475

10812 68 02/04/ 2016 390.00 0. 00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -15 -5475

10813 69 02/04/ 2016 210.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -15 -5475

10814 70 02/04/ 2016 120.Q0 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -15 -5475

10815 71 02104/2016 150.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -15 -5475

10816 72 02/0412016 150.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100- 155475

10817 73 02104/ 2016 615.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100- 15.5475

10818 74 02/0412016 40.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100- 15 -5475

10819 75 02104/ 2016 2,500.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 COMPOUND

10823 79 0210412016 150.00 0.00 Rcd From: BREWSTERS PIZZA & BREWING CO 1145 100 - 155212

10824 80 02/0412016 20.00 0.00 Rcd From: BREWSTERS PIZZA & BREWING CO 1145 100 -15 -5701

10828 84 0210912016 588.68 0.00 Rcd From: BHP PAYROLL 1149 100-00 -1304

10829 85 02/0912016 2,54011 0.00 Rcd From: SAVE OLD BALDY FOUNDATION, LLC 1150 100 -15 -5701

10830 86 0210912016 357. 81 0.00 Rcd From: LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 1151 100 - 155171

10831 87 02/0912016 100.00 0. 00 Rcd From: CYPRESS CREEK CAFE 1152 100 -15 -5620

10832 88 02/09/2016 13,634. 18 0. 00 Rcd from: TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC. 1153 100 -15 -5171

11248 1 0211212016 150.00 0.00 Rcd From: THE PATIO ON THE SQUARE 1154 100 -15 -5212

11249 2 02/ 12/2016 20.00 0. 00 Rcd From: THE PATIO ON THE SQUARE 1154 100 - 155701

11250 3 02/ 12/2016 270.00 0. 00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1155 100 -15 -5475

11251 4 02/ 1212016 125.00 0. 00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1155 100 -15 -5475

11252 5 02/ 12/2016 100.00 0. 00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1155 100 -15 -5475

11253 6 02/ 12/ 2016 45.00 0. 00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1155 100 -15 -5475

11254 7 02/ 18/ 2016 5,273.67 0. 00 Rcd From: TWC DIGITAL PHONE, LLC 1156 100 -15 -5171

11255 8 02118/ 2016 68.04 0. 00 Rcd From: MITEL CLOUD SERVICES, INC. 1157 100 -15 -5171

11256 9 02/ 18/ 2016 3,033. 16 0.00 Rod From: VERIZON 1158 100 - 155171

11257 10 02118/ 2016 226.80 0.00 Rcd From: GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1159 100 - 155171

11260 13 02118/ 2016 300.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC DEPOSITIRENTALS 1162 100-00 -2015



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 6

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/ 9/2016

City of Wimbedey _ _ _ 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -00 -1020 General Checking - ONB

0. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: _ 228, 408. 66
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Journal Type: OR Cash Receipts

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 18. 77

Ending Amended Budget: 0. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00

11261 14 02/ 18/2016 200.00 0Z Rcd From: WCC DEPOSITIRENTALS 1162 100 -00 -2015

11262 15 02/ 1812016 715.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC DEPOSITIRENTALS 1162 COMPOUND

11263 16 02/ 18/2016 300.00 0.00 Rcd From: WCC DEPOSIT /RENTALS 1162 100 -00 -2015

11264 17 02/1912016 75.00 0. 00 Rcd From: ROBERT EVERS 1163 100 -15 -5212

11271 24 02124/ 2016 57912 0. 00 Rod From: BHP PAYROLL 1170 100. 00 -1304

11276 29 02/ 29/2016 100.00 0.00 Rod From: WANDA GREEN 1175 100 - 15. 5212

11277 30 02/29/2016 100.00 0.00 Rcd From: JOHN GAMBINI 1176 100 -15 -5212

Cash Receipts 46,668. 15 0. 00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11291 1 02/05/ 2016 0. 00 10,643.23 to book payroll for 215(16 COMPOUND

11292 2 02/19/2016 0.00 10,445.73 to book payroll for 2/ 19/ 16 COMPOUND

11293 3 02129/2016 99,884. 64 0.00 to book Jan SIT received 100.00 -1050

11295 5 02/29/2016 52,427. 79 0.00 to book bank rec items COMPOUND

11310 1 02/29/2016 60,509.32 0.00 to reverse entry for voided checks 100.31 -6432

11312 1 02129/2016 0,00 60,509.32 correct voided checks JE 100 -31 -6432

General Journal 212,821. 75 81, 598.28

Journal Type: RE Reversing
11311 1 02/29/2016 0.00 60,509. 32 to reverse entry for voided checks 100 - 31. 6432

Reversing 0.00 60,50932

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starling Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 714,461. 17

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 76,445.88

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 790,907.05

GL #: 100.00 -1021 Certificate of Deposit - Ozona

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11298 8 02/29/2016 18. 77 0.00 to book interest earned 100 - 15.5611

General Journal 18. 77 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: _ 228, 408. 66
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 18. 77

Ending Amended Budget: 0. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 228,427.43

GL #: 100. 00 -1030 Texpooi

Joumal Type: GJ General Journal

11297 7 02129/2016 42.35 0.00 to book interest earned 100 -15 -5611

General Journal 42.35 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00

GL #: 100 -00 -1050 Sales Tax Receivable

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11293 3 02!29/2016 0.00

11294 4 02129/2016 56,455.30

General Journal 56,455.30

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00

GL #: 100 00 -1052 Mixed Bev Taxes Receivable

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 177, 220.16

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 42.35

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 177, 262.51

99,884.64 to book Jan Stf received 100 -00 -1020

0.00 to book sales tax for Feb 100 -15 -5120

99,884.64

Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 99,884.64

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: - 43,429.34

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 56,455.30

General Journal 0.00 0.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 7

MONTH: FEBRUARY 319/ 2016

City of Wimberley 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Past Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

Starting Amended Budget: 
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Ending Amended Budget: 

0.00
0.00

0.00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 
Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0.00
0.00

0.00

Starting YTD Amount: 
Net Change in YTD: 

Ending YTD Amount: 

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

GL #: 100 -00 -1053 Franchise Taxes Receivable

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 0,00

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0 .00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GL #:100 -00 -1150 Accounts Receivable

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10708 59 02/ 01/ 2016 0.00 41. 90 Jahn Blalok 1 COMPOUND

10708 59 02/01/ 2016 0.00 45.00 John Blalok 1 COMPOUND

10708 59 02/01/ 2016 0.00 25.00 John Btalok 1 COMPOUND

10709 60 02101/ 2016 45.00 0. 00 Codiss Taylor 1111 100 -15 -5416

10710 61 02101/ 2016 491.00 0.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1112 COMPOUND

10710 61 02101/ 2016 260.00 0.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1112 COMPOUND

10710 61 02/01/ 2016 260.00 0.00 Wimberey Medical Plaza LLC 1112 COMPOUND

10711 62 02/01/ 2016 260.00 0.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1113 COMPOUND

10711 62 02101/ 2016 390.00 0.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1113 COMPOUND

10711 62 0210112016 592.25 0.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1113 COMPOUND

10711 62 02/01/ 2016 25.00 0. 00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1113 COMPOUND

10712 63 02/01/ 2016 45.00 0. 00 Steve & Cindy Meeks 1114 100 -15 -5416

10713 64 02101/ 2016 0.00 45.00 Steve & Cindy Meeks 1 100 - 01020

10714 65 0210112016 18. 14 0.00 Raymond & Lela Bond 1115 COMPOUND

10714 65 0210112016 25.00 0.00 Raymond & Lela Band 1115 COMPOUND

10715 66 02/0112016 0.00 250 Raymond & Lela Bond 1 100.00- 1020

10718 69 02102016 0.00 0.72 Raymond & Lela Band 1 COMPOUND

10718 69 02102/2016 0.00 18. 14 Raymond & Lela Bond i COMPOUND

10718 69 02102/2016 0.00 25.00 Raymond & Lela Bond 1 COMPOUND

10719 70 02(03/2016 60.00 0.00 Backyard Escapes 1117 100 -15 -5219

10720 71 0210312016 0.00 60.00 Backyard Escapes 1 100-00 -1020

10721 72 02/ 0312016 0.00 45.00 Margie Duffey 1 100-00 -1020

10722 73 02103/2016 0.00 447.50 Pamela Webb i COMPOUND

10722 73 0210312016 0.00 405.00 Pamela Webb 1 COMPOUND

10723 74 02102016 25.00 0.00 DAVID JACOBSEN 1118  100 -15 -5219

10724 75 02103/2016 0.00 25.00 DAVID JACOBSEN 1 100-00 -1020

10725 76 02/0312016 0. 00 45.00 Coriiss Taylor 1111 10015 -5416

10726 77 02/03/2016 0. 00 47.00 Debbie Patch 1 COMPOUND

10726 77 02103/2016 0. 00 45.00 Debbie Patch 1 COMPOUND

10727 78 02104/2016 71. 00 0.00 Phillip Collins 1119 100 -15 -5701

10728 79 0210412016 0.00 71.00 Phillip Cotns 1 100 -00 -1020

10729 80 0ZOQ016 0. 00 260.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10729 80 02/04/2016 0,00 130.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10729 80 0204/2016 0.00 260.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10729 80 02104/ 2016 0.00 25.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10729 80 02104/ 2016 0.00 491. 00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10729 80 02104/ 2016 0.00 592.25 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10729 80 0210412016 0.00 25,00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10729 80 02/0412016 0.00 390.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10729 80 02104/2016 0.00 260 .00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1 COMPOUND

10730 81 02/0512016 45.00 0.00 Paul & Susan Farmer 1120 100 -15 -5416

10731 82 02/06/2016 111. 05 0.00 John Urban 1121 COMPOUND

10731 82 0210812016 90.00 0.00 John Urban 1121 COMPOUND

10732 83 02/08/2016 0.00 360.00 Mike & Gayla McNeil 1 COMPOUND

10732 83 0210812016 0.00 65.00 Mike & Gayla McNeil 1 COMPOUND

10733 84 02/0812016 0.00 23.80 Twin Mountain Manor 1 COMPOUND

10733 84 02/0812016 0.00 25.00 Twin Mountain Manor 1 COMPOUND



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 8

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/912016

City of Wimberley 2: 26 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -00 -1150 Accounts Receivable

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10734 85 02108/2016 0.00 45.00 Paul & Susan Farmer 2 100. 00. 1020
10735 86 0210812016 65. 00 0.00 David & Courtney Hoffman 1122 COMPOUND
10735 86 02/0812016 25. 00 0.00 David & Courtney Hoffman 1122 COMPOUND
10735 86 02108/2016 996.26 0. 00 David & Courtney Hoffman 1122 COMPOUND
10736 87 02/ 08/2016 0,00 996. 26 David & Courtney Hoffman 1 COMPOUND
10736 87 02/ 0812016 0.00 65.00 David & Courtney Hoffman 1 COMPOUND
10736 87 02/0812016 0.00 25. 00 David & Courtney Hoffman 1 COMPOUND

10737 88 0210812016 65.00 0. 00 Tom Degenhart 1123 100 -15 -5417

10738 89 0210812016 0.00 65.00 Tom Degenhart 1 100 -00 -1020
10739 90 0210812016 0.00 45.00 Sharon Highnote 2 100 - 00. 1020

10740 91 02109/2016 10.00 0.00 William & Mindy Webber 1124 COMPOUND

10740 91 02/09/2016 400.00 0.00 William & Mindy Webber 1124 COMPOUND
10741 92 02/09/2016 0.00 400.00 William & Mindy Webber 1 COMPOUND
10741 92 0210912016 0. 00 10.00 William & Mindy Webber 1 COMPOUND

10742 93 02/09/2016 492.50 0.00 Scott & Kristina Rouse 1125 COMPOUND
10742 93 02109/2016 405.00 0.00 Scott & Kristina Rouse 1125 COMPOUND
10743 94 02/0912016 65.00 0.00 Anna Kibbe 1126 COMPOUND

10743 94 02109/2016 25.00 0. 00 Anna Kibbe 1126 COMPOUND

10744 95 02109/2016 0.00 65.00 Anna Kibbe 1 COMPOUND
10744 95 0210912016 0.00 25.00 Anna Kibbe 1 COMPOUND
11123 1 02109/ 2016 45.00 0. 00 Cloutted love 1127 100 -15 -5416
11124 2 02/ 19/ 2016 45.00 0,00 Philip & Elizabeth Morley 1128 100 -15 -5416
11125 3 02/ 10/2016 0. 00 45.00 Cloutted Love 1 100-00 -1020

11126 4 02/ 11/ 2016 130.00 0.00 Wimberley Real Estate Company 1129 COMPOUND
11126 4 02/ 1112016 50.00 0.00 Wimberley Real Estate Company 1129 COMPOUND
11126 4 02111/ 2016 25.00 0.00 Wimbedey Real Estate Company 1129 COMPOUND

11127 5 02111/ 2016 0.00 25.00 Wimberley Real Estate Company 1 100.00 -1020

11128 6 02/ 11/ 2016 45.00 0.00 Bernice Brown 1130 100 -15 -5416
11129 7 02/ 1112016 0.00 45.00 Bernice Brown 1 100-00 -1020
11130 8 02111/ 2016 0.00 111. 05 John Urban 1 COMPOUND
11130 8 02/ 11/ 2016 0.00 90.00 John Urban 1 COMPOUND
11131 9 02/ 1112016 62.00 0.00 Michael Bachers 1131 COMPOUND

11131 9 02/ 11/ 2016 180.00 0.00 Michael Bachers 1131 COMPOUND

11132 10 02/ 1112016 450.00 0. 00 Rosie Zurmuehlen 1132 100 -15 -5701
11133 11 02/ 11/ 2016 0.00 25.00 Wimberley Real Estate Company 1 COMPOUND
11133 11 02111/ 2016 0.00 130.00 Wimberley Real Estate Company 1 COMPOUND
11133 11 02/ 1112016 0.00 25.00 Wimberley Real Estate Company 1 COMPOUND
11134 12 02/12/2016 405.00 0,00 CHRISTOPHER & DAWN CYR 1133 100 -15 -5416
11135 13 02/12/ 2016 54.00 0.00 Twin Mountain Manor 1134 COMPOUND

11135 13 02/1212016 65.00 0. 00 Twin Mountain Manor 1134 COMPOUND
11135 13 02/1212016 25.00 0.00 Twin Mountain Manor 1134 COMPOUND
11136 14 02/ 12/2016 0.00 40.00 Twin Mountain Manor 1 100 -00 -1020

11137 15 0211212016 0.00 62.00 Michael Bachers 1 COMPOUND
11137 15 0211212016 0.00 180.00 Michael Bachers 1 COMPOUND

11138 16 02112/2016 0. 00 154. 28 Raymond & Lela Bond 1 100-00 -1020
11139 17 0211612016 45.00 0,00 Staid Cleves 1135 COMPOUND
11139 17 02116/ 2016 40,04 0.00 Staid Cleves 1135 COMPOUND
11139 17 02116/2016 25.00 0.00 Staid Cleves 1135 COMPOUND

11140 18 02/ 16/2016 0.00 25.00 Staid Cleves 1 100-00 -1020

11141 19 02117/2016 25.00 0.00 Thomas Spatz 1136 COMPOUND
11141 19 02(1712016 33.50 0.00 Thomas Spatz 1136 COMPOUND
11141 19 02/ 1712016 45. 00 0.00 Thomas Spatz 1136 COMPOUND
11142 20 02/ 1712016 29.00 0.00 Julie Sckittone & Bill Small 1137 COMPOUND

11142 20 02/ 1712016 25.00 0.00 Julie Sckittone & Bill Small 1137 COMPOUND
11143 21 02/ 1712016 0.00 4610 Tomas Palm 1 COMPOUND

11143 21 02/ 17/2016 0.00 25,00 Tomas Palm 1 COMPOUND

11144 22 02118/2016 130.00 0.00 Carson Diversified Land 1138 100 - 155417
11145 23 02/ 18/2016 405.00 0.00 Tom Degonhart 1139 100. 15 -5416
11146 24 02118/2016 996.26 0.00 David & Courtney Hoffman 1140 COMPOUND



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 9

MONTH: FEBRUARY 319/ 2016

City of Wimberle 2. 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -00 -1150 Accounts Receivable

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

11146 24 02118/ 2016 405.00 0. 00 David & Courtney Hoffman 1140 COMPOUND

11147 25 0211812016 130.00 0.00 Carson Diversified Land 1141 100 -15 -5417

11148 26 02/ 18/2016 10.00 0. 00 Michael Piullman 1142 100. 00. 2075

11149 27 0211812016 0.00 10.00 Michael Pfuliman 1 100 -00 -1020

11150 28 02118/ 2016 65.00 0.00 Malcolm Harris 1143 100. 15. 5417

11151 29 02/ 1812016 0.00 65.00 Malcolm Harris 1 100.00 -1020

11152 30 02/ 19/ 2016 0.00 130.00 Carson Diversified Land 2 100.00 -1020

11153 31 02/ 19/ 2016 0.00 130.00 Carson Diversified Land 3 100.00 -1020

11154 32 02/ 1912016 65.00 0. 00 Matt & Contess Weinheimer 1144 COMPOUND

11154 32 02119/2016 270.00 0.00 Matt & Contess Weinheimer 1144 COMPOUND

11155 33 02/19/2016 0.00 29.00 Julie Sckittone & Bill Small 1 COMPOUND

11155 33 02/19/2016 0.00 25.00 Julie Sekittone & Bill Small 1 COMPOUND

11156 34 02/ 19016 0.00 405.00 CHRISTOPHER & DAWN CYR 1 100 -00 -1020

11157 35 02119/ 2016 0.00 33.50 Thomas Spatz 2 COMPOUND

11157 35 02/19/ 2016 0.00 45.00 Thomas Spatz 2 COMPOUND

11157 35 02/ 19/2016 0.00 25.00 Thomas Spatz 2 COMPOUND

11158 36 02/ 1912016 90.00 0.00 Micheal & Leeann Bower 1145 100. 15 -5416

11159 37 02/ 19/ 2016 0.00 90.00 Micheal & Leeann Bower 1 100.00 -1020

11160 38 02/ 2212016 0.00 405.00 Tom Degonhart 2 100 -00 -1020

11161 39 02/2212016 0.00 270.00 Matt & Contess Weinheimer 1 COMPOUND

11161 39 02122/ 2016 0.00 65.00 Matt & Contess Weinheimer 1 COMPOUND

11162 40 02/ 2212016 30.97 0.00 Michael Nenes 1146 COMPOUND

11162 40 02/22/2016 25.00 0.00 Michael Nenes 1146 COMPOUND

11163 41 02/22/2016 0.00 25.00 Michael Nenes 1 100-00 -1020

11164 42 02/22/2016 0.00 15.04 Staid Cleves 1 COMPOUND

11164 42 02/22/2016 0. 00 45.00 Staid Cleves 1 COMPOUND

11164 42 02122/2016 0.00 25.00 Staid Cleves 1 COMPOUND

11165 43 02/ 22/ 2016 65.00 0.00 GEORGINE BENNO 1147 COMPOUND

11165 43 02/22/ 2016 25.00 0.00 GEORGINE BENNO 1147 COMPOUND

11166 44 02/ 2212016 0.00 65.00 GEORGINE BENNO 1 COMPOUND

11166 44 02/2212016 0.00 25.00 GEORGINE BENNO 1 COMPOUND

11167 45 02122/2016 45.00 0.00 Scoff & Sarah Vaughan 1148 100-15 -5416

11168 46 02122/2016 0.00 45.00 Scott & Sarah Vaughan 1 100 -00 -1020

11169 47 02123/2016 130.00 0.00 7A Operating Partners 1149 COMPOUND

11169 47 02123016 228. 50 0.00 7A Operating Partners 1149 COMPOUND

11169 47 0212312016 25.00 0.00 7A Operating Partners 1149 COMPOUND

11170 48 02/2312016 0.00 228.50 7A Operating Partners 1 COMPOUND

11170 48 0212312016 0.00 130.04 7A Operating Partners 1 COMPOUND

11170 48 02/2312016 0.00 25.00 7A Operating Partners 1 COMPOUND

11171 49 02123/2016 0.00 65. 00 RANDALL MORRIS & COMPANY, LTD 247 COMPOUND

11171 49 02/2312016 0.00 260.00 RANDALL MORRIS & COMPANY, LTD 247 COMPOUND

11171 49 021230016 0.00 941. 00 RANDALL MORRIS & COMPANY, LTD 247 COMPOUND

11172 50 02/23/2016 0.00 270.00 DAVID GRIFFIN 371 COMPOUND

11172 50 02123/2016 0.00 205.80 DAVID GRIFFIN 371 COMPOUND

11173 51 02123/2016 0.00 70.00 City Gate Church 556 100 -15 -5416

11174 52 02123/2016 0.00 5.97 Michael Nenes 1 COMPOUND

11174 52 02123016 0.00 25.00 Michael Nenes 1 COMPOUND

11175 53 02/23/2016 400.00 0.00 Christopher Cureton 1150 100 -15 -5701

11176 54 02/23/2016 0.00 400.00 Christopher Cureton 1 100.00 -1020

11177 55 0212312016 45.00 0.00 MARY BROWN 1151 100 - 155416

11178 56 02123/2016 180.00 0.00 George & Kissiah Carlson 1152 100 -15 -5416

11179 57 02/24/2016 0.00 45.00 MARY BROWN 1 100. 00.1020

11180 58 02124/2016 400.00 0.00 Carol & Bruce Boatner 1153 100- 155701

11181 59 02124/2016 400.00 0.00 CARL & BRYNN ANDERSON 1154 100 -15 -5701

11182 60 0212412016 400.00 0.00 AARON & ANGIE SCOTT 1155 100 - 15. 5701

11183 61 02124/ 2016 0.00 400.00 Carol & Bruce Boatner 1 100.00 -1020

11184 62 02124/ 2016 0.00 400.00 CARL & BRYNN ANDERSON 2 100-00 -1020

11185 63 02/2412016 0.00 400.00 AARON & ANGIE SCOTT 3 100-00 -1020



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 10

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/ 912016

City of Wimberley 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -00 -1150 Accounts Receivable

0. 00

0. 00
0. 00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 
Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

Starting YTD Amount: 
Net Change in YTD: 

Ending YTD Amount: 

18, 508. 25

1, 544. 94

16, 963. 31

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

11186 64 02124/ 2016 25.00 0.00 Ken Strange 1156 100 -15 -5219

11187 65 02/2512016 0.00 65.00 Wimberley Independent School D 929 100 - 15. 5416

11188 66 02/25/ 2016 0.00 975.00 Wimberley Independent School D 1 100-00 -1020

11189 67 02/25/ 2016 0.00 25.00 Ken Strange 2 100. 00 -1020

11190 68 02/ 2612016 450.00 0. 00 Scott & Kristine Rouse 1157 COMPOUND

11190 68 02126/2016 10,00 0. 00 Scott & Kristin Rouse 1157 COMPOUND

11191 69 0212612016 0.00 450.00 Scott & Kristin Rouse 1 COMPOUND

11191 69 02/2612016 0.00 10. 00 Scott & Kristina Rouse 1 COMPOUND

11192 70 02/2912016 315,00 0. 00 Malcolm Harris 1158 100 -15 -5416

11193 71 02/2912016 45.00 0. 00 Keith Anderson 1159 100 -15 -5416

11194 72 02129/2016 65.00 0.00 Stephanie Rodgers 1160 100 - 15. 5417

11195 73 02129/2016 0. 00 65.00 Stephanie Rodgers 1 COMPOUND

11196 74 02/2912016 10,00 0.00 GARY ABSHIER 1161 COMPOUND

11196 74 02129/2016 400.00 0.00 GARY ABSHIER 1161 COMPOUND

11197 75 0212912016 0.00 400.00 GARY ABSHIER 1 COMPOUND

11197 75 02129/2016 0.00 10.00 GARY ABSHIER 1 COMPOUND

11198 76 02/29/2016 0.00 14.00 Twin Mountain Manor 1 COMPOUND

11198 76 02/2912016 0.00 65.00 Twin Mountain Manor 1 COMPOUND

11198 76 02129016 0.00 25.00 Twin Mountain Manor 1 COMPOUND

11199 77 02129/2016 400.00 0.00 NANCY SALLABERRY 1162 100. 15 -5701

11200 78 02/29/2016 0.00 400.00 NANCY SALLABERRY 1 100-00 -1020

11201 79 02/29/2016 150.00 0.00 Grady Bumette 1163 100-15 -5413

11202 80 0212912016 0.00 150.00 Grady Burnette 1 100.00 -1020

Accounts Receivable 14, 046.47 15,591. 41

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Ending Amended Budget: 

0. 00

0. 00
0. 00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 
Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

Starting YTD Amount: 
Net Change in YTD: 

Ending YTD Amount: 

18, 508. 25

1, 544. 94

16, 963. 31

GL #: 100 -00 -1302 Due from Municipal Court

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 00

Starting Amended Budget; 0. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount• 199.80

Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget; 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 199.80

GL #:100 -00 -1304 Due from BHP

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10789 45 02/02/2016 0.00 862.70 Rcd From: BHP PAYROLL 1137 100- 004020

10828 84 02109/ 2016 0.00 588.68 Rcd From: BHP PAYROLL 1149 100.00 -1020

11271 24 02124/ 2016 O. DO 579.72 Rcd From: BHP PAYROLL 1170 100 -00-1020

Cash Receipts 0.00 2,03110

Joumal Type: GJ General Journal

11295 5 0212912016 1, 168AO 0.00 to book bank rec items COMPOUND

General Journal 1, 168A0 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starling YTD Amount: 862.70

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 862.70

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 11

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/ 9/2016

City of Wimberley 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100- 00. 2010 Accounts Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10521 127 02/01/ 2016 0.00 50.00 CALKINS INTEREST LTD 2772 100 -15 -6444

10522 128 02/01/ 2016 0.00 50,00 CYPRESS CREEK CAFE 2773 100 -15 -6444

10523 129 0210112016 0.00 525.00 TODD ROUTH 2774 100. 15 -6441

10524 130 02101/ 2016 50.00 0.00 CALKINS INTEREST LTD 2772 100.00 -1020

10525 131 02101/ 2016 50.00 0.00 CYPRESS CREEK CAFE 2773 100-00 -1020

10526 132 0210112016 525.00 0.00 TODD ROUTH 2774 100.00 -1020

10533 139 02/01/ 2016 0. 00 344.37 TMRS 2776 COMPOUND

10533 139 0210112016 0. 00 65. 12 TMRS 2776 COMPOUND

10533 139 02101/ 2016 0. 00 871, 28 TMRS 2776 COMPOUND

10535 141 02101/ 2016 0.00 32.79 HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 2778 100 - 15. 6442

10537 143 02/01/ 2016 0. 00 400.00 ALL STARS SERVICES 2780 100 - 15. 6420

10543 149 0210112016 0.00 75.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2786 100 -31 -6432

10565 171 0210112016 0.00 75.00 GARRETTALLEN 2808 100.31. 6432

10577 183 02/01/ 2016 0.00 32.56 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2820 100.21 -6583

10892 40 02/02/2016 0.00 3,816.61 MCKAMIE KRUEGER & KNIGHT, LLP 2849 100 -16 -6350

10900 48 02/ 02/2016 0,00 135.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2857 COMPOUND

10900 48 02102/2016 0.00 45.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2857 COMPOUND

10636 242 02103/2016 0.00 26,58 PETTY CASH 2827 COMPOUND

10636 242 02/03/2016 0.00 0.25 PETTY CASH 2827 COMPOUND

10636 242 02/0312016 0. 00 4.50 PETTY CASH 2827 COMPOUND

10636 242 02103/2016 0. 00 51. 00 PETTY CASH 2827 COMPOUND

10636 242 02/03/2016 0. 00 11. 00 PETTY CASH 2827 COMPOUND

10636 242 02/03/2016 0. 00 20.94 PETTY CASH 2827 COMPOUND

10889 37 02/0312016 0.00 1, 200.00 LORI GRAHAM CPA, PC 2846 100. 17. 6320

10893 41 02/03/ 2016 0.00 600.00 COPSYNC, INC 2850 100.21. 6572

10897 45 02103/ 2016 0.00 455.00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2854 COMPOUND

10897 45 02103/ 2016 0.00 600.00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2854 COMPOUND

10897 45 02/03/2016 0.00 400.00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2854 COMPOUND

10897 45 02/03/2016 0.00 325.00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2854 COMPOUND

10901 49 02/03/2016 0.00 65.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2858 100 - 18.6360

10629 235 02/04/2016 0.00 450.00 BACKYARD ESCAPES 2822 100 -31 -6432

10902 50 02/04/2016 0.00 585.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2859 100 -18 -6360

10593 199 02108/2016 1, 280.77 0.00 TMRS 2776 100 -00 -1020

10594 200 02108/2016 32.79 0.00 HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 2778 10040 -1020

10595 201 0210812016 11, 457.50 0.00 BACKYARD ESCAPES 2779 100 -00 -1020

10596 202 02108/2016 400.00 0.00 ALL STARS SERVICES 2780 100.00 -1020

10597 203 0210812016 800.00 0.00 NATIVE SON 2781 100 -00 -1020

10598 204 02108/2016 650.71 0. 00 CARA MCPARTLAND 2782 100 -00 -1020

10599 205 0210812016 358.46 0. 00 TIME WARNER CABLE 2783 100 -00 -1020

10600 206 02108/2016 42.50 0.00 BLACKSTONE ELECTRIC CO 2784 100.00 -1020

10601 207 02/0812016 75.00 0.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2785 100 -00 -1020

10602 208 02/08/2016 75.00 0.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2786 100 -00 -1020

10603 209 0210812016 71. 99 0.00 BENT TREE GALLERY 2787 100.00 -1020

10604 210 02/08/2016 799.90 0.00 WIMBERLEY HYDRO GAS 2788 100 -00 -1020

10605 211 02/08/2016 15.60 0.00 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2789 100.00 -1020

10606 212 02/0812016 45.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2790 100.00 -1020

10607 213 02/0812016 245.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2791 100-00-1020

10608 214 02/0812016 65.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2792 100-00 -1020

10609 215 02108/2016 470.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2793 100-00 -1020

10610 216 02/08/2016 180.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2794 100-00 -1020

10611 217 02/08/2016 304.21 0.00 BIZ DOC, INC. 2795 100-00 -1020

10612 218 02/08/2016 1, 44832 0.00 TML INTERGOVENMENTAL EMPLOYEE 2800 100-00 -1020

10613 219 02/0812016 175.00 0.00 OUTFITTER TRUCK ACCESSORIES 2802 100.00 -1020

10614 220 02/0812016 780.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2804 100. 40-1020

10615 221 0210812016 265.88 0.00 AT &T 2805 100.00 -1020

10616 222 0210812016 75,00 0.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2807 100 -00 -1020

10617 223 02108/2016 75.00 0.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2808 100.00 -1020

10618 224 02108/2016 320.99 0.00 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2809 100 - 00. 1020



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 12

MONTH: FEBRUARY 31912016

City of Wimberiey 2:26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100- 00. 2010 Accounts Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10619 225 0210812016 1, 009.99 0. 00 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2811 100.00. 1020

10620 226 0210812016 1, 711, 88 0.00 BICKERSTAFF HEATH DELGADO 2814 100 -00 -1020

10621 227 02/08/ 2016 54. 98 0. 00 FEDEX OFFICE 2815 100 -00 -1020

10622 228 02108/ 2016 58.50 0. 00 SAN MARCOS DAILY RECORD 2817 100 - 00. 1020

10623 229 0210812016 260.00 OA() ATS ENGINEERS 2819 100 -00 -1020

10624 230 02108/ 2016 32.56 0.00 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2820 100 -00 -1020

10625 231 0210812016 0.00 11, 457. 50 VOID CHK: BACKYARD ESCAPES 2779 100.00 -1020

10626 232 02/0812016 0. 00 11, 457.50 VOID CHK: BACKYARD ESCAPES 2779 100-00 -1020

10627 233 02108/2016 11, 457. 50 0.00 VOID CHK: BACKYARD ESCAPES 2779 100.00. 1020

10630 236 02/0812016 11, 457.50 0.00 BACKYARD ESCAPES 2779 100-00 -1020

10631 237 02108/2016 450.00 0.00 BACKYARD ESCAPES 2822 100. 00 -1020

10641 247 02108/ 2016 0. 00 42.50 VOID CHK: BLACKSTONE ELECTRIC CO 2784 100. 00 -1020

10642 248 02/0812016 0. 00 42.50 VOID CHK: BLACKSTONE ELECTRIC CO 2784 100-00 -1020

10643 249 02/0812016 42. 50 0.00 VOID CHK: BLACKSTONE ELECTRIC CO 2784 100-00 -1020

10644 250 02/0812016 15.00 0.00 HILL COUNTRY TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE 2823 100 -00 -1020

10645 251 02108/ 2016 382. 56 0.00 ACE HARDWARE 2824 100-00 -1020

10646 252 02108/ 2016 114.27 0.00 PETTY CASH 2827 100 -00 -1020

10647 253 0210812016 42. 50 0.00 BLACKSTONE ELECTRIC CO 100 -15 -6581

10649 255 02108/ 2016 47. 50 0.00 BLACKSTONE ELECTRIC CO 2829 100 -00 -1020

10903 51 02108/2016 0.00 65.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2860 100 - 18. 6360

10911 59 0210812016 0.00 75.20 SAM'S CLUB 2868 COMPOUND

10911 59 0210812016 0.00 29.00 SAM'S CLUB 2868 COMPOUND

10911 59 02108/2016 0.00 629.42 SAM'S CLUB 2868 COMPOUND

10911 59 02/ 0812016 0.00 47.38 SAM'S CLUB 2868 COMPOUND

10911 59 0210812016 0.00 121. 80 SAM'S CLUB 2868 COMPOUND

10904 52 02/ 09/2016 0.00 65.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2861 100 -18 -6360

10987 135 02109/2016 0.00 34.00 DON FERGUSON 2889 100 - 156589

10894 42 0211012016 0.00 320.00 THE AIR CONDITIONING GUYS, INC 2851 100 - 156430

10855 3 0211212016 107.03 0.00 VERIZON SOUTHWEST 2830 100 -00 -1020

10905 53 02112/2016 0.00 260.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2862 100 -18 -6360

10907 55 02/ 12/2016 0.00 195.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2864 COMPOUND

10907 55 02/ 12/2016 0.00 65.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2864 COMPOUND

10908 56 02/12/2016 0.00 135.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2865 COMPOUND

10908 56 02112/2016 0.00 135.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2865 COMPOUND

10908 56 02112/2016 0. 00 135.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2865 COMPOUND

10908 56 02/12/2016 0. 00 135.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2865 COMPOUND

10908 56 02/ 1212016 0. 00 135.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2865 COMPOUND

10908 56 02/ 12/2016 0.00 90.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2865 COMPOUND

11008 156 02/ 13/2016 0.00 1, 173.21 HEART OF TEXAS I. T., LLC 2904 100 - 156340

10985 133 02114/ 2016 0.00 131. 29 ASG SECURITY 2888 100 - 51. 6521

10888 36 02/ 15/2016 0.00 25.30 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2845 COMPOUND

10888 36 02/ 15/2016 0.00 29.27 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2845 COMPOUND

10906 54 02/ 15/2016 0.00 130.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2863 100 - 18-0360

10879 27 02/ 16/ 2016 0.00 500.00 ALMA LOPEZ 2836 100 -00 -2015

10880 28 02116/ 2016 0.00 500.00 MARIA G MALDONADO 2837 100 -00 -2015

10881 29 02/ 16/ 2016 0.00 500.00 KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS 2838 100 -00 -2015

10895 43 02/ 16/2016 0.00 75.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2852 100-31. 6432

10896 44 02116/2016 0.00 75.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2853 100. 31 -6432

10883 31 02/ 17/2016 0.00 444. 24 AQUA TEXAS, INC. 2840 100-51 -6410

10886 34 02/ 17/2016 0.00 4,335.00 RK PROJECTS, LLC , 2843 100 -51 -6797

10913 61 0211712016 0.00 1, 347.68 TML MULTISTATE iEBP 2870 COMPOUND

10913 61 02/ 1712016 0.00 64. 12 TML MULTISTATE tEBP 2870 COMPOUND

10913 61 02/ 17/2016 0.00 36.52 TML MULTISTATE IEBP 2870 COMPOUND

10884 32 02/ 18/2016 0.00 312.20 WIMBERLEY HYDRO GAS 2841 COMPOUND

10884 32 0211812016 0.00 351.00 WIMBERLEY HYDRO GAS 2841 COMPOUND

10915 63 02/ 18/2016 0.00 79. 14 BIZ DOC, INC. 2872 100- 15. 6443

11025 173 02118/2016 0.00 159.85 TIME WARNER CABLE 2921 COMPOUND

11025 173 02/ 18/2016 0.00 200.21 TIME WARNER CABLE 2921 COMPOUND



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 13

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/9/ 2016

City of Wimbedey 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -00 -2010 Accounts Payable
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

11010 158 0211912016 0.00 159.86 AT &T 2906 COMPOUND

11010 158 0211912016 0.00 109.82 AT &T 2906 COMPOUND

11024 172 02122/2016 0.00 304. 21 BIZ DOG, INC. 2920 100 -15 -6443

10885 33 02123/ 2016 0.00 26.00 TRACY CALAMARI 2842 COMPOUND

10885 33 0212312016 0.00 72.97 TRACY CALAMARI 2842 COMPOUND

10885 33 02/23/2016 0,00 49.95 TRACY CALAMARI 2842 COMPOUND

10861 9 02/24/ 2016 0,00 1, 956.07 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2761 100.00 -1020

10862 10 0212412016 0.00 1, 956,07 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2761 100. 00. 1020

10863 11 0212412016 1, 956.07 0,00 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2761 100. 00 -1020

10864 12 02/24/ 2016 0. 00 3, 898.55 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2762 100 -00 -1020

10865 13 02/24/2016 0.00 3, 898.55 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2762 100 -00 -1020

10866 14 02/24/2016 3,898. 55 0.00 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2762 100. 00 -1020

10867 15 02/ 24/ 2016 0. 00 12, 334. 10 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2756 100 -00. 1020

10868 16 0212412016 0.00 12,334. 10 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2756 100-00 -1020

10869 17 02124/ 2016 12,334. 10 0.00 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2756 100.00 -1020

10870 18 0212412016 0.00 42,320.60 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2763 100 - 00. 1020

10871 19 02124/ 2016 0.00 42,320. 60 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2763 100 - 00. 1020

10872 20 02/24/ 2016 42,320.60 0. 00 STOP PAY: HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2763 100 -00. 1020

10873 21 02/24/ 2016 12, 334. 10 0. 00 HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2756 100 -00 -1020

10874 22 02124/ 2016 1, 956.07 0.00 HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2761 100 -00 -1020

10875 23 02/24/ 2016 3, 898,55 0. 00 HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2762 100 -00 -1020

10876 24 02/24016 42, 320.60 0.00 HAYS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 2763 100.00 -1020

10948 96 02124/ 2016 1, 280.77 0.00 TMRS 2834 100 -00 -1020

10949 97 02124/ 2016 500.00 0.00 ALMA LOPEZ 2836 100 -00 -1020

10950 98 02124/ 2016 500.00 0.00 MARIA G MALDONADO 2837 100. 00. 1020

10951 99 0212412016 500.00 0.00 KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS 2838 100.00 -1020

10952 100 02/24/ 2016 300.00 0.00 ROLLIE MILLER 2839 100.00 -1020

10953 101 02/2412016 444.24 0.00 AQUA TEXAS, INC. 2840 100 -00.1020

10954 102 0212412016 663.20 0.00 WIMBERLEY HYDRO GAS 2841 100-00 -1020

10955 103 0212412016 4,335.00 0.00 RK PROJECTS, LLC 2843 100 -00 -1020

10956 104 02/24/2016 6,000. 00 0.00 HAYS COUNTY AUDITORS OFFICE 2844 100-00 -1020

10957 105 02/24/2016 54. 57 0.00 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2845 100-00 -1020

10958 106 02124/ 2016 1, 200.00 0.00 LORI GRAHAM CPA, PC 2846 100 -00 -1020

10959 107 0212412016 196.00 0.00 TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC. 2848 100.00 -1020

10960 108 02/24/2016 3,816.61 0.00 MCKAMIE KRUEGER & KNIGHT, LLP 2849 100-00 -1020

10961 109 02!2412016 600,00 0.00 COPSYNC, INC 2850 100-00 -1020

10962 110 02/24/2018 320.00 0.00 THE AIR CONDITIONING GUYS, INC 2851 100.00. 1020

10963 111 02124/ 2016 75,00 0.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2852 100 -00. 1020

10964 112 02/2412016 75.00 0. 00 GARRETT ALLEN 2853 100 -00 -1020

10965 113 0212412016 1, 780.00 0.00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2854 100 -00 -1020

10966 114 02/24/ 2016 65.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2855 100 -00.1020

10967 115 02/24/ 2016 630.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2856 100 -00 -1020

10968 116 02/2412016 180.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2857 100-00 -1020

10969 117 02124/2016 65.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2858 100 -MI020

10970 118 0212412016 585.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2859 100 -00 -1020

10971 119 02/24/ 2016 65.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2860 100-00 -1020

10972 120 02/24/ 2016 65,00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2861 100-00 -1020

10973 121 02/24/2016 260.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2862 100 -00 -1020

10974 122 02/24/2016 130.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2863 100 -00 -1020

10975 123 02/24/2016 260.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2864 100-00 -1020

10976 124 02124/2016 765.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2865 100-00 -1020

10977 125 02/24/ 2016 120,00 0.00 A STUDIO Z 2866 100.00 -1020

10978 126 02/24/ 2016 902.80 0.00 SAM'S CLUB 2868 100-00 -1020

10979 127 02124/ 2016 1, 448. 32 0.00 TML MULTISTATE IEBP 2870 100.00 -1020

10980 128 0212412016 79. 14 0.00 BIZ DOG, INC. 2872 100.00 -1020

10983 131 02/24/ 2016 1, 180.02 0.00 NEPTUNE WILKINSON ASSOC 2847 100-00 -1020

10984 132 02124/ 2016 148.92 0.00 TRACY CALAMARI 2842 100-00 -1020



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 14

MONTH: FEBRUARY 31912016

City of Wimberley 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -00 -2010 Accounts Payable

Journal Type; AP Accounts Payable

10986 134 02124/ 2016 131. 29 0.00 ASG SECURITY 2888 100 -00 -1020

11020 168 02/2412016 0.00 400.00 ALL STARS SERVICES 2916 100 -15 -6420

11000 148 02/2512016 0.00 316.32 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2896 COMPOUND

11000 148 02/ 25/2016 0.00 43.50 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2896 COMPOUND

11000 148 02/2512016 0. 00 555.76 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2896 COMPOUND

11000 148 02/25/2016 0. 00 73. 70 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2896 COMPOUND

11021 169 02/25/ 2016 0. 00 75.00 GARRETT ALLEN 2917 100 -31 -6432

11028 176 02125/ 2016 0. 00 130.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2924 100 -18 -6360

11029 177 0212612016 0. 00 65.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2925 100 -18 -6360

10991 139 02/29/2016 0. 00 18,012. 67 WIMBERLEY VILLAGE LIBRARY 2891 100 -17 -6541

11003 151 02129/2016 0. 00 28. 90 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2899 COMPOUND

11003 151 0212912016 0.00 90.09 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2899 COMPOUND

11003 151 02/2912016 0.00 159. 17 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2899 COMPOUND

11003 151 02129/2016 0.00 49.62 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2899 COMPOUND

11005 153 02129/2016 0.00 5.33 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2901 COMPOUND

11005 153 02/2912016 0.00 6.74 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2901 COMPOUND

11005 153 0212912016 0.00 89.98 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2901 COMPOUND

11005 153 02/29/ 2016 0.00 25. 19 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2901 COMPOUND

11005 153 02129/2016 0.00 191. 84 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2901 COMPOUND

11012 160 02/29/2016 0.00 124.02 SAN MARCOS DAILY RECORD 2908 COMPOUND

11012 160 02/29/2016 0.00 846.00 SAN MARCOS DAILY RECORD 2908 COMPOUND

11023 171 02/29/2016 0.00 800.00 NATIVE SON 2919 100 -31 -6584

11030 178 02129/2016 0.00 682.50 BICKERSTAFF HEATH DELGADO 2926 COMPOUND

11030 178 02/2912016 0.00 114.00 BICKERSTAFF HEATH DELGADO 2926 COMPOUND

11032 180 02129[2016 0.00 35.98 JOHN PROVOST 2928 100 -51 -6610

11115 263 02/29/2016 0.00 28.90 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2931 COMPOUND

11115 263 02/ 1912016 0.00 90.09 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2931 COMPOUND

11115 263 02129/2016 0.00 159. 17 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2931 COMPOUND

11115 263 02/ 29/2016 0.00 49.62 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2931 COMPOUND

11117 265 0212912016 0.00 5.33 ACE HARDWARE 2933 COMPOUND

11117 265 02/19/2016 0. 00 6. 74 ACE HARDWARE 2933 COMPOUND

11117 265 02/2912016 0. 00 89.98 ACE HARDWARE 2933 COMPOUND

11117 265 02/19/2016 0.00 25. 19 ACE HARDWARE 2933 COMPOUND

11117 265 02/29/2016 0.00 191. 84 ACE HARDWARE 2933 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 199,118.41 192,762.45

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10736 87 02/08/2016 0.00 404.74 David & Courtney Hoffman 1 COMPOUND

11170 48 02123/2016 0.00 21. 50 7A Operating Partners 1 COMPOUND

11195 73 02/29/ 2016 0.00 25. 00 Stephanie Rodgers 1 COMPOUND

Accounts Receivable 0.00 45114

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 37, 150.94

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: - 5,904.72

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 31, 246.22

GL #: 100- 00.2015 WCC Security Deposits Payable
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10879 27 02/ 16/1016 500.00 0.0(1 ALMA LOPEZ 2836 100. 00 -2010

10880 28 02/ 16/2016 500.00 0.00 MARIA G MALDONADO 2837 100 -00 -2010

10881 29 02/ 16/2016 500.00 0. 00 KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS 2838 100.00 -2010

Accounts Payable 1, 500.00 0. 00

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10793 49 0210412016 0.00 500.00 Rcd From: WCC DEPOSITS 1140 100 -00 -1020

10794 50 02/04/ 2016 0.00 300.00 Rcd From: WCC DEPOSITS 1140 100.00 -1020

10795 51 02104/2016 0.00 300.00 Red From: WCC DEPOSITS 1140 100 -00 -1020

10796 52 02IM016 0.00 500.00 Rcd From: WCC DEPOSITS 1140 100.00 -1020



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 15

MONTH: FEBRUARY
319/ 2016

City of WimberieV
2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -00 -2015 WCC Security Deposits Payable
Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10819 75 0210412016 0.00 300.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 COMPOUND

11260 13 02/ 1812016 0.00 300.00 Rod From: WCC DEPOSITIRENTALS 1162 100 -00 -1020

11261 14 02/ 18/2016 0.00 200.00 Rat From: WCC DEPOSIT /RENTALS 1162 100 -00 -1020

11262 15 02118/ 2016 0.00 300.00 Rcd From: WCC DEPOSITIRENTALS 1162 COMPOUND

11263 16 02/ 1812016 00 300.00 Rai From: WCC DEPOSITIRENTALS 1162 100 -00 -1020

Cash Receipts 0.00 3,000.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 2,600.00

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 500.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 4, 100.00

GI-4: 100- 00-2021 Accrued Wages Payable

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 0. 00

Net Budget Adjustment. 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GL #: 100 -00.2022 Payroll Deductions Payable

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11291 1 02/0512016 0.00 3,382.78 to book payroll for 215116 COMPOUND

11292 2 02/ 1912016 0.00 3,431. 66 to book payroll for 2/ 19116 COMPOUND

11295 5 02/2912016 6,814.44 0.00 to book bank rec items COMPOUND

General Journal 6,814.44 6,814.44

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 0.00

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: O.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GL#: 100. 00-2023 TML IEBP Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10913 61 02/ 1712016 36. 52 0.00 TML MULTISTATE IEBP 2870 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 36. 52 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11291 1 02105/2016 0.00 16.86 to book payroll for 215116 COMPOUND

11292 2 0211912016 0.00 16.86 to book payroll for 2119116 COMPOUND

General Journal 0.00 33.72

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount. 105.73

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 2.80

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount. 102.93

GL #: 100-00 -2074 TMRS Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10533 139 0210112016 871. 28 0.00 TMRS 2776 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 871. 28 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11291 1 02/0512016 0.00 435.64 to book payroll for 215116 COMPOUND

11292 2 02/ 19/2016 0.00 435.64 to book payroll for 2119116 COMPOUND

General Journal 0.00 871. 28

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 87118

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 871. 28



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 16

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3!912016

City of Wimberley 2:26 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100- 00.2075 Septic Fees Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0. 00 0.00

0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00

10740 91 02/09/2016 0.00 10.00 William & Mindy Webber 1124 COMPOUND

11148 26 02/ 1812016 0.00 10.00 Michael Pfuliman 1142 100-00 -1150

11190 68 02/2612016 0.00 10, 00 Scott & Krishna Rouse 1157 COMPOUND

11196 74 0212912016 0.00 10.00 GARY ABSHIER 1161 COMPOUND

Accounts Receivable 0.00 40.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 150.00

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00

0. 00

Net Change in YTD: 40.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget. 

Ending YTD Amount: 190.00

GL#: 1 00.00-3600 Fund Balance - Uncommitted

0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 0. 00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 

11308 1 020912016 0.00 632. 00 to reclassify prior year dated invoices

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

COMPOUND

General Journal 0.00 632.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 772,962.61
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 632.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 773,594.61

GL #: 100 -00 -3601 Transfer

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GL#: 100 -00 -3602 Suspense

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Journal Type: RE Reversing

Reversing 0. 00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget. 4.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 0. 00

Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 0.00

GL #:100- 15.5120 General Sales & Use Tax

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11294 4 02129/2016 0.00 56,455.30 to book sales tax for Feb 100 -00 -1050

General Journal 0.00 56,455.30

Starting Amended Budget 650,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 324,81558
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 56,455.30

Ending Amended Budget 650,000. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD. 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 381, 270.88

GL #:100- 155131 Mixed Beverage Tax

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 17

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/ 9/2016

City of WimbQdey 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

Starting Amended Budget: 13, 200.00 Starting Encumbered Amount. 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 5,007.84

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 13,200.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0,00 Ending YTD Amount: 5,007.84

GL #: 100 -15 -5132 Hotel Occupancy Tax
Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10820 76 02/04/ 2016 0.00 230.89 Rod From: SCOTTIE, LLC 1142 100.00 -1019

10821 77 02/04/ 2016 0.00 308. 14 Rcd From: SUNSET RIDGE ESCAPE, LLC 1143 100.00 -1019

10822 78 02104/ 2016 0.00 250.34 Rcd From: PIONEER TOWN, INC. 1144 100 -00 -1019

10825 81 02/09/2016 0.00 838.97 Rcd From: WIMBERLEY TWIN LIONS, INC. 1146 100 - 00. 1019

11258 11 02/ 18/2016 0.00 17.33 Rcd From: MARILYN BRIDGES 1160 100 -00 -1019

11259 12 02/ 1812016 0.00 93.71 Rcd From: NANCY CHANDLER 1161 100.00. 1019

11265 18 02/2212016 0.00 113.05 Rcd From: WIMBERLEY GREAT ESCAPE, LLC 1164 100 -00 -1019

11266 19 02/22/2016 0.00 116.37 Rcd From: SUNSET RIDGE ESCAPE, LLLC 1165 100 -00 -1019

11267 20 02/22/2016 0.00 1, 450.07 Rcd From: BLAIR POND MANAGEMENT CORP 1166 100-00 -1019

11268 21 02/2312016 0.00 1, 042.87 Rcd From: TURNER GENERATIONAL, LLC 1167 100-00 -1019

11269 22 02123/ 2016 0.00 606,99 Rcd From: CREEKHAVEN, I. I. C. 1168 100-00 -1019

11270 23 02123/ 2016 0.00 321. 08 Rcd From: 600 RIVER ROAD, LLC 1169 100.00 -1019

11272 25 02123/2016 0.00 160. 13 Rcd From: GREGORY DUNHAM 1171 100 -00 -1019

11273 26 0212312016 0.00 179.25 Rcd From: SCOTTIE, LLC 1172 100 -00 -1019

11274 27 0212312016 0.00 2,386. 15 Rcd From: ANDERVANT OPERATIONS, LLC 1173 100. 004019

11275 28 02/2312016 0.00 171. 77 Rcd From: WIMBERLEY SHADE RANCH, LLC 1174 100 -00- 1019

11278 31 02/29/2016 0.00 114.50 Rcd From: ADA LEGACY, LLC 1177 100-00 -1019

11279 32 02129/ 2016 0.00 34.47 Rcd From: VACASA 1178 100-004019

Cash Receipts 0.00 8,436.08

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 26,825.81

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 8,436.08

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 35,261. 89

GL4: 100 -15 -5171 Franchise Tax

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10790 46 02102/2016 0.00 8,868.28 Rcd From: TIME WARNER CABLE 1138 100 -00 -1020

10830 86 02109/ 2016 0.00 357.81 Rcd From: LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 1151 100 -00 -1020

10832 88 02/09/2016 0.00 13,634. 18 Rcd From: TEXAS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS, INC. 1153 100-00 -1020

11254 7 02/ 18/2016 0.00 5,273.67 Rcd From: TWC DIGITAL PHONE, LLC 1156 100 -00 -1020

11255 8 0211812016 0.00 68.04 Rcd From: MITEL CLOUD SERVICES, INC. 1157 100.00 -1020

11256 9 02/18/2016 0.00 3,033. 16 Rcd From: VERIZON 1158 100-00.1020

11257. 10 0211812016 0.00 226.80 Rat From: GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1159 100 -00 -1020

Cash Receipts 0.00 31, 461, 94

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0. 00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 265,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 58,967.57

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 31, 461. 94

Ending Amended Budget: 265,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 90,429.51

GL #: 100. 15 -5212 Food Permits

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10788 44 0210212016 0.00 100.00 Rat From: SHERRI LEAL 1136 100. 00 -1020

10823 79 02/ 04/2016 0.00 150.00 Rat From: BREWSTERS PIZZA & BREWING CO 1145 100 -00 -1020

11248 1 0211212016 0.00 150.00 Rcd From: THE PATIO ON THE SQUARE 1154 100 - 00. 1020

11264 17 02119/ 2016 0.00 75.00 Rcd From: ROBERT EVERS 1163 100 -00-1020

11276 29 02/29/2016 0 .00 100.00 Rai From: WANDA GREEN 1175 100 -00.1020

11277 30 02/29/2016 0.00 100. 00 Rcd From: JOHN GAMBINI 1176 10OM -1020

Cash Receipts 0.00 675.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 18

MONTH: FEBRUARY 319/2016

City of Wimberley 2:26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

Starting Amended Budget: 11, 000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 8,300.00

Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 675.00

Ending Amended Budget: 11, 000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 8,975.00

GL4: 100 -15 -5213 Septic Permits

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10740 91 0210912016 0.00 400.00 William & Mindy Webber 1124 COMPOUND

11190 68 02126/ 2016 0.00 450.00 Scott & Kristina Rouse 1157 COMPOUND

11196 74 0212912016 0.00 400.00 GARY ABSHIER 1161 COMPOUND

Accounts Receivable 0.00 1, 250.00

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 10,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 6,575.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 250.00

Ending Amended Budget: 10,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 7,825.00

GL #: 100- 15.5219 Sign Permits

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10719 70 02/0312016 0.00 60.00 Backyard Escapes 1117 100-00 -1150

10723 74 0210312016 0. 00 25.00 DAVID JACOBSEN 1118 100-00 -1150

11186 64 0212412016 0. 00 25.00 Ken Strange 1156 100 -00 -1150

Accounts Receivable 0. 00 110.00

Starting Amended Budget: 2,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 570.00

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 110.00

Ending Amended Budget: 2,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0100 Ending YTD Amount 680.00

GL# : 100 -15 -5221 Building Permits
Joumat Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10710 61 02/ 01/ 2016 0.00 491. 00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1112 COMPOUND

10711 62 02/ 01/ 2016 0.00 592.25 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1113 COMPOUND

10711 62 02/ 0112016 0.00 25.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1113 COMPOUND

10714 65 02/ 01/ 2016 0.00 18. 14 Raymond & Leta Bond 1115 COMPOUND

10714 65 02101/ 2016 0.00 25.00 Raymond & Leta Bond 1115 COMPOUND

10731 82 0210812016 0.00 111. 05 John Urban 1121 COMPOUND

10735 86 0210812016 0.00 25.00 David & Courtney Hoffman 1122 COMPOUND

10735 86 021)8/2016 0.00 996.26 David & Courtney Hoffman 1122 COMPOUND

10742 93 02/09/2016 0.00 492.50 Scott & Kristina Rouse 1125 COMPOUND

10743 94 02/09/2016 0.00 25.00 Anna Kibbe 1126 COMPOUND

11126 4 0211112016 0.00 50.00 Wimbarley Real Estate Company 1129 COMPOUND

11126 4 0211112016 0.00 25.00 Wimberley Real Estate Company 1129 COMPOUND

11131 9 02111/ 2016 0.00 62.00 Michael Bachers 1131 COMPOUND

11135 13 02/ 1212016 0.00 54.00 Twin Mountain Manor 1134 COMPOUND

11135 13 02/12/2016 0.00 25.00 Twin Mountain Manor 1134 COMPOUND

11139 17 02116/2016 0.00 40.04 Staid Cleves 1135 COMPOUND

11139 17 0211612016 0.00 25.00 Staid Cleves 1135 COMPOUND

11141 19 02117/2016 0.00 25.00 Thomas Spatz 1136 COMPOUND

11141 19 02/ 17/2016 0.00 3150 Thomas Spatz 1136 COMPOUND

11142 20 0211712016 0.00 29.00 Julie Sckittone & Bill Small 1137 COMPOUND

11142 20 02/ 1712016 0.00 25.00 Julie Scldttone & Bill Small 1137 COMPOUND

11146 24 02118/2016 0.00 996.26 David & Courtney Hoffman 1140 COMPOUND

11162 40 02/2212016 0.00 30.97 Michael Nenes 1146 COMPOUND

11162 40 02122/2016 0.00 25.00 Michael Nenes 1146 COMPOUND

11165 43 0212212016 0.00 25.00 GEORGINE BENNO 1147 COMPOUND

11169 47 02/ 2312016 0.00 228.50 7A Operating Partners 1149 COMPOUND

11169 47 02/ 23/2016 0.00 25.00 7A Operating Partners 1149 COMPOUND

11171 49 0212312016 941. 00 0. 00 RANDALL MORRIS & COMPANY, LTD 247 COMPOUND

11172 50 02/2312016 205.80 0.00 DAVIDGRIFFIN 371 COMPOUND

Accounts Receivable 1, 146.80 4,525.47



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 19

MONTH: FEBRUARY

Cit of Wimberie

3! 912016

2 :26 prn
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #. 100 - 15. 5221 Building Permits

10709 60 02/ 0112016 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 26,500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 7, 257.24
Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 3,378.67

Ending Amended Budget: 26,500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 10,635.91

GL #: 100- 15. 5411 Court Costs, Fees & Charges

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0. 00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 25, 000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 294.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 25,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 294.00

GL #: 100 -15 -5413 Zoning
Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

11201 79 02129/2016

Accounts Receivable

0.00 150.00 Grady Bumette

0. 00 150.00

1163 100.00 -1150

Starting Amended Budget: 8,500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 250.06
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 150.00

Ending Amended Budget: 8,500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 400.00

GL #: 100- 155414 Subdivision Fees

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 5,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 1, 635.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Ending Amended Budget: 5,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1, 635.00

GL4: 100 -15 -5416 Building Inspections
Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10709 60 02/ 0112016 0. 00 45.00 Codiss Taylor 1111 100-00 -1150

10710 61 02/0112016 0.00 260.00 Wimberiey Medical Plaza LLC 1112 COMPOUND

10711 62 02/0112016 0.00 760.00 Wimberiey Medical Plaza LLC 1113 COMPOUND

10712 63 02/0112016 0. 00 45.00 Steve & Cindy Meeks 1114 100 - 004150

10725 76 02103/ 2016 45.00 0.00 Codiss Taylor 1111 100-00 -1150

10730 81 02/05/ 2016 0.00 45.00 Paul & Susan Farmer 1120 100-00 -1150

10731 82 02/08/2016 0.00 90.00 John Urban 1121 COMPOUND
10742 93 0210912016 0.00 405.00 Scott & Kristin Rouse 1125 COMPOUND

11123 1 0210912016 0.00 45.00 Cioutted Love 1127 100 -00 -1150

11124 2 02/ 09/2016 0.00 45.00 Philip & Elizabeth Morley 1128 100. 00 -1150

11126 4 02/ 11/ 2016 0.00 130.00 Wimbedey Real Estate Company 1129 COMPOUND
11128 6 02111/ 2016 0.00 45 .00 Bernice Brown 1130 100.00 -1150

11131 9 02/ 11/ 2016 0.00 180.00 Michael Bachers 1131 COMPOUND
11134 12 02/ 12/2016 0.00 405.00 CHRISTOPHER & DAWN CYR 1133 100 -00 -1150

11135 13 02/1212016 0.00 65.00 Twin Mountain Manor 11134 COMPOUND

11139 17 02/ 1612016 0.00 45.00 Staid Cleves 1135 COMPOUND

11141 19 02/ 17/2016 0.00 45.00 Thomas Spatz 1136 COMPOUND

11145 23 0211812016 0.00 405.00 Toni Degonhart 1139 100.00 -1150
11146 24 02118/2016 0.00 405.00 David & Courtney Hoffman 1140 COMPOUND

11154 32 02/ 19/2016 0.00 270.00 Matt & Contess Weinheimor 1144 COMPOUND

11158 36 02/ 19/2016 0.00 90.00 Micheal & Leeann Bower 1145 100 -00 -1150

11167 45 02/22/2016 0.00 45.00 Scott & Sarah Vaughan 1148 100 -00 -1150

11171 49 0212312016 65.00 0.00 RANDALL MORRIS & COMPANY, LTD 247 COMPOUND

11172 50 02/2312016 270.00 0.00 DAVID GRIFFIN 371 COMPOUND

11173 51 02/2312016 70.00 0. 00 City Gate Church 556 100 -00 -1150

11177 55 0212312016 0.00 45. 00 MARY BROWN 1151 100- 00-1150

11178 56 0212312016 0.00 180.00 George & Kissiah Carlson 1152 100.00 -1150

11187 65 02125/2016 65.00 0.00 Wimberiey Independent School D 929 100-00 -1150



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 20

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/ 9/ 2016

City of Wimberley 2 :26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -15 -5416 Building Inspections
Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

11192 70 02129/2016 0.00 315.00 Malcolm Harris

11193 71 02/ 29/2016 0.00 45.00 Keith Anderson

Accounts Receivable 515.00 3,955.00

1158 100 -00 -1150

1159 100 -00 -1150

Starting Amended Budget: 25,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 11, 460.00

Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 3,440,00

Ending Amended Budget 25,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 14, 900.00

GL #: 100 -15 -5417 Plan Reviews

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10710 61 02/01/ 2016 0.00 260.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1112 COMPOUND

10711 62 02/01/ 2016 0. 00 390.00 Wimberley Medical Plaza LLC 1113 COMPOUND

10735 86 02108/2016 0. 00 65.00 David & Courtney Hoffman 1122 COMPOUND

10737 88 02108/ 2016 0. 00 65.00 Tom Degenhart 1123 100. 00 -1150

10743 94 02/09/2016 0.00 65.00 Anna Kibbe 1126 COMPOUND

11144 22 02/ 18/2016 0.00 130.00 Carson Diversified Land 1138 100-00 -1150

11147 25 02/ 18/2016 0.00 130.00 Carson Diversified Land 1141 100 -00 -1150

11150 28 02118/2016 0.00 65.00 Malcolm Harris 1143 100 -00 -1150

11154 32 02/ 19/2016 0. 00 65.00 Matt & Contess Welnheimer 1144 COMPOUND

11165 43 02122/2016 0.00 65.00 GEORGINE BENNO 1147 COMPOUND

11169 47 02/23/2016 0.00 130.00 7A Operating Partners 1149 COMPOUND

11171 49 02/23/2016 260.00 0.00 RANDALL MORRIS & COMPANY, LTD 247 COMPOUND

11194 72 02/2912016 0.00 65.00 Stephanie Rodgers 1160 100. 00 -1150

Accounts Receivable 260.00 1, 495.00

40. 00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141

Starting Amended Budget: 13, 400.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 11,470.97

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 235.00

Ending Amended Budget 13,400.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 12,705.97

GL# :100 -15 -5475 WCG Rental Fees

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10797 53 02/04/ 2016 0.00 70.00 Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100-00 -1020

10798 54 02/04/ 2016 0.00 215.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -00 -1020

10799 55 02/0412016 0.00 45.00 Rat From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100.00 -1020

10800 56 02/0412016 0.00 40.00 Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100-00 -1020

10801 57 02/002016 0.00 140.00 Rcd From: WCG RENTALS 1141 100 -00 -1020

10802 58 02104/ 2016 0.00 135. 00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -00 -1020

10803 59 0210412016 0.00 330.00 Red From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -00 -1020

10804 60 0210412016 0.00 100.00 Red From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -00 -1020

10805 61 02/0412016 0.00 135.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -00. 1020

10806 62 02/04/ 2016 0.00 180.00 Rod From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -00 -1020

10807 63 02/04/ 2016 0.00 40.00 Rat From: WCG RENTALS 1141 100 -00 -1020

10808 64 0210412016 0.00 120.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100-00 -1020

10809 65 02/04/ 2016 0.00 240.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100-00 -1020

10810 66 02/0412016 0.00 40. 00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100. A 020

10811 67 02104/ 2016 0.00 160.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100-00 -1020

10812 68 02/04/ 2016 0.00 390.00 Rat From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100-00 -1020

10813 69 02104/2016 0.00 210.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -00 -1020

10814 70 02/0412016 0.00 120.00 Rcd From: WCG RENTALS 1141 100-00 -1020

10815 71 02/04/2016 0.00 150.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100-00 -1020

10816 72 02104/2016 0.00 150.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -00 -1020

10817 73 02/04/2016 0.00 615.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 104-00 -1020

10818 74 02104/ 2016 0.00 40.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 100 -00 -1020

10819 75 02104/2016 0. 00 2,200.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1141 COMPOUND

11250 3 02/ 12/2016 0.00 270.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1155 100-00 -1020

11251 4 02/ 12/2016 0.00 125.00 Red From: WCC RENTALS 1155 100-00 -1020

11252 5 02/ 1212016 0.00 100.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1155 100 -00 -1020

111253 6 01212016 0. 00 45.00 Rcd From: WCC RENTALS 1155 100 -00 -1020



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 21

MONTH: FEBRUARY 319/ 2016

City of Wimberley 2 :26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date _ Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100. 15. 5475 WCC Rental Fees

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

11262 15 02/ 18/2016 0.00

Cash Receipts 0.00

415.00 Rcd From: WCC DEPOSIT /RENTALS 1162 COMPOUND

6, 820.00

Starting Amended Budget: 50,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00

11249 2 02/ 1212016

Starting YTD, Amount: 10, 190.60

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00

0. 00

Net Change in YTD: 6,820,00

Ending Amended Budget: 50,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 17,010.60

GL #: 100- 15.5611 Interest Revenues

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11295 5 0212912016 0.00 3183 to book bank rec items COMPOUND

11296 6 02129/2016 0.00 1. 17 to book interest earned 100. 00 -1019

11297 7 02129/2016 0.00 42.35 to book interest earned 100.00 -1030

11298 8 02/29/2016 0.00 18. 77 to book interest earned 100.00 -1021

General Journal 0.00 96. 12

Starting Amended Budget: 750.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 322.84

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 96. 12

Ending Amended Budget: 750.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 418,96

GL# : 100 -15 -5620 Parking Lot Lease
Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10831 87 02109/ 2016 0.00 100.00 Rcd From: CYPRESS CREEK CAFE 1152 100 -00 -1020

Cash Receipts 0,00 100.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 1, 200.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 3, 200.00

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 100.00

Ending Amended Budget: 1, 200.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 3, 300.00

GL #: 100 -15 -5701 Other /Misc Revenue

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10727 78 02/04/2016 0.00 71, 00 Phillip Collins 1119 100-00 -1150

11132 10 02111/ 2016 0.00 450.00 Rosie Zurmuehlen 1132 100-00 -1150

11175 53 02/23/2016 0.00 400.00 ChristopherCureton 1150 100-00 -1150

11180 ' 58 02124/ 2016 0,00 400.00 Carol & Bruce Boatner 1153 100 -00 -1150

11181 59 02/24/ 2016 0.00 400.00 CARL & BRYNN ANDERSON 1154 100 -00 -1150

11182 60 02/24/ 2016 0.00 400.00 AARON & ANGIE SCOTT 1155 100 -00 -1150

11199 77 02/2912016 0.00 400.00 NANCY SALLABERRY 1162 100 -00 -1150

Accounts Receivable 0.00 2,521. 00

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10824 80 02/04/ 2016 0.00

10829 85 02/09/2016 0.00

11249 2 02/ 1212016 0.00

Cash Receipts 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Joumal

General Journal 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 3,000.00

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 3,000.00

GL #: 100 -15 -6110 Salaries & Wages - Admin

Journal Type: GJ General Joumal

20.00 Rcd From: BREWSTERS PIZZA & BREWING CO 1145

2,540.11 Rcd From: SAVE OLD BALDY FOUNDATION, LLC 1150
20.00 Rcd From: THE PATIO ON THE SQUARE 1154

2,580. 11

0.00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 
Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

100 - 00. 1020

100-00 -1020

100 -00 -1020

0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 3, 581. 00

0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 5, 101. 11

0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 8,682.11



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 22

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/ 9/2016

City of Wimberley 2.26 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Dese Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -15 -6110 Salaries & Wages - Admin

55, 835. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

Starting YTD Amount: 16, 535. 84

11291 1 02/05/ 2016 3,914.00 0.00 to book payroll for 2/ 5116 COMPOUND
11292 2 02/ 19/2016 3, 914. 00 0,00 to book payroll for 2119/ 16 COMPOUND

General Journal 7, 828,00 0,00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

Starting Amended Budget: 101, 775.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0,00 Starting YTD Amount: 30, 137.68
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 7,828.00

Ending Amended Budget: 101, 775.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 37,965.68

GL #: 100. 15. 6120 Salaries & Wages - Secretary

344. 37 0. 00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11291 1 02105/2016 2, 147.50 0. 00 to book payroll for 215116 COMPOUND
11292 2 02/ 19/ 2016 2, 147.50 0.00 to book payroll for 2/ 19/ 16 COMPOUND

General Journal 4, 295.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 55, 835. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 16, 535. 84
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 4,295.00

Ending Amended Budget: 55,835.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 20,830.84

GL4: 100 -15 -6130 Salaries & Wages Cierk/ Recp

10533 139 02101/ 2016 344. 37 0. 00 TMRS 2776 COMPOUND

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

344. 37 0. 00

11291 1 02/0512016 1, 265.60 0.00 to book payroll for 2/ 5116 COMPOUND

11292 2 02/19/2016 1, 265.60 0.00 to book payroll for 2/ 19/ 16 COMPOUND

General Journal 2, 531. 20 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 32,906.00 Starting Encumbered Amount- 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 9, 739.12
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 2, 531. 20

Ending Amended Budget: 32,906.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 12, 270.32

GL4: 100 -15 -6210 Health Care

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10913 61 02/ 17/2016 1, 347.68 0. 00 TML MULTISTATE IEBP 2870 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 1, 347.68 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 17,305.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 5,390.72
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 347.68

Ending Amended Budget: 17,305.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 6,738.40

GL #:100- 15.6220 Payroll Taxes

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11291 1 02105/ 2016 560.52

11292 2 02/ 19/ 2016 560.52

1, 121. 04General Journal

0.00 to book payroll for 215116

0.00 to book payroll for 2119/ 16

0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 14,575.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 4, 315.57
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 121. 04

Ending Amended Budget 14, 575.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 5, 436.61

GL #:100- 15. 6230 TMRS Contributions

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10533 139 02101/ 2016 344. 37 0. 00 TMRS 2776 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 344. 37 0. 00

Starting Amended Budges: 3,468.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 1, 609.02
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 344.37

Ending Amended Budget: 3, 468.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1, 953.39

GL #: 100 -15 -6270 Annual /AssorDUES

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 23

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/ 9%2016

City of Wimberley 2:26 pin

JE # AJ # Post pate Debit Credit Jouma( Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 - 15.6270 AnnuaMssoc DUES

Accounts Payable 0.00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 2, 786.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 620.29

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 2, 786.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 620.29

GL #: 100 - 15. 6340 Technology Consultant
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

11008 156 02/1312016 1, 173.21 0. 00 HEART OF TEXAS I. T., LLC 2904 100 - 00. 2010

Accounts Payable 1, 173.21 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 764.49

Net Budget Adjustment: 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 173.21

Ending Amended Budget: 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1, 937.70

GL #: 100. 15. 6410 Utilities

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

11000 148 02/25/2016 316.32 0. 00 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2896 COMPOUND

11000 148 02125/2016 43.50 0. 00 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2896 COMPOUND

11003 151 02129/2016 28.90 0. 00 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2899 COMPOUND

11003 151 02129/2016 90.09 0. 00 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2899 COMPOUND

11115 263 02129/2016 28.90 0. 00 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2931 COMPOUND

11115 263 02/29/2016 90.09 0. 00 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2931 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 597.80 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 7, 500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 1, 988.06

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 597.80

Ending Amended Budget 7,500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 2,585.86

GL #: 100 - 15.6411 Telephone

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

11025 173 02/ 1812016 200.21 0.00 TIME WARNER CABLE 2921 COMPOUND

11010 158 02119/2016 159.86 0.00 AT &T 2906 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 360.07 0.00

Starting Amended Budget. 5, 054.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 1, 438.20

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 360.07

Ending Amended Budget: 5, 054.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 1, 798.27

GL #:100- 15. 6420 Office Cleaning
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10537 143 02101/ 2016 400.00 0.00 ALL STARS SERVICES 2780 100 -00 -2010

11020 168 02/24/2016 400.00 0.00 ALL STARS SERVICES 2916 100 -00 -2010

Accounts Payable 800.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 5,200.00

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 5,200.00

GL #: 100- 15.6430 Bldg Repairs/Maintenance
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10894 42 0211012016 320.00

Accounts Payable 320.00

Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 1, 300.00

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 800.00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 2,100.00

0.00 THE AIR CONDITIONING GUYS, INC 2851 100.00 -2010

0.00

Starting Amended Budget 3,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 191. 75

Net Budget Adjustment OAO Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 320.00

Ending Amended Budget 3,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 511.75

GL #: 100- 15.6433 Equip Maintenance
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 24
MONTH: FEBRUARY

Starting Encumbered Amount: 
Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 92. 17
OZ Net Change in YTD: 32. 79

0. 00 Ending YTD Amount 124. 96

79. 14 0. 00 BIZ DOC. INC. 

3/ 9/2016
City of Wimbedey

0. 00 BIZ DOC, INC. 2920 100. 00 - 2010

383. 35 0. 00

2. 26 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100- 15.6433 Equip Maintenance
Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 5.99
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 5. 99

GL #: 100- 15. 6441 Storage Rent

Journal Type: AP Amounts Payable

10523 129 02101/ 2016 525.00 0.00 TODD ROUTH 2774 100.00 -2010

Accounts Payable 525.00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 6, 300.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 2, 100.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 525.00

Ending Amended Budget: 6,300.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 2, 625.00

GL #: 100 -15 -6442 Water Cooler

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10535 141 02/01/ 2016 32.79 0.00 HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 2778 100 -00 -2010

Amounts Payable

Starting Amended Budget: 
Net Budget Adjustment

Ending Amended Budget: 

GL #: 100 -15 -6443 Equipment Rent/Lease
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10915 63 02118/2016

11024 172 02/22/2016

Amounts Payable

32.79 0.00

450.00

0.00

450.00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 
Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 92. 17
OZ Net Change in YTD: 32. 79

0. 00 Ending YTD Amount 124. 96

79. 14 0. 00 BIZ DOC. INC. 2872 100 -00 -2010

304.21 0. 00 BIZ DOC, INC. 2920 100. 00 - 2010

383. 35 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 5,893.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 3,095.59
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 383.35

Ending Amended Budget: 5,893.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 3,478.94

GL #: 100 -15 -6444 Parking Lot lease
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10521 127 0210112016 50.00 0.00 CALKINS INTEREST LTD 2772 10040 -2010
10522 128 02/01/ 2016 50.00 0,00 CYPRESS CREEK CAFE 2773 100.00 -2010

Accounts Payable 100.00 0,00

Starting Amended Budget: 1, 200.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 400.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 100.00

Ending Amended Budget: 1, 200.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 500.00

GL #:100 -15 -6520 Insurance

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 25,000. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 19,452.86
Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 25,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 19,452.86

GL #: 100 - 15.6521 Security /Alarm Svs, 
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 684.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 341.28
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 684.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 341.28



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 25
MONTH: FEBRUARY 319/2016

City of Wimberle 2:26 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100. 16. 6531 Public Notices

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

11012 160 02/ 2912016 124.02 0.00 SAN MARCOS DAILY RECORD 2908 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 124. 02 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 2, 500,00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 1, 288.26
Net Budget Adjustment: 0,00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 124. 02

Ending Amended Budget: 2, 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0,00 Ending YTD Amount: 1, 412.28

GL #: 100 - 15. 6532 Office Technology

10647 253 02108/ 2016 0. 00

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

100 - 00 - 2010

11025 173 02/ 18/2016 159.85 0.00 TIME WARNER CABLE 2921 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 159.85 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 10,405.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 10, 405,00

GL #: 100- 15. 6551 Printing
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 500.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 500.00

GL#: 100 -15 -6570 Travel

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Starting Encumbered Amount
Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0.00

Starting Encumbered Amount
Net Change In Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 1, 000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Amended Budget: 1, 000,00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 

GL #: 100 -15 -6571 Mileage

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0100 0.00

0. 00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0. 00

0. 00

Starting YTD Amount: 
Net Change in YTD: 

Ending YTD Amount: 

Starting YTD Amount: 
Net Change in YTD: 

Ending YTD Amount: 

Starting YTD Amount. 
Net Change in YTD: 

Ending YTD Amount

1, 418.39

159. 85
1, 578. 24

131. 00

0.00

131. 00

368.83

0.00

366.83

Starting Amended Budget: 504.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 281. 88
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 504.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 281.88

GL #: 100- 15. 6572 Training
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0. 00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 280.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 280.00

GL #: 100 -15 -6581 Refunds

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10647 253 02108/ 2016 0. 00 42.50 BLACKSTONE ELECTRIC CO 100 - 00 - 2010

Accounts Payable 0.00 42. 50

Starting Amended Budget: 500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 886.32
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 42.50

Ending Amended Budget: 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 843.82

GL #: 100- 15-6589 Records !Management

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 26

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/ 912016

City of Wimberley 2.26 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -15 -6589 Records Management

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10987 135 02/ 09/2016 34. 00 0. 00 DON FERGUSON

0. 00

2889 100. 00. 2010

Starting YTD Amount: 

Accounts Payable 34.00 0. 00

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

0. 25

Ending Amended Budget: 1, 000. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00

11295 5 02/29/2016 32.52 0.00 to book bank rec items

GL #: 100- 15. 6660 Office Supplies

COMPOUND
11295 5 02/29/2016 100.00 0.00 to book bank rec items COMPOUND

General Journal 132.52 0.00

10636 242 0210312016

Starting Amended Budget: 4,919.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 3,400.67
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 166.52

Ending Amended Budget: 4, 919,00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 3,567. 19

GL #: 100- 15. 6610 General /Operating Supplies

Starting Amended Budget: 2, 000, 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Starting YTD Amount: 634. 46
Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00

Accounts Payable 0.00 0100

Net Change in YTO: 101. 78

Ending Amended Budget: 

Starting Amended Budget: 500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 448.35
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Ending Amended Budget: 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 448. 35

GL #: 100 - 15. 6651 Postage

General Journal 0, 00 0. 00

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Starting Amended Budget 125, 137, 00 Starting Encumbered Amount

10636 242 0210312016 0.25 0.00 PETTY CASH

128, 627. 50

2827 COMPOUND

0. 00

Accounts Payable 0.25 0.00

Net Change in YTD: 0. 00
Ending Amended Budget: 

Starting Amended Budget: 1, 000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 587.04
Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 25

Ending Amended Budget: 1, 000. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 587.29

GL #: 100- 15. 6660 Office Supplies

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10636 242 0210312016 26. 58 0.00 PETTY CASH 2827 COMPOUND
10911 59 02/08/ 2016 75. 20 0.00 SAM'S CLUB 2868 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 101. 78 0,00

Starting Amended Budget: 2, 000, 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0100 Starting YTD Amount: 634. 46
Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTO: 101. 78

Ending Amended Budget: 2,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 736.24

GL#: 100 - 15.6990 Operating Transfer Out
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0, 00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget 125, 137, 00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 128, 627. 50
Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Ending Amended Budget: 125, 137.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 128,627.50

GL#: 100- 16.6350 Legal

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10892 40 02/02/2016 3,816.61 0.00 MCKAMIE KRUEGER & KNIGHT, LLP 2849 100.00 -2010

11030 178 02/29/2016 682.50 0.00 BICKERSTAFF HEATH DELGADO 2926 COMPOUND

11030 178 0212912016 114. 00 0.00 BICKERSTAFF HEATH DELGADO 2926 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 4, 613. 11 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 135,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 29,002. 16
Net Budget Adjustment: 0,00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 4,613. 11

Ending Amended Budget: 135,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 33,615.27



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 27

MONTH: FEBRUARY 319/ 2016

Ci of Wimbede 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -17 -6320 Financial Mgmt Services

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10889 37 02103/ 2016 1, 200.00 0.00 LORI GRAHAM CPA, PC 2846 100. 00 -2010

Accounts Payable 1, 200.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 14, 400.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 4,800.00

Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 200.00

Ending Amended Budget: 14,400.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 6, 000.00

GL #: 100. 17.6330 Audit Svs

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 15, 000.00 Starling Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 12,000.00
Net Budget Adjustment. 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 15,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 12,000.00

GL# : 100 -17 -6533 Public Information

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 4,000. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 3,432.49
Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 4,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 3,432.49

GL #: 100. 17 -6541 Public RelationslRecepticns

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10991 139 02/29/2016 18,012.67 0. 00 WIMBERLEY VILLAGE LIBRARY 2891 100 - 2010

Accounts Payable 18,012.67 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 4, 050.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 185.64
Net Budget Adjustment-. 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 18,012.67

Ending Amended Budget: 4, 050.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 18,198.31

GL #:100 - 17.6591 Planning
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 27,300.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 27,30100

GL #: 100- 18-6360 Contract Inspections

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10900 48 0210212016 135.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2857 COMPOUND

10900 48 0210212016 45.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2857 COMPOUND

10901 49 0210312016 65.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2858 100 -00 -2010

10902 50 0210412016 585.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2859 100 -00 -2010

10903 51 02100016 65.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2860 100.00.2010

10904 52 02/09/2016 65.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2861 100 -00 -2010

10905 53 0211212016 260.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2862 100 -00 -2010

10907 55 02/1212016 195.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2864 COMPOUND

10907 55 02(1212016 65.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2864 COMPOUND

10908 56 02/12/2016 135.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2865 COMPOUND

10908 56 02/1212016 135.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2865 COMPOUND

10908 56 0211212016 135.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2865 COMPOUND

10908 56 0211212016 135.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2865 COMPOUND

10908 56 02/1212016 135.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2865 COMPOUND

10908 56 02/12/ 2016 90.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2865 COMPOUND

10906 54 02/ 15/ 2016 130.00 0.00 ATS ENGINEERS 2863 100.00 -2010



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 28

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/ 912016

City of Wimberley 2.26 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -18 -6360 Contract Inspections

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

11028 176 02/ 25/2016 130.00 0. 00 ATS ENGINEERS 2924 100.00 -2010
11029 177 02/ 26/2016 65.00 0. 00 ATS ENGINEERS 2925 100.00 -2010

Accounts Payable 2,570.00 0. 00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

2, 210. 00 0. 00 to book payroll for 215116

11308 1 02129/2016 245.00 0,00 to reclassify prior year dated invoices COMPOUND

General Journal 245.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 25,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 12,280.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 2, 815.00

Ending Amended Budget 25,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 15,095.00

GL# : 100- 18.6582 Site Plan Reviews

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget
Net Budget Adjustment

Ending Amended Budget: 

13,400. 00
0.00

13,400.00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 
Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

G LW: 100 -21 -6170 Salaries 8 Wages City Marshal

323. 83

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

3, 247. 00
Net Budget Adjustment: 

11291 1 02105/ 2016 2, 210. 00 0. 00 to book payroll for 215116
11292 2 02/ 19/ 2016 2, 023. 13 0.00 to book payroll for 2119116

General Journal 4, 233. 13 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 42,440.00

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 42,440.00

GL# :100 -21 -6220 Payroll Taxes

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11291 1 02/05/2016 169.06

11292 2 02/19/2016 154. 77

General Journal 323. 83

Starting Amended Budget: 3, 247. 00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 3,247.00

GL #: 100 -21 -6371 Sanitarian (Contract Labor) 
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 
Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0.00 to book payroll for 215/ 16

0.00 to book payroll for 2/19116

0.00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 
Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

rA

0.00 Starting YTD Amount 3,847.75
0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00
0.00 Ending YTD Amount 3,847.75

COMPOUND

COMPOUND

0.00 Starting YTD Amount. 1, 941. 88

0.00 Net Change in YTD: 4, 233. 13
0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 6, 175.01

COMPOUND

COMPOUND

0.00 Starting YTD Amount 148:56

0.00 Net Change in YTD: 323.83

0.00 Ending YTD Amount 472.39

Starting Amended Budget: 19,500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 5,290.57
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Ending Amended Budget: 19,500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 5290.57

GL #: 100 -21 -6373 Animal Control

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 6,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 6,000.00
Net Budget Adjustment: , 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 6,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 6,000.00

GL #: 100 -21 -6411 Telephone

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 29

MONTH: FEBRUARY

3, 676. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 0. 00
Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00

319/ 2016

City of Wimberley

Ending Amended Budget 3, 676. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 86. 86

GL#: 100 - 21 - 6610 Genera110perating Supplies

2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Past Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

89. 98

GI-#: 100-21- 6411 Telephone

2901 COMPOUND

11117 265 02129/ 2016 89. 98 0. 00 ACE HARDWARE 2933 COMPOUND

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

11010 158 02/ 1912016 109.82 0.00 AT &T 2906 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 109.82 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 1, 000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 437.97
Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 109.82

Ending Amended Budget: 1, 000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 547.79

GL #: 100- 21. 6431 Vehicle Mainttinsurance

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10636 242 02/03/2016 11. 00 0.00 PETTY CASH 2827 COMPOUND

10911 69 02108/ 2016 629.42 0. 00 SAM' S CLUB 2868 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 640.42 0. 00

Starting Amended Budges: 750.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 400.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 640.42

Ending Amended Budget: 750.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 1, 040.42

GL-A: 100-21- 6570 Travel

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 385.65
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 385.65

GL #: 100 -21 -6571 Mileage

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 249.55

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 249.55

GL #:100 -21 -6572 Training
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10893 41 02103/2016 600.00 0.00 COPSYNC, INC 2850 100 -00 -2010

Accounts Payable 600.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 1, 500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 600.00

Ending Amended Budget: 1, 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 600.00

GL #: 100 -21 -6583 Fuel

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10577 183 02101/ 2016 32. 56 0.00 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2820 100 -00 -2010

10911 59 0210812016 29.00 0.00 SAM'S CLUB 2868 COMPOUND

10888 36 02/ 15/2016 25. 30 0.00 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2845 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 86.86 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 3, 676. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 0. 00
Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 86.86

Ending Amended Budget 3, 676. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 86. 86

GL#: 100 - 21 - 6610 Genera110perating Supplies
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

11005 153 02/2912016 89. 98 0.00 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2901 COMPOUND

11117 265 02129/ 2016 89. 98 0. 00 ACE HARDWARE 2933 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 179.96 0.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 30

MONTH: FEBRUARY 31912016

C_ _ity of Wimberiey 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100- 21. 6610 General/Operating Supplies

Starting Amended Budget: 1, 500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 280.06
Net Budget Adjustment: 0,00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 179.96

Ending Amended Budget: 1, 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 460.02

GL #: 100 - 30. 6150 Salaries & Wages - CodeEnforce

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11291 1 02/05/2016 1, 385.60 0.00 to book payroll for 2/ 5116 COMPOUND

11292 2 02/ 19/2016 1, 385. 60 0.00 to book payroll for 2/ 19116 COMPOUND

General Journal 2,771. 20 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 36,026.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 10,669. 12

Not Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 2, 77110

Ending Amended Budget 36,026.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 13,440.32

GL# : 100 -30 -6210 Health Care

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10913 61 02/17/2016 64. 12 0. 00 TML MULTISTATE IEBP 2870 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 64, 12 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 824. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 259,57

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 64.12

Ending Amended Budget: 824. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 323.69

GL# : 100 -30 -6220 Payroll Taxes

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11291 1 02105016 106.00 0.00 to book payroll for 215116 COMPOUND

11292 2 0211912016 106.00 0.00 to book payroll for 2119116 COMPOUND

General Journal 212.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 2,756.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 816. 19
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 212.00

Ending Amended Budget: 2,756.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 1, 028. 19

GL#: 100- 30-6230 TMRS Contributions

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10533 139 02/0112016 65. 12 0. 00 TMRS 2776 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 65. 12 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 656.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 304. 26
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 65. 12

Ending Amended Budget: 656.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 369.38

GL #:100- 30.6431 Vehicle Maintlinsurance

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10636 242 02/ 03/2016 4. 50 0.00 PETTY CASH 2827 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 4. 50 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 600.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 175.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 4. 50

Ending Amended Budget 600.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 179.50

GL#: 100 -30 -6583 Fuel

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10911 59 02/08/2016 47.38 0.00 SAM'S CLUB 2868 COMPOUND

10888 36 0211512016 29.27 0.00 TEXAS FLEET FUEL 2845 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 76.65 0.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 31

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/ 9/ 2016

City of Wimberley 2:26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

Starting Amended Budget: 2, 273.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00

10543

Starting YTD Amount: 298. 27
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00

242 02103/ 2016

Net Change in YTD: 76.65

Ending Amended Budget 2, 273.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00

75. 00

Ending YTD Amount: 374. 92

GL #: 100. 30. 6610 General/Operating Supplies

11021 169 02/ 25/ 2016 75. 00

11005 153 02129/ 2016

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

11117 265 02/ 29/ 2016 6. 74

11005 153 02129/2016 25.19 0.00 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2901 COMPOUND

11117 265 02/2912016 2519 0.00 ACE HARDWARE 2933 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 50,38 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 35.98
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 50.38

Ending Amended Budget: 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 66.36

GL #: 100- 30. 6612 Tools

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

11005 153 02/29/2016 533 0. 00 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2901 COMPOUND

11117 265 02/ 29/2016 5.33 0.00 ACE HARDWARE 2933 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 10.66 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount 26.82
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 10.66

Ending Amended Budget: 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount 37.48

GL #: 100 -31 -6432 Road Maintenance

GARRETT ALLEN

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

GARRETT ALLEN

10543 149 0210112016 75.00

10565 171 02/01/ 2016 7500

10636 242 02103/ 2016 51. 00

10629 235 02104/ 2016 450.00

10895 43 02/ 1612016 75. 00

10896 44 02/ 16/2016 75.00

11021 169 02/ 25/ 2016 75. 00

11005 153 02129/ 2016 6.74

11117 265 02/ 29/ 2016 6. 74

Accounts Payable 889.48

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

0.00 GARRETT ALLEN

000 GARRETT ALLEN

0.00 PETTY CASH

0.00 BACKYARD ESCAPES

000 GARRETT ALLEN

0.00 GARRETT ALLEN

00 GARRETT ALLEN

000 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP

0. 00 ACE HARDWARE

0.00

11295 5 02129/2016 0.00 60,509.32 to book bank rec items

11308 1 02129/2016 387.00 0.00 to reclassify prior year dated invoices
11310 1 02129/2016 0.00 60,509.32 to reverse entry for voided checks
11312 1 0212912016 60,509.32 0.00 correct voided checks JE

General Journal 60,896.32 121, 018.64

Journal Type: RE Reversing

11311 1 0212912016 60,50932

Reversing 60,509.32

Starling Amended Budget: 70,000.00

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 70,000.00

GL #: 100 - 31. 6584 Mowing/ Trimming
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

11023 171 02/29/2016 800.00

Accounts Payable 800.00

0.00 to reverse entry for voided checks

0.00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00
Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00

0.00 NATIVE SON

000

2786

2808

2827

2822

2852

2853

2917

2901

2933

100 -00 -2010

100 -00 -2010

COMPOUND

100 -00 -2010

100 -04 -2010

100 -00 -2010

100-00 -2010

COMPOUND

COMPOUND

COMPOUND

COMPOUND

100.00 -1020

100 -00 -1020

100-00 -1020

Starting YTD Amount. 113,446.43
Net Change in YTD: 1, 276.48

Ending YTD Amount: 114,722.91

2919 100.00 -2010

Starting Amended Budget: 50,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 27,305.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 800.00

Ending Amended Budget 50,000. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 28,105.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 32

MONTH: FEBRUARY 31912016

City of Wimbedey 2:26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc tine 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GLM 100 -31 -6611 Slgns/ Barricades

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 5,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 4, 307,93
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 5,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 4, 307.93

GL #: 100. 31 -6792 Capital Outlay - Other
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount 5,970. 00
Net Budget Adjustment: Ho Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Ending Amended Budget: 0. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount 5,970.00

GL #: 100- 33.6588 Public Restroom WW

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10897 45 02103/2016 455. 00 0.00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2854 COMPOUND

10897 45 02/03/2016 600. 00 0.00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2854 COMPOUND

10897 45 0210312016 400. 00 0.00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2854 COMPOUND

10897 45 02103/2016 325.00 0.00 LEINNEWEBER PLUMBING CO 2854 COMPOUND

10911 59 02/08/2016 121. 80 0.00 SAM'S CLUB 2868 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 1, 901. 80 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 20,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 7,870.72

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 901.80

Ending Amended Budget: 20,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 9,772.52

GL #:100- 51. 6140 Salaries & Wages - Director

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11291 1 02105/2016 1, 255.12 0.00 to book payroll for 215116 COMPOUND

11292 2 02/ 19/2016 1, 314.63 0.00 to' book payroll for 2119116 COMPOUND

General Journal 2, 569.75 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 35,987.00 Starling Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 10, 392.61
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 2, 569.75

Ending Amended Budget 35,987. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 12, 962.36

GL #:100 -51 -6180 Salaries & Wages - Maintenance

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11291 1 02/05/2016 1, 271. 80 0.00 to book payroll for 2/5116 COMPOUND

11292 2 02/ 19/2016 1, 261. 10 0.00 to book payroll for 2119116 COMPOUND

General Journal 2,532.90 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 22,281. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 8, 094.95

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 2, 532.90

Ending Amended Budget 22,281.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 10,627.85

GL #:100 -51 -6220 Payroll Taxes

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11291 1 02/05!2016 193. 31 0.00 to book payroll for 215116 COMPOUND

11292 2 0211912016 197.04 0.00 to book payroll for 2119/ 16 COMPOUND

General Journal 390.35 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 4, 458.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 1, 414.30

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 390.35

Ending Amended Budget: 4.458.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 1, 804.65

GL #:100.51- 6250 Unemployment Compensation
Journal Type: GJ General Journal



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 33

MONTH: FEBRUARY 319/ 2016

City of Wimberiey 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100. 51. 6250 Unemployment Compensation

General Journal 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 60.00

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 60.00

GL #: 100. 51 -6370 Contract Services

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Ending Amended Budget: 

0.00

0.00

0.00

GL #: 10051. 6410 Utilities

WIMBERLEY HYDRO GAS

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

WIMBERLEY HYDRO GAS

10883 31 02117/ 2016 444. 24

10884 32 0211812016 312, 20

10884 32 0211812016 3510

11000 148 0212512016 555.76

11003 151 02/ 29/2016 159. 17

11115 263 02/2912016 159. 17

Accounts Payable 1, 981. 54

0.00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00
Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00

0.00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00
Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

0. 00 AQUA TEXAS, INC. 

0. 00 WIMBERLEY HYDRO GAS

0.00 WIMBERLEY HYDRO GAS

0.00 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO

0.00 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP

0.00 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP

0.00

Starting YTD Amount: 10. 10
Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending YTD Amount: 10. 10

Starting YTD Amount: 25.00

Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Endinn YTD Amount: 25.00

2840 100-00 -2010

2841 COMPOUND

2841 COMPOUND

2896 COMPOUND

2899 COMPOUND

2931 COMPOUND

Starting Amended Budget: 30,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 6,636.65
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 1, 981. 54

Ending Amended Budget: 30,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0100 Ending YTD Amount: 8,618. 19

GL #: 100.51. 6411 Telephone

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 1, 020.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 451. 32
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 1, 020.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 451. 32

GL #: 100 -51 -6430 Bldg Repairs/Maintenance
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10885 33 0212312016 49.95 0. 00 TRACY CALAMARI 2842 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 49.95 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 5,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 273.35
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 49.95

Ending Amended Budget: 5,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 32130

GL #: 100 -51 -6521 SecudlyfAlarm Svs. 

Journal Typo: AP Accounts Payable

10985 133 0211412016 131. 29 0.00 ASG SECURITY 2888 100 -00 -2010

Accounts Payable 131. 29 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 1, 407. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 393.87
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 131. 29

Ending Amended Budget. 1, 407. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 525.16

GL #: 10051. 6532 Office Technology
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 34
MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/ 9/ 2016

City of Wimberle 2: 26 pin
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Dese Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

Starting Amended Budget: 430.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 210.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Ending Amended Budget: 430.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 210.00

GL #: 100 - 51. 6540 Advertising
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

11012 160 02/ 29/2016 846.00 0.00 SAN MARCOS DAILY RECORD 2908 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 846.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 2,500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 180. 10
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 846.00

Ending Amended Budget: 2, 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1, 026. 10

GL #: 100 - 51. 6541 Public Relations /Receptions
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 750.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0100 Starting YTD Amount 169.50
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 750.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount 169.50

GL #: 100 -51 -6551 Printing
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10885 33 02/23/2016 72.97 0.00 TRACY CALAMARI 2842 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 72.97 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 2,000.00 Starling Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 33.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 72.97

Ending Amended Budget 2,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: ' 105.97

GL #: 100- 51. 6610 GeneraVOperating Supplies
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10885 33 02123/ 2016

11005 153 02/29/ 2016
11032 180 02/2912016

11117 265 02129/ 2016

Accounts Payable

26.00 0.00

191. 84 0.00

35.98 0.00

191. 84 0.00

445.66 0.00

TRACY CALAMARI 2842 COMPOUND

WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2901 COMPOUND

JOHN PROVOST 2928 100-00 -2010

ACE HARDWARE 2933 COMPOUND

Starting Amended Budget: 4,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 2,305.17
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 445.66

Ending Amended Budget: 4,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 2, 750.83

GL #: 100 - 51. 6660 Office Supplies

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 40. 14
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 40. 14

GL#: 1 DO- 51 -6797 CapitalOutlay - Facilities
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10886 34 02/ 17/ 2016 4,335.00 0.00 RK PROJECTS, LLC 2843 100-00 -2010

Accounts Payable 4,335.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount D.00 Starting YTD Amount 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 4.335.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 4,335.00

GL #: 100 -52 -6585 NATURE TRAIL

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 35
MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/9/ 2016
Ci of Wimberley 2. 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 100 -52 -6585 NATURE TRAIL

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10636 242 02103/ 2016 20.94 0.00
11000 148 02125/ 2016 7170 0.00

11003 151 02/29/ 2016 49.62 0.00
11115 263 02129/2016 49.62 0.00

Accounts Payable 193. 88 0.00

PETTY CASH 2827 COMPOUND

PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2896 COMPOUND

WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2899 COMPOUND

WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2931 COMPOUND

Starting Amended Budget: 5, 000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 781. 46
Net Budget Adjustment. 0,00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 193. 88

Ending Amended Budget: 5,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 975. 34



MMMAIDINHWI

Page: 2

3/ 9/2016
City of Wimberley 2 :18 Pni

As of 2/29/2016 Balances

Fund: 200 - Glue Hole Parkland
Assets

1011 Petty Cash 600.00

1022 BH Parkland - ONB 279,726.95

1301 Due from General 0. 00

Total Assets 280, 326.95

Liabilities

2010 Accounts Payable 3, 356. 59

2016 BH Rental Deposits Payable 300.00

2021 Accrued Wages Payable 0.00

2022 Payroll Deductions Payable 137.79

2071 Sales Tax Payable 1. 57

2074 TMRS Payable 651. 96

2080 Due to General 0. 00

Total Liabilities 4,444.77

Reserves /Balances

3600 Fund Balance - Uncommitted 358,216. 18

3601 Transfer 0. 00

3650 Net Excess ( Deficit) 82, 334.00

Total Reserves /Balances 27502.18

Total Liabilities & Balances lsu >jL y5



OCLww
wey

w

CO E

CL tvj C%j

aYi

Zu- 16

m

cz = 1
d) M

0

8 CKI  

Lcol> 
cC3 8

CD CD C> C l C> 
C> =

1 8 C) t
C 

Ci Ci I ct

C> C> VV) N

C> C C) 

C> q C) m M ( n c! 
L6 6 t6 1--. 03 m C:) 

10 1• M D
C, 

C> C! C! Cl C> C 8 C> C! tq C 

C> C> C> C> 

r

O

OC> 

OQ

to

cli O m co C4 Cq V" 

C5 cn CS 6 m to m
M Cl) < V' to

cz d C> 0 0

4) 
D

O C C> g

43

O C C> C C co c::! C C 

LL
CL

Cj

8 8 8 8 CZ! 

in

C> cim 6C5 co t fl- 
C-4

o

cnLn C:) 6 c) Cl C, 

C/) 7E

ct oct

5L C14

C, 
4

fl-
11

toIzr

0In to toc" 

O

OC> 

OQ

to

cli O m co C4 Cq V" 

C5 cn CS 6 m to m
M Cl) < V' to

C) C> M C. M C:) " C> n :: t,- U') C> O C C> C> C) C:) (:> c> 
C- CD m C   ol C: IR GO C? M q q C. q R (: C= 

oi mi 6 a; t-- 6 C, C> 6 8
to I- C:) m r-- 

I- cq U? 

M CV

O

cz d C> 0 0 C> C) O C C> g C, 
O C C> C C co c::! C C c) 8 8 8 8 CZ! C! C> 

C> cim 6C5 co t fl- C-4 6c> cnLn C:) 6 c) Cl C, C> C. 
t 2 ct oct 01

C, 
4

c1t toIzr C> ct

tu ti

04 2 cl; C14 C14
co

MN z. C

D

N M c> M a) to r tKJ C) co U'l U'l O M O g

Co

r- C Ci CR V OR cl! Iq a? c> m c> 
O O cD. 

rn

E

C> C. c'i CO
CO

c:l -. Zk

Cli Iq Cli

a 00

cl c

no
al ol o) 

x to

11 r 04

co

t2 v v to m z T

Uff m I— w ti

lz

0) C> C, 
cx

C14 O C) cz 

C) C> M C. M C:) " C> n :: t,- U') C> O C C> C> C) C:) (:> c> 
C- CD m C   ol C: IR GO C? M q q C. q R (: C= 

oi mi 6 a; t-- 6 C, C> 6 8
to I- C:) m r-- 

I- cq U? 

M CV

O

co at a

C, 
4

tu ti

com MN z. C

D

G
E

Co 4) M

0 rn

E to

CLw 00 cc a 00 co a) a z
x to

0 Co CO 1) co Cj- n Uff Uff m I— w ti
0) C> C, 
cx

C14 O C) cz C Cl) cl 

N C> C.4 r

Q) X 
T 00

00 cq Cj co tocq c) , t Mr r r 
r ' o ' o

z z; r- 
to W) ' S co mtn

to to CD CO 4u> co to to to w to m w 2 to

aJrn

m

0

ccv

Cf

tT



0. LLJm
LLI

W

LULU

C' 4 co EC1

45 ; Q " to IN
0. Z,- C- A

L) 

ro

d CD

C: 

76

C, J C M r— 

C> 8 ClC= 8 C> C) C: l C) CD

c> C m C:> C O
co m U') C) 

CIE Iq m

of " m O CO O

cl; C, M
to C3 cQ

F or IZ

C> m C> 

N
15 CL E

toCL to 2
co

0 IC

C& 
Lit

CL CL0 CL = 3
3 0

12
4g

WCL
Cp o To coo

C) i

C, 

C11

Cl) 

00t- 

zi

IO

11

IxOL

00

O

GdL

Cl

GO

C> 

c: l

C> 

I

iDz

eU

F
0
atS

E
E

0

M

C, 

D



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 36

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/912016

City of Wimbedey 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 200 - 00. 1022 BH Parkland - ONB

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10580 186 02/08/2016 0.00 368. 82 TMRS 2777 200. 00 -2010

10581 187 02/08/2016 0.00 618.00 COW WASTEWATER 2796 200 -00 -2010

10582 188 02108/ 2016 0.00 130.00 PAC -VAN, INC. 2797 200 -00 -2010

10583 189 02108/2016 0. 00 65.00 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 2798 200.00 -2010

10584 190 02/ 0812016 0. 00 82,00 HIRED KILLERS INC. 2799 200.00 -2010

10585 191 02/ 0812016 0. 00 2, 241. 40 TML INTERGOVENMENTAL EMPLOYEE 2801 200.00 -2010

10586 192 02108/2016 0. 00 180.00 OUTFITTER TRUCK ACCESSORIES 2803 200 -00 -2010

10587 193 02/08/ 2016 0. 00 161. 07 AT &T 2806 200.00.2010

10588 194 0210812016 0.00 76.40 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2810 200.00 -2010

10589 195 02108/ 2016 0. 00 534, 63 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2812 200 -00 -2010

10590 196 02/0812016 0.00 35.08 FEDEX OFFICE 2816 200.00 -2010

10591 197 02/08/2016 0,00 66.85 MUSTANG EQUIPMENT 2818 200 -00 -2010

10592 198 02/08/2016 0.00 144. 68 DO MY OWN PEST CONTROL 2821 200. 02010

10638 244 02/08/2016 0.00 26.09 ACE HARDWARE 2825 200 -00 -2010

10639 245 02108/2016 0.00 6.79 PETTY CASH 2828 200.00 -2010

10640 246 02/ 0812016 0.00 588.68 COW GENERAL 2826 200 -00 -2010

10931 79 02124/2016 0. 00 239.93 TMRS 2835 200.00 -2010

10932 80 0212412016 0.00 19. 95 A STUDIO Z 2867 200.00.2010

10933 81 0212412016 0. 00 87.76 SAM'S CLUB 2869 200 -00 -2010

10934 82 02/24/ 2016 0.00 428.74 TML MULTISTATE IEBP 2871 200.00.2010

10935 83 02/24/ 2016 0.00 9.71 BIZ DM INC. 2873 200 -00 -2010

10936 84 02/2412016 0. 00 579.72 COW GENERAL 2874 200-00 -2010

10937 85 02/24/ 2016 0.00 82.99 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO 2875 200 -00. 2010

10938 86 02/24/2016 0.00 192.36 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO 2876 200 -00 -2010

10939 87 02/24/ 2016 0,00 59.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2877 200 -00 -2010

10940 88 0212412016 0.00 42.70 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2878 200.00 -2010

10941 89 02124/ 2016 0.00 59.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2879 200-00 -2010

10942 90 02/24/ 2016 0.00 42.70 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2880 200 -00 -2010

10943 91 02124/ 2016 0.00 130.00 PAC -VAN, INC. 2881 200-00 -2010

10944 92 02/24/ 2016 0.00 159.98 LAUREN SHRUM 2882 200.00 -2010

10945 93 02/ 24/ 2016 0.00 1, 015.40 EVENT WRISTBANDS 2883 200 -00 -2010

10946 94 02/ 24/2016 0.00 520.00 SPECTRUM AQUATICS 2884 200-00.2010

10947 95 02/ 2412016 0.00 607,39 WIMBERLEY RENTALS LLC 2885 200, 00-2010

Accounts Payable 0.00 9,602.82

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10791 47 02102/2016 100.00 0, 00 Rcd From: BHP DAILY SALES 1139 200 -00 -2016

10792 48 02/0212016 400.00 0.00 Rod From: BHP DAILY SALES 1139 200 -52 -5474

10826 82 02/09/2016 40.00 0.00 Rcd From: BHP RENTAL 1147 200.52 -5474

Cash Receipts 540.00 0,00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11299 9 02/29/2016 0.00 2,747.00 to book BH payroll for 2/5116 COMPOUND

11300 10 02129/2016 0.00 2,671. 61 to book payroll for 2119/16 COMPOUND

11301 11 02129/ 2016 0.00 2. 40 to book bank rec Kerns - deposits are COMPOUND

11313 1 02129/2016 0.00 100.00 to book refund of deposit 200.00 -2016

General Journal 0.00 5,521. 01

Journal Type: RE Reversing

Reversing 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 294,310.78
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: - 14,583.83

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 279,726.95

GL #: 200 -00 -2010 Accounts Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 37

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/9/ 2016

City of Wimberley 2:26pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 200. 00 -2010 Accounts Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10534 140 02/01/ 2016 0.00 117.92 TMRS 2777 COMPOUND

10534 140 02/01/ 2016 0.00 250. 90 TMRS 2777 COMPOUND

10575 181 02101/ 2016 0.00 66.85 MUSTANG EQUIPMENT 2818 200 -52 -6431

10919 67 02/0212016 0.00 192. 36 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO 2876 20 -52 -6615

10928 76 02/02/2016 0.00 607.39 WIMBERLEY RENTALS LLC 2885 200 - 52.6443

11007 155 02/02/2016 0.00 56.25 HEART OF TEXAS I. T., LLC 2903 200 -52 -6374

10637 243 02/03/2016 0.00 6.79 PETTY CASH 2828 200 -52 -6660

10635 241 02/05/2016 0.00 588.68 COW GENERAL 2826 200 -00 -2080

10580 186 02/08/2016 368.82 0.00 TMRS 2777 200 -00 -1022

10581 187 02/08/2016 618.00 0.00 COW WASTEWATER 2796 200 -00 -1022

10582 188 02/08/2016 130.00 0.00 PAC -VAN, INC. 2797 200 -00.1022

10583 189 02108/ 2016 65. 00 0.00 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 2798 200 -00 -1022

10584 190 02/0812016 82. 00 040 HIRED KILLERS INC, 2799 200-00 -1022

10585 191 0210812016 2,241. 40 0.00 TML INTERGOVENMENTAL EMPLOYEE 2801 200 -00 -1022

10586 192 02/0812016 180.00 0.00 OUTFITTER TRUCK ACCESSORIES 2803 200-00 -1022

10587 193 0210812016 161. 07 0. 00 AT &T 2806 200-00 -1022

10588 194 02/08/2016 76.40 0.00 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2810 200-00 -1022

10589 195 02108/2016 534. 63 0.00 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2812 200-00 -1022

10590 196 02108/2016 35.08 0.00 FEDEX OFFICE 2816 200-00 -1022

10591 197 02/08/2016 66.85 0.00 MUSTANG EQUIPMENT 2818 200-00 -1022

10592 198 02/08/2016 144.68 0.00 DO MY OWN PEST CONTROL 2821 200-00 -1022

10638 244 02108016 26.09 0.00 ACE HARDWARE 2825 200 -00 -1022

10639 245 02/ 0812016 6.79 0.00 PETTY CASH 2828 200-00 -1022

10640 246 02/08/2016 588.68 0.00 COW GENERAL 2826 200-00 -1022

10912 60 0210812016 0.00 21. 70 SAM' S CLUB 2869 COMPOUND

10912 60 02/08/2016 0.00 66.06 SAM'S CLUB 2869 COMPOUND

10925 73 02/09/2016 0.00 35.00 LAUREN SHRUM 2882 COMPOUND

10925 73 02/09/2016 0.00 124,98 LAUREN SHRUM 2882 COMPOUND

10927 75 02/0912016 0,00 520.00 SPECTRUM AQUATICS 2884 200-52 -6615

10920 68 02/ 10/2016 0.00 59.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2877 20052 -6374

11034 182 02/ 1012016 0.00 138.00 FEDEX OFFICE 2930 200-52 -6610

10921 69 02/ 11/ 2016 0.00 42.70 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2878 20052.6374

10924 72 02/ 11/ 2016 0.00 130.00 PAC -VAN, INC. 2881 200.52 -6443

10914 62 02/ 17/2016 0.00 614.49 TML MULTISTATE IEBP 2871 COMPOUND

10914 62 02117/2016 0.00 409.68 TML MULTISTATE IEBP 2871 COMPOUND

10914 62 02117/2016 595.43 0.00 TML MULTISTATE IEBP 2871 COMPOUND

10922 70 02/ 17/2016 0.00 59.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2879 200 - 52.6374

10916 64 02/ 18/2016 0.00 9.71 BIZ DOC, INC. 2873 20052 -6610

10923 71 02/18/2016 0.00 42.70 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 280 200 -52 -6374

10917 65 0211912016 0.00 579.72 COW GENERAL 2874 200- 00-2080

11011 159 0211912016 0.00 160.67 AT&T 2907 200-52 -6411

11015 163 02/21/ 2016 0.00 43.88 HOME DEPOT 2911 COMPOUND

11015 163 02121/ 2016 0.00 6.71 HOME DEPOT 2911 COMPOUND

11015 163 02121/ 2016 0,00 4.97 HOME DEPOT 2911 COMPOUND

11015 163 02/21/ 2016 0.00 4.95 HOME DEPOT 2911 COMPOUND

11015 163 02/21/ 2016 0.00 19.60 HOME DEPOT 2911 COMPOUND

11014 162 0212312016 0.00 100.00 MOLLY BOWEN 2910 200. 00-2016

10931 79 02/2412016 239.93 0.00 TMRS 2835 200- 10. 1022

10932 80 02/2412016 19.95 0.00 A STUDIO Z 2867 200.00 -1022

10933 81 02/2412016 87.76 0.00 SAM'S CLUB 2869 200-00 -1022

10934 82 02/24/ 2016 428.74 0.00 TML MULTISTATE IEBP 2871 200.00 -1022

10935 83 0212412016 931 0.00 BIZ DOC, INC. 2873 200 -00 -1022

10936 84 02124/2016 579.72 0.00 COW GENERAL 2874 200-00 -1022

10937 85 02124/ 2016 82.99 0.00 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO 2875 200-00 -1022

10938 86 02124/2016 192.36 0.00 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO 2876 200-00 -1022

10939 87 0204/2016 59.00 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2877 200-00 -1022

10940 88 02/24/2016 42.70 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2878 200-00 -1022

10941 89 02/24/2016 59.00 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2879 200-00 -1022



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 38
MONTH: FEBRUARY 31912016

City of Wlmbedey 2:26 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 200.00 -2010 Accounts Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10942 90 02124/ 2016 42.70 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2880 200.00 -1022

10943 91 02/2412016 130.00 0.00 PAC -VAN, INC. 2881 200 -00 -1022

10944 92 02/ 24/ 2016 159. 98 0.00 LAUREN SHRUM 2882 200 -00 -1022

10945 93 02124/ 2016 1, 015.40 0.00 EVENT WRISTBANDS 2883 200 - 00. 1022
10946 94 02/24/2016 520.00 0.00 SPECTRUM AQUATICS 2884 200 -00 -1022

10947 95 02124/ 2016 607.39 0.00 WIMBERLEY RENTALS LLC 2885 200 -00 -1022

11016 164 02/24/ 2016 0. 00 56.99 FLECO INDUSTRIES, INC. 2912 200 -52 -6615

11001 149 02125/2016 0.00 37.50 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2897 COMPOUND

11001 149 02125/2016 0.00 157.87 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2897 COMPOUND

11001 149 02125/2016 0.00 317. 52 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2897 COMPOUND

11004 152 02/29/2016 0.00 91. 61 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2900 200 -52 -6410

11006 154 0212912016 0.00 22.40 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2902 200 -52 -6615

11013 161 02/29/2016 0.00 74.60 SAN MARCOS DAILY RECORD 2909 200 -52 -6374
11116 264 02/29/2016 0.00 91. 61 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2932 200 -52 -6410

11118 266 02/29/2016 0.00 22.40 ACE HARDWARE 2934 200 -52 -6615

Accounts Payable 10, 198. 25 5, 953. 16

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 7,601.68

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 4, 245.09

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 3,356.59

GL #: 200 - 00. 2016 BH Rental Deposits Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

11014 162 02/2312016 100.00 0.00 MOLLY BOWEN 2910 200 -00 -2010

Accounts Payable 100.00 0.00

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10791 47 02/02/2016 0.00 100. 00 Rcd From: BHP DAILY SALES 1139 200.00 -1022

Cash Receipts 0.00 100.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11313 1 02/29/2016 100.00 0.00 to book refund of deposit 200-00 -1022

General Journal 100.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starling Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 400.00

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 100.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 300.00

GL #: 200-00 -2021 Accrued Wages Payable

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 0.00

GL #: 200-00 -2022 Payroll Deductions Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10914 62 02/17/2016 409.68 0.00 TML MULTISTATE IEBP 2871 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 409.68 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11299 9 02012016 0.00 189.08 to book BH payroll for 215116 COMPOUND

11300 10 0212912016 0.00 189.08 to book payroll for 2/ 19/ 16 COMPOUND

General Journal 0.00 378. 16



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

MONTH: FEBRUARY
Page: 39

3! 912016
City of_Wimbedey 2, 26 pm

JE # AJ # Past Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 169.31
Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 31, 52

Ending Amended Budget: 0. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 137,79

GL #: 200 -00 -2071 Sales Tax Payable

0. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0, 00 Starling YTD Amount 0. 00

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

0. 00 Net Change In Encumbrance: O. 00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

0. 00 Ending YTD Amount 0. 00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount; 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 1. 57
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1. 57

GL #: 200-00 -2074 TMRS Payable

0. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 0. 00

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

10534 140 0210112016 250.90 0.00 TMRS

0. 00

2777 COMPOUND

0. 00

Accounts Payable 250.90 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11299 9 02/ 2912016 0.00 81. 61 to book BN payroll for 2W6 COMPOUND
11300 10 02129/ 2016 0.00 81. 61 to book payroll for 2119116 COMPOUND

General Journal 0.00 163.22

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 739.64
Net Budget Adjustment: 0,00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0,00 Net Change in YTD: 87.68

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0,00 Ending YTD Amount: 651. 96

GL #: 200 -00 -2080 Due to General

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10635 241 02105/ 2016 588.68 0.00 COW GENERAL 2826 200.00 -2010
10917 65 02119/2016 579,72 0.00 COW GENERAL 2874 200 -00 -2010

Accounts Payable 1, 168.40 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11299 9 02/2912016 0.00 588.68 to book BN payroll for 215/ 16 COMPOUND
11300 10 0212912016 0.00 579.72 to book payroll for 2119/ 16 COMPOUND

General Journal 0.00 1, 168.40

Starting Amended Budget 0. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0, 00 Starling YTD Amount 0. 00
Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change In Encumbrance: O. 00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount 0. 00

GL #: 200 -04 -5611 interest Revenues
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Journal Type: RE Reversing

Reversing 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 0. 00
Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 0. 00

GL #: 200.04 -6250 Unemployment Compensation
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 40
MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/912016

City of Wimberley 2.26 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GLM 200.04 -6250 Unemployment Compensation

Journal Type: RE Reversing

Reversing 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0, 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD; 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0,00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GLM 200.04. 6562 BH CC Processing Fees
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0. 00

Journal Type: RE Reversing

Reversing 0. 00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: OAO Starting YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GL#: 200- 525472 Gate Fees

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 230,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 455.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 230,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 455.00

GLM 200 -52 -5474 Park Rental Fees

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10792 48 02/ 0212016 0.00 400.00 Rcd From; BHP DAILY SALES 1139 200-00 -1022
10826 82 02/09/2016 0.00 40.00 Rcd From: BHP RENTAL 1147 200 -00 -1022

Cash Receipts 0.00 440.00

Starting Amended Budget: 10,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 720.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 440.00

Ending Amended Budget: 10,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1, 160.00

GL #: 200-52 -5476 Special Events

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget-, 30,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 75.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Ending Amended Budget: 30,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 75.00

GL #:200 -52 -5479 Vending/ Merdiandise
Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0,00 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Staling Amended Budget: 15,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: O.00 Starting YTD Amount 267,30
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 NetChange in YTD: 0,00

Ending Amended Budget 15,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 267.30

GL #: 200 -52 -5611 Interest Revenues
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11301 11 02129/ 2016 0.00 11. 60 to book bank rec items - deposits are COMPOUND



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 41

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/912016

City of Wimberiey 2:26 pm

JE # ^ AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Dese Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 200 -52 -5611 Interest Revenues

General Journal 0. 00 11. 60

Starting Amended Budget: 150.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 56.79

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 11. 60

Ending Amended Budget: 150.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 68.39

GL #: 200 -52 -5701 Other /Mist Revenue

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0. 00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget 0,00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 15133

Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget. 0. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 153.33

GL #: 200 -52 -6140 Salaries & Wages - Director

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11299 9 0212912016 1, 632. 15 0.00 to book BH payroll for 215116 COMPOUND

11300 10 02/ 29/2016 1, 632.15 0.00 to book payroll for 2119/ 16 COMPOUND

General Journal 3,264.30 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 42,441. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 12,106.41

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 3, 264.30

Ending Amended Budget 42,441. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 15,370.71

GL #: 200 -52 -6180 Salaries & Wages Maintenance

Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

2, 605. 39

Ending Amended Budget 75, 190. 00

11299 9 02/29/2016 380.00 0.00 to book BH payroll for 2/5/ 16 COMPOUND

11300 10 02/2912016 399.00 0.00 to book payroll for 2 /19116 COMPOUND

General Journal 779.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 30,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: uo Starting YTD Amount: 12,730.79

Net Budget Adjustment OAO Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 779.00

Ending Amended Budget. 30,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 13,509.79

GL #: 200 -52 -6181 Salaries & Wages - PartTme

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11299 9 02/ 2912016 1, 351. 38 0.00 to book BH payroll for 215116 COMPOUND

11300 10 02/2912016 1, 254.01 0.00 to book payroll for 2119116 COMPOUND

General Journal 2, 605.39 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 75, 190.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 10,635.32

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 2, 605. 39

Ending Amended Budget 75, 190. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 13,240.71

GL #: 20052 -6210 Health Care

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10914 62 0211712016 0.00 595.43 TML MULTISTATE IEBP 2871 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 0.00 595.43

Starting Amended Budget 22,976.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 6, 666.76

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 595.43

Ending Amended Budget 22,976.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 6.071.33

GL#: 200. 52.6220 Payroll Taxes

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11299 9 02129/2016 242.84 0.00 to book BH payroll for 215116 COMPOUND



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 42

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/ 912016

City of Wimberley 2:26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 200-52 -6220 Payroll Taxes

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11300 10 02129/ 2016 236.86 0. 00 to book payroll for 2119/ 16 COMPOUND

General Journal 479.70 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 13, 107.06 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0, 00 Starting YTD Amount: 2, 681. 99
Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 479. 70

Ending Amended Budget: 13, 107.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 3, 161. 69

GL #: 20052 -6230 TMRS Contributions

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10534 140 02/01/ 2016 117. 92 0.00 TMRS 2777 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 117.92 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 2, 231. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount 893.44
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 117. 92

Ending Amended Budget: 2, 231. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1, 011. 36

GL #:200.52 -6250 Unemployment Compensation

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 172.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 54.84

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Ending Amended Budget: 172.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 54.84

GL #: 200 -52 -6374 Contract Services

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

11007 155 02/02/2016 56. 25 0.00 HEART OF TEXAS I. T., LLC 2903 200-00 -2010

10920 68 02/ 10/2016 59.00 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2877 200.00 -2010

10921 69 02/ 11/ 2016 42.70 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2878 200. 00.2010

10922 70 02!1712016 59.00 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2879 200 -00.2010

10923 71 021180016 42.70 0.00 BARTON PUBLICATIONS, INC. 2880 200 -00.2010

11013 161 02/29/2016 74.60 0.00 SAN MARCOS DAILY RECORD 2909 200 - 00.2010

Accounts Payable 334.25 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 12,200.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 11, 033.53
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 334.25

Ending Amended Budget 12,200.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 11, 367.78

GL# :200.52 -6410 Utilities

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

11001 149 0212512016 37.50 0.00 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2897 COMPOUND

11001 149 02/2512016 157.87 0.00 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2897 COMPOUND

11001 149 02/25/2016 317.52 0.00 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2897 COMPOUND

11004 152 02/29/2016 91. 61 0.00 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2900 200 -00 -2010

11116 264 0212912016 91. 61 0. 00 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2932 200 -00 -2010

Accounts Payable 696.11 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 16,253.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 4, 219.29
Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 696. 11

Ending Amended Budget 16,253.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 4, 915.40

GL #:20052.6411 Telephone

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

11011 159 02/ 19/2016 160.67 0. 00 AT&T 2907 200-00 -2010

Accounts Payable 160.67 0.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 43

MONTH: FEBRUARY

450. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount

319/2016

City of Wimberle y

0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 

2:26 prn

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1

0. 00

Source Offsetting GL # 

22. 95

Starting Amended Budget: 2,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 646.59
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 160.67

Ending Amended Budget; 2,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 807.26

GL #: 200 -52 -6431 Vehicle Maint/insurance

0. 00 PAC - VAN, INC. 

Net Change in Encumbrance: 

2881 200. 00 - 2010

Net Change in YTD: 

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

737. 39 0. 00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount

10575 181 02/01/ 2016 66.85 0.00 MUSTANG EQUIPMENT

0. 00

2818 20000.2010

1, 182. 22

Accounts Payable 66.85 0.00

0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 737. 39

Starting Amended Budget: 500. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 180. 00

Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 66. 85

Ending Amended Budget: 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount 246. 85

GL #: 200 -52 -6433 Equip Maintenance
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 450. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount 22.95
Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 450.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 22. 95

GL #: 200 -52 -6443 Equipment Rent/Lease

Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 14. 00

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

3, 500. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD; 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount 47. 11

10928 76 02/0212016 607.39 0.00 WIMBERLEY RENTALS LLC

Starting Encumbered Amount: 

2885 200 - 002010

Starting YTD Amount

10924 72 02111/ 2016 130.00 0. 00 PAC - VAN, INC. 

Net Change in Encumbrance: 

2881 200. 00 - 2010

Net Change in YTD: 

Accounts Payable 737. 39 0. 00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount

Starting Amended Budget 3,000,00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount 1, 182. 22
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 737. 39

Ending Amended Budget: 3,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 1, 919.61

GL#: 200 -52 -6562 BH CC Processing Fees

0. 00
0. 00

0. 00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 
Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

Starting YTD Amount
Net Change in YTD: 

Ending YTD Amount

93. 73

0. 00
93. 73

GL#: 200 - 52 - 6572 Training

11301 11 02/2912016 14.00 0.00 to book bank rec items - deposits are COMPOUND

General Journal 14.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 3, 500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 33.11
Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 14. 00

Ending Amended Budget 3, 500. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD; 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount 47. 11

GL #: 200 -52 -6571 Mileage

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget
Net Budget Adjustment

Ending Amended Budget

0. 00
0. 00

0. 00

Starting Encumbered Amount: 
Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0. 00
0. 00

0.00

Starting YTD Amount
Net Change in YTD: 

Ending YTD Amount

93. 73

0. 00
93. 73

GL#: 200 - 52 - 6572 Training
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10925 73 02/09/2016 35.00 0.00 LAUREN SHRUM 2882 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 35.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 95.00
NetBudgetAdjustment. 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 35.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 130.00

GL#: 200 -52 -6581 Refunds

Journal Type: AP Aunts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 44

MONTH: FEBRUARY 31912016

City of Wimberle 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post pate Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

Starting Amended Budget: 0. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 420.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0,00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 420.00

GL #: 200. 52. 6583 Fuel

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0. 00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 2, 000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 21337
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0,00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 2, 000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 213.37

GL #: 200. 52 -6610 General/Operating Supplies
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10912

10925

11034

10914

10916

11015

11015

11015

11015

11015

60 02/0812016
73 02109! 2016

182 0211012016

62 0211712016

64 0211812016

163 0212112016

163 02/21/ 2016

163 02121/ 2016

163 02121/ 2016

163 02/21/ 2016

Accounts Payable

Starting Amended Budget
Net Budget Adjustment

Ending Amended Budget

66.06

124.98

138.00

614.49

9.71

43.88

6. 71

4.97

4. 95

19.60

1, 033.35

21, 280.00

0.00
21, 280.00

GL #:200 - 52.6613 Materials

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00

0.00 SAM'S CLUB 2869 COMPOUND

0.00 LAUREN SHRUM 2882 COMPOUND

0.00 FEDEX OFFICE 2930 200 -00 -2010

0.00 TML MULTISTATE IEBP 2871 COMPOUND

0.00 BIZ DOC, INC, 2873 200 -00 -2010

0. 00 HOME DEPOT 2911 COMPOUND

0. 00 HOME DEPOT 2911 COMPOUND

0. 00 HOME DEPOT 2911 COMPOUND

0. 00 HOME DEPOT 2911 COMPOUND

0.00 HOME DEPOT 2911 COMPOUND

0. 00

11006 154 02/ 29/ 2016 22. 40

Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00
Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00

Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00

0.00

Starting YTD Amount: 3,490. 19
Net Change in YTD: 1, 033.35

Ending YTD Amount: 4,523.54

Starting Amended Budget. 
Net Budget Adjustment: 

Ending Amended Budget

8,500.00

0.00
8,500.00

Starting Encumbered Amount
Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0100

0.00
0.00

Starting YTD Amount: 
Net Change in YTD: 

Ending YTD Amount: 

4,001.72
0.00

4,001. 72

GL #: 200 -52 -6615 Bldg & Maint Supplies
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10919 67 02102/2016 192.36 0.00 GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO 2876 200 -00 -2010

10927 , 75 0210912016 520.00 0.00 SPECTRUM AQUATICS 2884 200 -00.2010

11016 164 02/2412016 56.99 0.00 FLECO INDUSTRIES, INC. 2912 200 -00 -2010

11006 154 02/ 29/ 2016 22. 40 0,00 WIMBERLEY WATER SUPPLY CORP 2902 200.00 -2010

11118 266 02/29/ 2016 22.40 0.00 ACE HARDWARE 2934 200 -00 -2010

Accounts Payable 814. 15 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 4,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 450.58

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 814. 15

Ending Amended Budget: 4,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount; 1, 264.73

GL #:200 -52 -6651 Postage

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 50.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 35.08

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 50.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 35.08

GL #: 200. 52 -6660 Office Supplies

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 45

MONTH: FEBRUARY 319/ 2016

City of Wimbedey, 2:26 pm

JE # AJ # Past Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 200 -52 -6660 Office Supplies

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10637 243 0210312016 6. 79 0. 00 PETTY CASH 2828 200. 00 -2010

10912 60 02108/2016 21, 70 0.00 SAM' S CLUB 2869 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 28. 49 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 500.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 24,37
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 28.49

Ending Amended Budget: 500.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 52.86

GL #: 200 -52 -6794 Capital Outlay - EquipmUOther
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0,00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 1, 496,00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 1, 496.00



BALANCE SUIEET

Page: 3

3/ 9/ 2016

City oMimberley 2: 18 pin

As of: 2/ 29/2016 Balances

Fund: 201 - Municipal Court
Assets

1023 Municipal Court - ONB 7, 030. 10

1024 MC Bonds - ONB 1. 00

Total Assets 7, 031. 10

Liabilities

2010 Accounts Payable 0.00

2076 Municipal Court Cost Payable 0.00

2080 Due to General 199. 80

Total Liabilities 199. 80

Reserves /Balances

3600 Fund Balance - Uncommitted 6, 828. 33

3601 Transfer 0. 00

3650 Net Excess ( Deficit) 2.97

Total Reserves /Balances 6, 831. 30

Total Liabilities & Balances 7, 031. 10



P.R
2
ulw
uj

O

ujCLx
tii

LU

E

E

CD ME

co

p

5 
t3

Cl C) C, O cnlQ Q C> C) 8

0 0 0 o Q

cn

C) C) 
C) 

C oO C> C> 
C 

14: (= ct ci
C) CD c:- 8CI

O C> C:) C) 

W) 

O O

C> C7 O OC> C) O C) 

O O o o co O

C> O C> Cl LQ C! 
C> C> C> CD C) CD I

m
0 U- CD LL

03
tL

C. 

U- 
cc
0

UJ W SR
a 11 W in

32 . 9 2

C> 
xn to Ul> 
U') U'3 "') Inm IG

fl- C) 
O

O

0 

0U 
O

C> 

0 (D

r— C:. 8 6 8 8 8

C) C> 

it

C:) 

cn

v Q> - C ca

C:? C C 

53 C C) CD c:- 8CI s

to w co

W) W) 8 cz. 

P- C) Cl C> C> C> 
Q) O O O C? O

C14 O C> C) O C) 

0 C. C) C) 
U C C C 

Ci C) C; O C, Cf. 

O

O

tl

C> 

C> 

O

Ci

w

2

aci

I, 

C: C> 
C) 

r-- O 
CN

co

O

ti

LS

CS
0

cn

v Q> - C ca
m 0 CL CD 0 0

cc. ca to w co

O

O

tl

C> 

C> 

O

Ci

w

2

aci

I, 

C: C> 
C) 

r-- O 
CN

co

O

ti

LS

CS
0



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 46

MONTH: FEBRUARY 319! 2016

City of Wimberiey 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL

GL #: 201 -00 -1023 Municipal Court - ONB

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11302 12 0212912016

General Journal

Starting Amended Budget
Net Budget Adjustment

Ending Amended Budget: 

GL #: 201 -00 -1024 MC Bonds - ONB

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable

0.00 0. 00

0,00 0.00

0. 56 0.00 to book interest earned

0.56 0.00

0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 
0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 
0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0.00 0. 00

201 -00 -5611

0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 7, 029.54

0.00 Net Change in YTO: 0.56
0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 7, 030.10

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 1. 00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 1. 00

GL #: 201 -00 -2010 Accounts Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0. 00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0. 00

GL #: 201 -00 -2076 Municipal Court Cost Payable

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended. Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GL #: 201- 00 -2080 Due to General

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 199.80
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 199.80

GL #: 201 -00 -5514 Court Technology Fees
Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 1, 400.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 0.00

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 1, 400.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 0.00

GL #: 201 -005515 Building Security Fees



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 47

MONTH: FEBRUARY 319/2016

City of Wimberle 2:26 prii

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 201 - 00. 5515 Building Security Fees
Journal Type: OR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 1, 050.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 0. 00

Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Ending Amended Budget: 1, 050.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0. 00

GLM 201. 00 -5516 Child Safety Fees
Journal Type: OR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0. 00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 1, 000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 1, 000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GL #: 201- 00 -5517 Judicial Efficiency Fees
Journal Type: OR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 1, 000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 0.00

Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget 1, 000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 0.00

GLM 201- 00 -5611 Interest Revenues

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11302 12 02/2912016 0. 00 0.56 to book interest earned 201- 00 -1023

General Journal 0.00 0.56

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 2.41
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change In YTD: 0.56

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 2.97



BALANCE SHEET

City of Wimberley

Page: 4

3/ 9/ 2016

2 :18 pin

As of. 2/ 29/2016 Balances

Fund: 202 - Wastewater Fund

Assets

Liabilities

1027 Wastewater - ONB 142, 041. 72

1028 WW Construction Fund 216,63 1. 01

1029 WW Int & Sinking Fund 96, 391. 61

1150 Accounts Receivable 13, 497. 54

1152 ? ax Notes 2013 - Restricted Cash 348,082. 00

1301 Due from General 0. 00

1729 WW Reclamation Facility 208,284. 90

1730 Utility Plant - WW 223,970.00

1731 Accumulated Deprec. -Bldgs - 15, 238.50

Total Assets 1, 233, 660.28

2010 Accounts Payable 13, 591. 36

2140 Accrued Interest Payable 8, 647. 19

2240 Notes Payable - Current 113, 066.00

2550 Notes Payable - Utility Plant 107, 835.66

2551 Notes Payable -Tax Notes 2013 470, 000.00

Total Liabilities 713, 140.21

Reserves /Balances

3600 Fund Balance - Uncommitted 239,072. 13

3601 Transfer 0. 00

3650 Net Excess ( Deficit) 281, 447. 94

Total Reserves /Balances 520, 520.07

Total Liabilities & Balances 1, 233,66028



Oa. LUcc
ui

uj

E

tor— C C- 

a

ot-- C> C 
o n 6 6 6 ci CS cs od

co cn

cr> Cl) 

fn

C> 

C> 

C 

r- 
00

co

g

6

c

Q3 a

c

tz

Im

C C

6

Ci1= 1 C> C> C) C> C? r- 0 r- co C 
O C Cz

o C) C) o cn. 

mt Oct

C> C0

g Cl) 

C) 

C- 1 C) 

2

C14
a) 

TO
C- 0

D

M m

HE
C, 

co W 0> Ck

C> C= l C) CD

C. 3 0

C. ullMq

C: D
n

C"> C> 

C4 C C! C 

CA N tz
ci

m m

sr to C) 

Cl

C C> C> CO C. 

O cq cc_ CIL cq

a mCl O cl) cDV: <"::! 

Q

IQ

o0

co clia) 

C7

cD

6 p C5 O 6 C5

O
rn

C14

ouj

Vu- 
Ic

D rn
N

c: D tL

c> c ww Lo uj

m cL mW W m

oa
S T o

LL a> 
c5 m

ui 3

coCR tor— C C- CD ot-- C> C 
o n 6 6 6 ci CS cs od 6

cr> Cl) 

fn

C> C 

co

g g c g c
C C C C

Ci1= 1 C> C> C) C> C? r- 0 r- co C 
O C Cz clk mt Oct

m C- 1 C) 

2

C14
a) 

TO
C- 0

D

M m

HE
C, 

co W 0> Ck

C> C= l C) CD

C. 3 0

C. ull C> 

C: D
n o C> 

C4 C C! C C! r-1: ci

m m

sr to C) C> C C> C> CO C. 

O cq cc_ CIL cq

IQ O o C7

6 p C5 O 6 C5

P
C14

C! al

rC, 4IQ
co

N

CDco

V: 

ZN7
06

ww

yQ
cn

w

O

C' 4

cc; 

Q) 

d) a. Qw

C14

cr; 

co04

8

CDz

Lo

9

rn

0

E

rO
ul

fn

co

LU U- 

0 CL
0

2 8 Mm
C-0

D
CL a
4) o

c
ii w HE

C, 
co W 0> Ck

a n (3. n ( D 0 C. 3 0
C: D

n o C> C- r.- C, C> 
to m m CD

CC w to Zo co co to to to to

C! al

rC, 4IQ
co

N

CDco

V: 

ZN7
06

ww

yQ
cn

w

O

C' 4

cc; 

Q) 

d) a. Qw

C14

cr; 

co04

8

CDz

Lo

9

rn

0

E

rO



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 48

MONTH: FEBRUARY 319/ 2016

City of Wimberiey 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 202 -00 -1027 Wastewater - ONB

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10628 234 02/08/ 2016 0.00 617.49 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC GO 2813 202 - 00. 2010

10981 129 02124/ 2016 0.00 5,000.00 SEVERN TRENT SERVICES INC 2886 202 - 00.2010

10982 130 02/2412016 0. 00 138. 90 VERLZON SOUTHWEST 2887 202 -00 -2010

Accounts Payable 0. 00 5,756.39

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10717 68 0210212016 9,280.00 0. 00 DEER CREEK OF WIMBERLEY 1 202. 00 -1150

Accounts Receivable 9,280.00 0. 00

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10827 83 02109/2016 618.00 0.00 Rod From: BHP 1148 202-04 -5400

Cash Receipts 618.00 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11303 13 02129/2016 5. 84 0.00 to book Interest earned 202 -04 -5611

General Journal 5. 84 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount-, 137,894. 27
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 4, 147.45

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 142,041. 72

GL #: 202 -00 -1028 WW Construction Fund

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10857 5 02/1212016 0.00 9, 144.84 ALAN PLUMMER & ASSOC. 2831 202 -00 -2010

10858 6 02/12/2016 0.00 11, 373.84 ALAN PLUMMER & ASSOC. 2832 202-00 -2010

10860 8 0211212016 0.00 21, 564.48 ALAN PLUMMER & ASSOC. 2833 202 -00 -2010

Accounts Payable 0.00 42,083. 16

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11304 14 02/29/2016 226,850. 15 0.00 COMPOUND

General Journal 226,850. 15 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starling YTD Amount: 31, 864.02
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 184,766.99

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 216,631,01

GL #: 202 -00 -1029 WW hit & Sinking Fund
Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0. 00 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11305 15 02/29/ 2016 3. 83 0.00 to book interest earned 202 -045611

General Journal 3. 83 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 96,387.78
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 3. 83

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 96,391. 61

GL #: 202-00 -1150 Accounts Receivable

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10716 67 02/02/2016 9,280.00 0.00 DEER CREEK OF WIMBERLEY 1116 202-04. 5400

10717 68 02102/2016 0.00 9,280.00 DEER GREEK OF WIMBERLEY 1 202-00 -1027

Accounts Receivable 9,280.00 9,280.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 49

MONTH: FEBRUARY 3/ 9/2016

City of Wimberle 2:26 Dm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit - Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

Starting Amended Budget: 0. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 13,497. 54

Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 13,497. 54

GL #: 202 - 00. 2010 Accounts Payable

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10532 138 0210112016 9, 144.84 0. 00 ALAN PLUMMER & ASSOC. 202 -04 -6797

10929 77 02101/ 2016 0.00 5,000. 00 SEVERN TRENT SERVICES INC 2886 202 -04 -6374

10628 234 02/08/2016 617.49 0. 00 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2813 202 -00 -1027

10930 78 02/ 1012016 0.00 138.90 VERIZON SOUTHWEST 2887 202 -04 -6410

10857 5 02/ 12/2016 9, 144. 84 0.00 ALAN PLUMMER & ASSOC, 2831 202 -00 -1028

10858 6 02/ 1212016 11, 37184 0.00 ALAN PLUMMER & ASSOC. 2832 202 -00 -1028

10860 8 0211212016 21, 564.48 0.00 ALAN PLUMMER & ASSOC. 2833 202 -00. 1028

10981 129 02/2412016 5,000.00 0.00 SEVERN TRENT SERVICES INC 2886 202 -00. 1027

10982 130 02/24/ 2016 138.90 0.00 VERIZON SOUTHWEST 2887 202 -00 -1027

11002 150 02/2512016 0.00 501.42 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2898 COMPOUND

11002 150 02/25/ 2016 0.00 151. 18 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2898 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 56,984.39 5,791. 50

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11309 2 0212912016 10,324.06 0.00 to reclassify prior year dated invoices COMPOUND

General Journal 10,324.06 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 75, 108. 31

Net Budget Adjustment 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 61, 516.95

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 13, 591. 36

GLM 202 -00 -3600 Fund Balance - Uncommitted
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11309 2 02/29/ 2016 0. 00 31, 888.54 to reclassify prior year dated invoices COMPOUND

General Journal 0.00 31, 888.54

Starting Amended Budget 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 207, 183.59
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 31, 888.54

Ending Amended Budget 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 239,072. 13

GL #:202 -04 -5340 Grant Funds

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11304 14 02129/ 2016 0.00 226,842.39 COMPOUND

General Journal 0.00 226,842.39

Starting Amended Budget: 0.00 Starting Encumbered Amount. 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 0.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 226,842.39

Ending Amended Budget: 0.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 226,842.39

GL #: 202 -04 -5400 WW Service Fees

Journal Type: AR Accounts Receivable

10716 67 02/0212016 0.00 9, 280.00 DEER CREEK OF WIMBERLEY 1116 202 -00 -1150

Accounts Receivable 0.00 9, 280.00

Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

10827 83 0210912016 0.00 618.00 Rcd Front BHP 1148 202-00 -1027

Cash Receipts 0.00 618.00

Starting Amended Budget: 118,776.00 Starting Encumbered Amount 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 49, 592.00
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0,00 Net Change in YTD: 9, 898.00

Ending Amended Budget 118,776.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 59,490.00

GL #: 202 - 045611 Interest Revenues

Journal Type: GJ General Journal



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

MONTH: FEBRUARY
Page: 50

3/912016
City of Wimberley 2.26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 202. 04 -5611 Interest Revenues
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11303 13 02/29/2016 0.00

11304 14 0212912016 0.00

11305 15 02/2912016 0.00

General Journal 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 100.00
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 100.00

GL #: 202 -04 -5799 Operating Transfer In
Journal Type: CR Cash Receipts

Cash Receipts 0.00

5. 84 to book interest earned

7.76 to book interest earned

3.83 to bock interest earned

17.43

Starting Encumbered Amount: 
Net Change in Encumbrance: 

Ending Encumbered YTD: 

0.00

202 -00 -1027

COMPOUND

202 -00 -1029

0:00 Starting YTD Amount: 39.80
0.00 Net Change in YTD: 17.43
0100 Ending YTD Amount: 57.23

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0. 00 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 125, 137.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 128,627.50
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0.00

Ending Amended Budget: 125; 137.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 128,627.50

GL#: 202 -04. 6374 Contract Services

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10929 77 02101/ 2016 5,000.00 0.00 SEVERN TRENT SERVICES INC 2886 202 -00 -2010

Accounts Payable 5,000.00 0.00

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11309 2 02/29/2016 21, 564.48 0. 00 to reclassify prior year dated invoices COMPOUND

General Journal 21, 564.48 0.00

Starting Amended Budget 99,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 68,239.75
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 26,564.48

Ending Amended Budget 99,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 94,804.23

GL #:202 -04 -6410 Utilities

Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10930 78 02/ 10/2016 138.90 0.00 VERIZON SOUTHWEST 2887 202.00 -2010
11002 150 02/25/2016 501. 42 0.00 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC GO 2898 COMPOUND
11002 150 02/25/2016 151. 18 0.00 PEDERNALES ELECTRIC CO 2898 COMPOUND

Accounts Payable 791. 50 0. 00

Starting Amended Budget: 10,000.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount 2,884.70
Net Budget Adjustment: 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 791. 50

Ending Amended Budget: 10,000.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount 3,676.20

GL #:202 -04 -6797 CapitalOutlay - Facilities
Journal Type: AP Accounts Payable

10532 138 02/01/2016 0.00 9,144.84 ALAN PLUMMER & ASSOC. 202 -00.2010

Accounts Payable 0.00 9, 144.84

Starting Amended Budget 31, 250.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 40,394.84
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 9, 144,84

Ending Amended Budget: 31, 2500 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount. 31, 250.00

GLM 202 -04 -6901 Wastewater Debt Service - Int
Journal Type: GJ General Journal

General Journal 0.00 0.00



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

MONTH: FEBRUARY
Page: 51

319/2016

City of Wlmberley 2 :26 pm
JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc tine 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

Starting Amended Budget 3,887.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 3,838. 75
Net Budget Adjustment 0.00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 0. 00

Ending Amended Budget: 3, 887.00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0100 Ending YTD Amount: 3, 838. 75



13ALANCE SHEEA

Page: 5

3/ 9/ 2016

City of Wimberley 2 : 18 pm

As of: 2/ 29/2016 Balances

Fund: 600 - BHP Development Projects

Assets

1025 B1-1 Development - ONB 46, 173. 52

Total Assets 46, 173. 52

Reserves /Balances

3550 FB Committed - Soccer Fields 109, 279.00

3600 Fund Balance - Uncommitted - 63 ,124. 70

3650 Net Excess ( Deficit) 19. 22

Total Reserves /Balances 46, 173. 52

Total Liabilities & Balances 46, 173. 52



E

Nab N

CY

LU

LUa- 
m
41

CC

Co < L> 
00) 

43 , cK
RS

9

PF
1. 

O

cl! 

O

4r tf

O

O

C> U'l

C> 

h. 

C> C> 
C> C> 

O

cli

O O C> 
O O Cs

O C> O

0

E

cra
cr : 1W4

CD O 0 c

a 0. CL Cx c0) ca w a
in

CD r, cC

CLx
to m cc

O

OCi

C: lOC) 

O
Ci

O

cx. 

O

C 

OCzocli

C> OC> 

O

co

O

CR

Ci

zrC", 

C14Cl! 

cn

611, 

O

O



POSTED TRANSACTION REPORT

Page: 52

MONTH: FEBRUARY 319/ 2016

City of Wimberley 2: 26 pm

JE # AJ # Post Date Debit Credit Journal Entry Desc Line 1 Source Offsetting GL # 

GL #: 600- 00. 1025 BH Development - ONB

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11306 16 02129/ 2016 3.67 0.00 to book interest earned 60000 -5611

General Journal 3.67 0.00

Starting Amended Budget: 0. 00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0.00 Starting YTD Amount: 46, 169.85
Net Budget Adjustment: 0. 00 Net Change in Encumbrance: 0.00 Net Change in YTD: 167

Ending Amended Budget: 0. 00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0.00 Ending YTD Amount: 46, 173.52

GL #: 600 -00 -5611 Interest Revenues

Journal Type: GJ General Journal

11306 16 02/2912016 0.00 3. 67 to book interest earned 600 -00 -1025

General Journal 0.00 3. 67

Starting Amended Budget: 40.00 Starting Encumbered Amount: 0. 00 Starting YTD Amount: 15.55

Net Budget Adjustment: 0, 00 Net Change In Encumbrance: 0. 00 Net Change in YTD: 3. 67

Ending Amended Budget: 40,00 Ending Encumbered YTD: 0. 00 Ending YTD Amount: 19.22



BALANCE SHEET

Page: 6

3/ 9/ 2016
City of Wimberley 2: 18 pin

As of 2/ 29/ 2016 Balances

Fund: 602 - FM 2325 Sidewalk
Assets

1026 FM 2325 Sidewalks - ONB 5, 018.09

Total Assets 5, 018. 09

Reserves/ Balances

3600 Fund Balance - Uncommitted 5, 017. 05

3650 Net Excess ( Deficit) 1. 04

Total Reserves /Balances 5, 018.09

Total Liabilities & Balances 5, 018.09



0a- 

C) 

w

lu
luX, 

Co ECL
10

R

rn

Ra

amE

C 0 ° C l 8
cli cli cli

U'l U'> 

C! 
C11 cq cli

It ' r

N I N 1 C,-,:4> C) O

cDkC) CVIn

C C 04

Cl! 

C:. 

is

t2uj

Lo

CD

49

0

d) E

is

0

CV 0) 

ala 4
C:> o

E cn. rs T
to

CD

to

cDkC) CVIn

C C 04

Cl! 

C:. 

is

t2uj

Lo

CD

49

0

d) E

is



WIN

Date Submitted: March 13, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: March 17, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: CITY ADMINISTRATOR' S
REPORT

Funds Required: 

Funds Available: 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

Motion

X Discussion

The City Administrator will present a report on the following items: 

Status report on the Central Wimberley Wastewater Project
Status report on sales tax collections for the City of Wimberley
Status report on Hotel Occupancy Tax Collections for the City of Wimberley
Status report on Blue Hole Regional Park operations

Status report on short-term rental compliance project

Status report on 2015 Flood Recovery



City Council Agenda Form

Date Submitted: March 14, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: March 17 , 2016
L

Project/ Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION

REGARDING THE PROPOSED ADDITION OF A

CONTINGENT LIABILITY FOOTNOTE TO THE

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 RELATING TO FLOOD

DEBRIS REMOVAL

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow City Council to discuss and consider approval of
the proposed addition of a contingent liability footnote to the Annual Financial Report for the
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2015. 

The proposed footnote is intended to provide notice of a potential debt facing the City in the
future relating to the removal of flood debris following the 2015 Memorial Day Weekend Flood. 

Immediately following the flood, City Council approved an Interlocal Agreement ( the " ILA") with

Hays County ( the " County") in which the County agreed to assume responsibility for disaster
debris removal, reduction, disposal and monitoring services within the jurisdictional
boundaries of the City, as part of a county-wide flood debris removal program. In return, the
City agreed to pay County invoices for the City's proportionate share of the disaster debris
removal, reduction, disposal and monitoring costs not reimbursed by state or federal
agencies. 

To date, the City has yet to receive a debris collection invoice from Hays County. 

It should be noted that the value of volunteer services provided in the post-flood recovery
effort will be used by Hays County as an in- kind local match in the federal reimbursement
process in an attempt to significantly reduce, if not eliminate, the City' s cost for debris
removal under the ILA. 

Attached is a copy of the proposed footnote relating to the potential cost of flood debris removal
for review and consideration. 



1914TO2 ZiZ.ytN71I [ l1l LllD a l aSUSI V

In May 2015, the City of Wimberley experienced catastrophic flooding caused by the swelling of the

Blanco River after a major multi -day rain event. Following the flood, the City contracted with Hays

County for the collection of flood debris within the corporate limits of the City with the commitment to

pay the County the City' s proportionate share of collection costs not reimbursed by state or federal
agencies. As of the date of these financial statements, the amount of the City' s share of the clean up
costs, if any, cannot be estimated and is not anticipated to be material." 



Date Submitted: March 13, 2016

L
Agenda Date Requested: March 17, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: CONSIDER AUTHORIZING

THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT A LETTER OF SUPPORT
FROM THE CITY FOR THE CASA OF CENTRAL TEXAS

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN FOR A NEW TRAINING AND

SUPPORT CENTER IN HAYS COUNTY

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow City Council to discuss and consider action
authorizing the Mayor to submit a Letter of Support from the City of Wimberley for the CASA
of Central Texas capital campaign for a new training and support center in Hays County. 

Attached please find a copy of the proposed letter for review and consideration. 



March 17, 2016

To Whom It May Concern: 

City of Wimberley
221 Stillwater, P. O. Box 2027, Wimberley, Texas, 78676

Phone: ( 512) 847-0025 - Fax: ( 512) 847-0422

Steve Thurber, Mayor - Cindy Anderson, Mayor Pro -Tern
Council Members - Bob Dussler, Mac MCC1111OL19Y11, Pant Showalter, John White

Don Ferguson, City Administrator

Please accept this letter of support from the City of Wimberley (the "City") regarding Court
Appointed Special Advocates ( the " CASA") of Central Texas and its campaign for the

development of a permanent training and support center in Hays County. 

For more than twenty (20) years, CASA of Central Texas has been serving both Hays and
Caldwell Counties by advocating for abused and neglected children. This valuable

organization recruits, trains and supports community volunteers who assist the Child
Protection Court and District Courts by advocating for the best interests of abused and
neglected children. 

To further its mission of advocating for children in the community, CASA of Central Texas is
seeking funding to build a permanent CASA Training Center and Office Building in San
Marcos, Texas. It is the position of the City that this important project will enable this
essential organization to provide much needed services to those who are most vulnerable
and in need of protection. 

The City hopes that you will see the benefit of the funding request for a permanent facility
and approve its funding request so CASA of Central Texas can continue to benefit abused
and neglected children in Central Texas. 

Sincerely, 

Steve Thurber

Mayor



City Council Agenda Forni
Date Submitted: March 14,~2016

Agenda Date Requested: March 17, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION

APPROVING THE 2015- 2016 TMLIEBP HEALTH

INSURANCE BENEFITS PACKAGE FOR CITY

EMPLOYEES

Commission Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow City Council to discuss and consider action
approving the 2015-2016 Health Insurance Benefits Package ( the " Package") for City
employees from Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Employee Benefits Pool

the "TMLIEBP") for City employees. 

Currently, the City funds the cost of medical, dental, vision and life insurance for the City's
full- time employees. In addition, the City makes available medical, dental and vision

insurance coverage for the spouse, children and family of full- time employees at the
employees' expense. 

According to the Package, there will be a three ( 3) percent increase in the City' s cost for
employee medical insurance, increasing from a current monthly rate of $ 539. 04 per

employee to $ 555. 22 per employee. The City' s monthly cost for employee dental insurance
will also increase from $ 23.70 per employee to $ 26.08 per employee — an increase of ten

10) percent. There will be no increase in the City' s cost for employee vision coverage or life
insurance. 

The Package calls for similar rate adjustments in the monthly insurance cost for spouse, 
children and family coverage and no increase in the cost for vision coverage. 

Attached is copy of the proposed 2015-2016 TMLIEBP Rate Package. This is the second
rate increase the City has experienced since joining the benefits pool three ( 3) years ago. 
Rate increases are based largely on the recent claims history of the benefits pool and not
solely on the claims history of the City' s employees. 

City staff recommends approval of 2014-2015 TMLIEBP Health Insurance Benefits Package
for City employees. 



NWOARq' X TML MultiState Intergovernmental Employee Benefits Pool
TML UultiState

Employer Group Medical Plan

Plan Benefit In Net Out Net In Net Office XRay & Rates Current New

Percent Ded Ded OOP ylsft Lab in 0

P85-75-40-Mac A 80/50 $ 750 1000 $ 4000 30 No Employee: 539. 04 555. 22

Spouse: 698. 26 71922

Child( ren): 409. 68 421. 98

Family: 1, 239.82 1, 277.02

Dental IV

Current Rate New Rate

Employee: 23.70 26. 08

Spouse: 32.00 35. 20

Child( ren): 27.24 29. 96

Family: 47.36 52. 10

Vision B

Current Rate New Rate

Employee: $ 9. 00 $ 9. 00

Family: $ 18.00 $ 18. 00

Calendar Year Pre-66 Retiree Medical

No Pre- 65 Retiree Medical Coverage

Calendar Year Pre-65 Retiree Dental

No Pre-65 Retiree Dental Coverage

Calendar Year Pre-65 Retiree Vision

No Pre-65 Retiree Vision Coverage

fiWbl

No LTD Coverage

Page 1 of 5 No Service Fee PWIMBER1 - Jul- 01



STD

No STD Coverage

Basic Life and AD& D: Plan 31 ( 2xBAE, Max $200,000) 

Current Rate New Rate

Life: $ 0.480 $ 0.480

AD &D: $ 0. 035 $ 0. 035

Dependent Life: Plan 3 ($ 10,0001$ 2,000) 

Yes

Benefit Waiting Period

Medical: None

Life: None

Medical Network

Choice Plus

Page 2 of 5 No Service Fee PWIMBER1 - Jul - 01

Current Rate New Rate

2. 76 per 2. 76 per

dependent unit dependent unit

Voluntary AD &D

Current Rate New Rate

Employee 0. 035 per $ 1000 0.035 per $ 1000

Family 0. 058 per $ 1000 0.058 per $ 1000

Additional Employee Life and AD &D

Age of Employee Current Rate per $ 1000 New Rate per $ 1000

Under 30 0. 061 0.061

30- 34 0. 069 0.069

35- 39 0. 100 0. 100

40- 44 0. 130 0. 130

45- 49 0. 198 0. 198

50- 54 0. 332 0.332

55- 59 0.595 0.595

60- 64 0.913 0. 913

65 - 69 1. 513 1. 513

70 and over 2. 431 2.431

Basic & Additional Retiree Life

No Basic & Additional Retiree Life Coverage

Continuation of Coverage (COC) 

Yes

Benefit Waiting Period

Medical: None

Life: None

Medical Network

Choice Plus

Page 2 of 5 No Service Fee PWIMBER1 - Jul - 01



Flex, HRA, HSA & RRA

Flex Admin HRA Admin HSA Admin RRA Admin

No No No No

Select one of the following options for Flex: Select one or all of the following options for HRA, HSA & RRA: 

F] Debit Card Flex ($ 3. 70 per participant per month) F] HRA ($ 3. 70 per participant per month - debit card only

Paper Flex ($ 5 per participant per month) F] HSA ($ 3. 70 per participant per month - debit card only

RRA ($ 3. 70 per participant per month - debit card only

If employer accesses Debit Card Flex and /or HRA, HSA or RRA, only one charge of $3.70 per participant per month will be incurred. 

Medication Therapy Management Program

MAC A Plan: If a brand name drug is dispensed and a generic alternate drug exists, the Covered Individual pays the difference between the brand
name and generic price in addition to the appropriate copayment for the brand name. The cost difference between the brand name and generic price

does not apply to any individual deductibles or out of pocket amounts. The MAC differential applies to all prescriptions purchased through this
program when a generic alternate is available. 

MAC C Plan: If a brand name drug is dispensed and a generic alternate drug exists, the Covered Individual pays the appropriate brand copay. 

Covered Individual Out of Pocket (OOP) 

Prescribed (Doctor Ordered) Retail: ( up to 34 day supply Mail /Maintenance: SpecialtyRx/Biotech /Biosimilar: 
Over the Counter Alternates and Prescription Networks max unless noted otherwise) up to 90 day dispensement) up to 34 day dispensement) 

Smoking Cessation ( Nicorette Gum), Quantity Limit - 3 months per
plan year

Aspirin, Folic Acid, Fluoride Chemoprevention Supplements, Iron 0. 00 N/ A N/ A

Deficiency Supplements, and Vitamin D supplementation to
prevent falls in community- dwelling adults age 65 years and older
who are at an increased risk for falls; per prescription

Network Retail: 34 day Non -Cost Share most Generic Dispensement 0. 00 ( up to 34 day supply) N/A N/A

Network Retail: 90 day Non -Cost Share most Generic Dispensement 9. 00 ( 35 up to 90 day supply) 25.00

OptumRx Network Non -Cost Share Best Brand /Formulary List 38. 00 95. 00

OptumRx Network Non -Cost Share Non -Best Brand /Non- Formulary List 60. 00 150. 00

OptumRx Network Cost Share 120. 00 300. 00

OptumRx Specialty /Biotech Prescriptions N/A N/A 100. 00 ( up to 34 day supply) 

OptumRx Biosimilar Generic Prescriptions N/A N/A 75. 00 ( up to 34 day supply) 

Prescription Refill Control Standards 75% 70% 

Page 3 of 5 No Service Fee PWIMBER1 - Jul -01



Women' s Preventive Health Services Covered Individual Out of Pocket (OOP) 

Benefit Retail Rx Medical Plan

Oral Contraceptives Generic (no cost share) 

IUD Device ( no cost share) 

Implant Device (no cost share) 

Permanent Implantable Contraceptive Coil ( subject to the appropriate deductible and benefit percentages) 

Insertion and /or Removal of Devices ( no cost share) 

Sonogram to Detect Placement of Device ( no cost share) 

Injectable Contraceptives ( no cost share) 

Injectable Administration Fee ( no cost share) 

Diaphragm ( cervical), Hormone Vaginal Ring, Hormone Patch, Cervical Cap, Spermicides, Sponges ( no
cost share) 

Diaphragm Instruction and Fitting Fee ( no cost share) 

Emergency Birth Control

Over- The - Counter (OTC) Birth Control

Contraceptive Management/Urinalysis /Pregnancy Test (no cost share) 

Female Condoms (no cost share) 

Medications for risk reduction of breast cancer in women who are at increased risk for breast cancer and at
low risk for adverse medication effects: Tamoxifen or Raloxifene

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

Monthly Employer Subsidy or Defined Contribution Amounts

Prescription Plan Plan Ineligible

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

Due to the employer customization regarding defined contribution amount for employees, part -time employees that meet the definition of an
active employee (an Employee who works at least twenty (20) hours per week or is accessing vacation, sick or paid /unpaid Family Medical
Leave Act of 9993 (FMLA) and is receiving the same benefits as all other employees) and /or dependents, TML MultiState Intergovernmental
Employee Benefits Pool requests the below information to ensure accurate information is maintained in the enrollment, eligibility and billing
adjudication system. 

Employer Funded Defined Contribution Dependent Additional Employer Subsidy or Defined Contribution

Employee Spouse Child Family

Active Employees Amount % of Rate Amount % of Rate Amount % of Rate Amount % of Rate

Employer Subsidy or % or % or % or % 

Employer Defined

Contribution

Retirees or % or % or % or % 

Additional Employer Funding for HRA, FSA or HSA (Example criteria: 100% participation in Employer Fair; Receipt of Healthy Initiative Payment) 

US

Employer Contribution to FSA

Employer Contribution to HSA

Criteria: 

Criteria: 

NOTE: If you have funding requirements that cannot be specified in the above form, please contact your Billing & Eligibility Representative. 

Page 4 of 5 No Service Fee PWIMBER1 - Jul -01



Signature Section

The entity named on this Rerate and Benefit Verification Form desires large claim information as specified in Article 21. 49 -15 of the Insurance Code in
Section 2. {2}, to be for individual claims that reach or exceed $ 35, 000 during the plan year. This information is considered confidential for purposes of
Chapter 552 of the Local Government Code. 

The rates are based on May census information. If the census changes by more than 10 %, TML MultiState IEBP reserves the right to revise rates due to

census change and underwriting impact. 

Tax ID Number Authorized Signature Date

Page 5 of 5 No Service Fee PWIMBER1 - Jul -01



Date Submitted: March 13, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: March 17, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION
REGARDING PLANS FOR THE CITY OF

WIMBERLEY CITIZENS ACADEMY

Project /Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 

Ordinance

Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow City Council to discuss and consider approval
of plans for the first-ever City of Wimberley Citizens Academy. The purpose of the academy
is to provide residents of Wimberley with an opportunity to learn about different aspects of
the City' s operation and get to know how their government works. 

At the time of production of the agenda packet, City staff was finalizing plans for the
proposed academy plan. The academy plan will be distributed under separate cover in
advance of the City Council meeting for review and consideration. 



City Council Agenda Form

Date Submitted: March 14, 2016

Agenda Date Requested: March 17, 2016

Project/ Proposal Title: CITY COUNCIL REPORTS

s _ r[ 

Project/ Proposal Summary: 

Council Action Requested: 
Ordinance

Resolution

Motion

FRI Discussion

This item was placed on the agenda to allow for reports to be presented by the Mayor and
members of City Council and for future agenda item requests. 


